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Notice
1. This report is required for every class ! railroad operating within the United States. Three copies of this Annual
Report should be completed. Two of the copies must be filed with the Surface Transportation board. Office of
Economics. Environmental Analysis, and Administration, The Mercury Building, 1925 K St. N.W., Suite 500,
Washington. DC 20423, by March 31 of the year following thai for which the report is made. Once copy should be
retained by the carrier.

:i. Every inquiry must be definitely answered. Where the word "none" truly and completely states the fact, it should
he given as the answer. If any inquiry is inapplicable, the words "not applicable" should be used.

3. Wherever the space provided in the schedules in insufficient to permit a full and complete statement of the
requested information, inserts should be prepared and appropriately idcniified by the number of the schedule.

4. All entries should be made in a permanent black ink or typed. Those of a contrary character must be indicated in
parenthesis. Items of an unusual character must be indicated by appropriate symbols and explained in footnotes.

5 Money items, except averages, throughout the annual report form should bo shown in thousands of dollar*,
adjusted to accord with footings. Totals for amounts reported in subsidiary accounts included in supporting
schedules must be in agreement with related primary accounts. For purposes of rounding, amounts of $500 but less
than $ 1,000 should be raised to the nearest thousand dollars, and amounts of less than $500 should be lowered.

6. Except where the context clearly indicates some other meaning, the following terms when used in this Form have
the following meanings:

(a) "Board means Surface Transportation Hoard.

(b) Respondent means the person or corporation in whose behalf the report is made.

(c) Year means the year ended December.?/ for which the report is being made.

(d) Close of the Year moans the clv.\e i>fbii\inc&s »>i December 31 fo> the year in which the report is being
made. If the report is made for a shorter period than one year, it means the close of the period covered by the report.

(e) beginning of the Year mqm&jhe beginning on January I of the year for which the report is being
made. If the report is made for a shorter period than one year, it means the beginning of that period.

(f) Preceding Ye.ir neans the vrar ended December 31 ofihc year preceding the ye.tr for which the reporl
is made.

(g) The Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies means the system of accounts in Part 1201
of Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations, as'
emended. . '

7. The ICC Termination Act of 1995 abolished the Interstate Commerce Commission and replaced it with the
Surface Transportation Board. Any references to the Interstate Commerce Commission or Commission contained in
tnis report refer to the Surface Transportation Scard.

8. Any references to the Bureau of Accounts or the Office of Economics contained in this report refer to the Office
cf Economics. Environmental Analysis, and Administration of the Surface Transportation Board.

For Index, See Back of Form
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ANNUAL REPORT
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THE BURLINGTON'NORTHERN AND SANTA FE RAILWAY COMPANY

TO THE

SURFACE TRANSPORTATION BOARD

.. .. FOR THE .
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Name, official title, telephone number, and office address of officer in charge of correspondence with
he Board regarding this report.

>. . - • , , . . , • • •. . i \ . ', •
Name) Dennis R. Johnson (Title) Vice President and Controller

Telephone number) (817) 352-480'S . '
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(Street and number, City, State, and ZIP code)
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SPECIAL NOTICE

Docket No. 38559 Railroad Classification Index, (ICC served January 20,1983), modified the reporting requirements for
Class II, Class III and all Switching and Terminal Companies. These carriers will notify the Board only if the calculation results
in a different revenue level than its current classification. ,

The dark borders on the schedules represents data that are. captured by the Board.

It is estimated that an average of 800 burden hours per response are required to complete this collection of information.
This estimate includes time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data
needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. Comments concerning the accuracy of this burden
estimate or suggestions for reducing this burden should be directed to the Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs,
Office of Management and Budget.

Railroad Annual Report R-1
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A. SCHEDULES OMITTED BY RESPONDENT

1. The respondent, at its option, may omit pages from this report provided there is nothing to' report or the schedules are not
applicable. ' ' ' " ' " ' ' ' ' " ' _ _ ' • ' • ' • ••

2. Show below the pages excluded and indicate the schedule number and title'in the spade provided below.
3. If no schedules were omitted indicate 'NONE."

Page Schedule No Title

• -NONE

0°
SID

"

C.30

3

I
XT

CO

Railroad Annual Report R-1
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B IDENTITY OF RESPONDENT

Answers to the questions asked should be made i.i <u!l, without reference to aaia rationed on the corresponding page of previous reports In

case any changes of the nature referred to under Inquiry 4 en 4ns page have taken place during the year covered by this report, they should be

explained in full detail

1 Give the exact name of the respondent in full Use the words, The" and 'Company1 only whan they are parts of the corpoiale name Be careful

to distinguish between railroad and railway 7 he corporate name should be given unifonniy througluut the report, notably on the cover, on the title

page, and in the "Verification' If the report is made By receivers, trustees, a committee of bondholders, or individuals otherwise in possession of

the property, state names and facts with precision If the report is for a consolidated group, puisuam to Special Permission from the Board,

indicate such fact on line 1 bslow and list the consolidated group on page 4

2 If incorporated under a special charter, give date of passage of the act. if under a general law. give date of filing certificate of organization, it a

reorganization has been effected, give date of reorganization If a receivership or other trust, also give date when such receivership or other

possession began If a partnership, give date of formation and also names in full of present partners

3 State the occasion for the reorganization, whether by reason of foreclosure of mortgage or otherwise, according to the fact Give date of

organization of original corporation and refer to laws under which organized

1 Exact Name of common earner making this report

The Burlington Northern and Santa Fe Railway Company

2 Date of incorporation

January 13. istoi

3 Under laws of what Government, State or Territory organized7 If more than one, name all If in bankruptcy, give court of jurisdiction and dates

of beginning of "receivership and of appointment of receivers or trustees

Organized under the provisions of the General Corporation Law of the Stale of Delaware

4 If the respondent was reorganizad during the year, involved in a consolidation or merger, or condL<ctod its business under a different name, give

full particulars

" ' ' ' STOCKHOLDERS1 REPORTS

5 The respondent is requi.-prt to send the Office nf Economic and Environmental Analysis, immediately upon preparation two copies of its latest

annual rppnrt »n stncMinlijers .. ' - . -

Check aoaroDriate bor . .... . ...

( ) Two copies are attached to this report

( ) Two copies will be submitted on " ;j ; ;
(daiej

(X) No annual report to stockholders is prepared

TWO copies o» the Button Northern S?nla cs Corporation Anr.ual Report to Shareholders a'e attached

Two copes of The Burlington Northern and Santa Fe Railway Company SEC Form 10-K are attached

Railroad Annual Report FTT



.Road Initials BNSF • -Year 2002 . .

1 Stale me par value of eacn share of slock Commo

S N/A per share, debenture stock. S N/A per share

2 Stale whether or nol each share of stock has the n£

3 Are voting nghts proportional to holdings' [XJYes

4 Are voting nghts attached lo any securities other Ih

attached (as of the close of the year), and stale in detai

and, if contingent, showing the contingency

5 Has any dass or issue of secuntes any special pnv

[ ]Yes |X|No lives, describe lully in a footnote each

6 Give the date of the latest closing of the stock book

Stock books not closGd and not reouirBd to b6 closed

C VOTING POWERS AND ELEC

i $1 00 per share, first preferred. $ N/A per share

hi to one vote, if nol. give .lull particulars in a loo

] No If not. state in a loojnole the /elation bah

in stock? | ] Yes [X] No It yes, name in a loon

the relation between holdings and correspond!̂

leges in the election of directors, trustees, .or mai

such class or issue and give a succinct statemen

pnor to the actual filing of this report, and state tr

moNS
. second preferred.

note [XJ.Yes | )No,, ,, •

ween holdings and corresponding voting ngh

tote each security, other than stock, to which

) voting ngnts, indicating whether voting ngnl

• „ - -„-,•

nagers. onn.the determination of corporate ,

1 showing clearly the character and extent of

e purpose ol such closing

s.

voting nghts are, ..

s are actual or contingent

tenon by any method'

such privileges

7 Slate the total voting power of all secunly holders of the respondent at the date of such closing, if within one year of the dale of such filing, if nol. state as of the close of the year

1 ooo votes as of December 31 . 2002

8 State the total number of stockholders of record, as

9 Give the names of 30 security holders of the respon

respondent (it within 1 year pnor to the actual filing ot thi

she would have had a ngnl lo cast on that date had a me

securities held by him or her, 'such securities being class

of such other securities, if any) If any such holder held i

information and the names and addresses of the 30 larg

or the list of stockholders compiled within such year, shoi

Line

No

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

B

9
1 to

11

12

•13

14

15

16

17

IS

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

Name of Security Holder

- (a)

Burlington Northern Santa fe Corporation1

. .

- - •

.

of the dale shown in answer to Inquiry 7 One (1 ) stockholder

dent who, at the dale of the latest closing of the stock book or com

s report), had the highest voting powers in the respondent. showin(

letmg then been in order, and the classification of the number of vo

lied as common stock, second preferred stock, first preferred slock

i trust, give (in a footnote) the particulars of the trust In the case o

;st holders of the voting trust certificates and the amount of their in

v such 30 secunly holders as of the close of the year

Address of Security Holder

- - (b)

2500 Lou Menk Drive ; ~

Fort Worth, TX 76131

— — -

, . ,

.

Number of Votes

to Which '

Secunly Holder

Was Entitled

(c) --

-1.000

.

- • - • • • • "' -

£. - -is -i

.

pilaiiorVol the list of stockholders of the :

for each his or'lier address, the'nurnberof votes he

tes to which he or she was entitled, with respect to

, and other securities (slating in a footnote the name

f voting trust agreements, give as supplemental

dividual holdings If the slock book was not closed

---" - ' -
1 ' "»"• ,. ;.. i

Number of Votes, Classified With "

Respect lo Secunties on Which Based

" ' Stock ' • • • " •

Common

- (d) -

1.000

- - - - -

-

_.

Preferred- - -•

Second"

(e) - -
i • -.

• - '-

i. - - i" •••

;'ocr-. in,- -„ :

T-" -.' 1

.

Fi'rsi

-(f) - -
• .-.;

. . ,

- - - - -

,,i- » i '

-> j .....

.. .. ,-.,,, e ,

•:.,:•. ',,-" '. i

"IS.E f=Plil\ f . ••"'

or

s

Line

No

1-

2

3

4

5

6

7

B

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30
Railroad Annual Report R-1 . . .
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C VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS - Continued

! 0 Bute ihe total number of votes cast at the latest general meeting for the election of directors of the respondent ' "Not Applicable"

Refer to note snow n under inquiry 9

11 Grje the date of such meeting "Not Applicable" - Refer to note shown under inquiry 9

12 Give the place of such meeting "Not Applicable'- Refer to note shown under inquiry 9

NOTES AND REMARKS

Railroad Annual Report R-1
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - ASSETS
1 (Dollars in Thousands)

Line

No

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

Cross

Check

*

Account ' '

701

702

703

704

705

706

707

709, 708

7085

7095

710,711,714

712

713

715,716,717

721,721 5

722, 723

724

737, 738

739, 741

743

744

731,732

731,732

731,732

733, 735

- -Title - " '

'(a)'1 • ' » -

Current Assets •

Cash

Temporary cash investments

Special deposits

Accounts receivable

- Loan and notes

- Interline and other balances

- Customers

- Other

- Accrued accounts receivables

- Receivables from affiliated companies

- Less Allowance for uncollectible accounts

Working funds prepayments deferred income tax debits

Materials and supplies

Other current assets

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

Other Assets

Special funds

Investments and advances affiliated companies

(Sens 310 and 31 OA)

Other investments and advances

Allowances for net unrealized loss on noncurrent

marketable equity securities - Cr

Property used in other than earner operation

(Less depreciation) $2,641

Other assets

Other deferred debits

Accumulated deferred income tax debits

TOTAL OTHER ASSETS

Road and Equipment

Road (Sch 330) L-30 Col h & b

Equipment (Sch 330) L-39 Col h & b

Unallocated items

Accumulated depreciation and amortization

(Sens 335.342.351)

Net Road and Equipment

TOTAL ASSETS

• Balance at close

of year

' - (b)

27,999

35,327

178,869

10,606

75,041

-

(81.823)

312,454

225,860

62,564

846,897

2,525

1,438,920

19,989

66,272

23,263

553,401

2,104,370

23,894.048

4,507,231

395,414

(4,894,536)

23,902,157

26,853,424

Balance at begin-

* ing of year

(c) "

77,909

54,593

156,246

4,150

105,061

54,590

(65,277)

323,119

190,903

3,794

905,088

4,745

940,090

28,620

66,339

14,387

572,977

1,627,158

22,967,064

4,452,353

501,694

(4,931,269)

22.989,842

25,522,088

Line

-No

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

NOTES AND REMARKS

Railroad Annual Report R-1
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200. COMPARATIVE STITEMENT OF HNANCiAL POSiTiGK • LiABIi.iTiES AND SKAREMOLRERS1 EQUSTY

(Dollars In Thousands)

Line

No

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

A?.

43

44

45

46

47

48

49-

50

51

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

59

60

61

62

Cross

Check

Account

751

752

753

754

755, 756 J

757

759

760,761,7615 .

762

763

764

765, 767

766

7665

768

769

770.1,7702

781

783

786

771,772,774;

775, 762, 784

791,792

794, 795

797

/3G -• '' -']
/981

7985

Title

(a)

Current Liabilities

Leans and notes payable

Accounts payable interline and other balances

AuUiieu accounts and wages

Other accounts payable

(merest and dividends payable

Payables to affiliated companies

Accrued accounts payable

Taxes accrued

Other current labilities

Equipment obligations and other long-term debt

due within one vear

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

Non-Current Liabilities

Funded debt unmatured

Equipment obligations

Capitalized lease obligations

Debt in default

Accounts payable affiliated companies

Unamortized debt premium

Interest in default

Deferred revenues - transfers from govt authorities

Accumulated deferred income tax credits

Other long term liabilities and deferred credits

TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

Shareholders' Equity

Total capital stock

Common stock

Preferred stock

Discount on capital stock

Additional capital

Retained earnings

Appropriated

Unappropriated " '

Net unrealized loss on noncurrent marketable

equity securities

.ess treasury stock

Net stockholders equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY

Balance at close

of year

(b)

117,231

180,107

100,401

41,844

7,289

1,205,980

258,505

64,771

173,377

. 2129.505

851 ,695

557,170

711,800

(37,556)

226.276

6,966,135

1 .861,278

11,136.798

1

I

6,077.848

7,509.272

13,587,121
26,853.424

Balance at begin-

ing of year

(c)

94,901

159,328

94,655

47,152
'

1,185,551

291,474

66,779

288,296

2,228.136

881,917

626,513

605,827

(40,118)

160,506

6,723,256

1 509,591

10,469,492

1

1

6,276,040

6,648,419

12.824,460

25,522,088

Line

No

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50

51

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

59

60

61

i~62~~

NOTES AND REMARKS
/ •
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Road Initials: BNSF • -- Year 2602 -- - — - - - 7
200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION '- EXPLANATORY NOTES

(Dollars in Thousands)'

.The notes listed below are provided to disclose supplementary information on matters which have an important effect on the financial

condition of the carrier The earner shall give the particulars called for herein and where there is nothing to report, insert the word "none'/and •
in addition thereto shall enter in separate notes with suitable" p'a'rtictliaTS'othermatters involving material amounts of the character commonly- - -

disclosed in financial statements under generally accepted accounting principles, except as shown in other schedules This includes statements'
explaining (1) service interruption insurance policies and indicating the amount of indemnity to which respondent will be entitled for work ;

stoppage losses and the maximum amount of additional premium respondent may be obligated.to pay in the event .such losses are sustained by1,

other railroads, (2) particulars'concerning obligations foj stock purchase .options granted to officers and employees, and (3) what entries^
teve been made lor net income or retained income restricted under provisions of mortgages and other arrangements ~

1 Amount (estimated, if nece'ssary) of net income' or retained income' whicrThas'to be provided for capital expendituresTand fors'ifiklng funds, ' ~

pursuant to provisions of reorgariizatiorfplans, mortgage's, deecfs 51 trusf, orotheflontracts'" ~ _ • - . " $ None-— " " ".: : ' ~ " ' —
i • " - - - - — - -^

2 Estimated amount of future earnings which can be realized before paying Federal income-taxes because of unused and available net .....

operating loss carryover on January 1 of the year following that for which the report is made $ None

3 (a) Explain, the procedure in accounting for pensran funds, and recording in the accounts the current and past service pension costs,
indicating whether or not consistent with the prior year ' . . • , . . . . - . [ . ,

See Note 2 on page 9 , ; '

(b) State amount, if any, representing the excess of the actuanally computed value of vested benefits over the total of the pension fund

See Note 2 on page 9 — •- - - - - - - - ' '. _.' '. .'..... . .' .

(c) Is any part of the pension plan funded?....Specify .__Yes__ X_ No _. ; , _ __ ;J, _'_ __ _

If funding is by insurance, give name of insuring company . None . '- ~

If funding is'by trust agreementjist fruste'e(s) "" Nlbrthern Trust Co'mpany" \ "" ~ . ' - - - - - ••--

Dale of trust agreement or fatesf amendment June 21,1996 •• - ' '~~ —•
--- I f respondent is affiliated in any way with the tmstee(s), explain affiliation Not Affiliated -- - -' -

See-Note 2 on page 9 --- •- - - .. - • '. —

. (d) .List affiliated .companies which are included in the pension Qlanjunding agreement and describe basis for allocating charges under the

agreement - '. .. ' "
See Note 2 on page 9 [ . , ' •. . " "

" (e) Is any part of the^ensioVplan fund invested in slocKoroftfeTWuffi Specify Yes—''No "X •"
' * 'If yes, give.number of the shares for each class of stock or other security --• '-- ' — •- — —

Are voting nghts attached to any securities held by the pensiQOplan? .Specify. .Y.es_- "-;So. i X_ .̂-_; :

If yes, who determines how stock is voted? "•'.••" - •• "• "•-'=i-:| !

State whether a segregated political fund has been established as providedl)y the Fe^er'̂ .̂ e^n^ampalgfrAdorr97~(T8Tiis"pr616)' ~ '

-, "> \ -i *- * '
5 "(a) "The amount of employer's contribution to employee stock-ownership plans for the current year was-S-None —

- (b) .The amount of investment tax credit used to reduce current income tax.expense.r'esulting from contnljutlPnsJo.qualJtieoLemployee

stock ownership plans for the current year was S N.one ... _•_ _'."_; '* ..'_ -... j ~.^.'" ....' _ '

\ In reference to Docket 37465, specify the total amount of business entertainment expenditures charged to the non-operating expense

account $ None "~"

Continued on following page
Railroad Annual Report R-1



Road initials: BNSF Year 2002
200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued

7 Give particulars with respect to contingent assets and liabilities at the close of the year, in accordance with instruction 5-6 in the Uniform

System of Accounts for Railroad Companies, that are not reflected in the amounts of the respondent

Disclose the nature and amount of contingency that is material '
Examples of contingent liabilities are items which may become obligations as a result of pending or threatened litigation, assessments or

possible assessment*, of additional taxes, and agreements 01 obligations to lepuichase secuutiea or property Additional pages may be

added il more space is needed. (Explain and/or reference 10 the following payus} .

See Note 3 on page 12

(a) Changes in valuation accounts

8 Marketable equity securities

None

Cost Market

Dr (Cr)

(0 Income

Dr (Cr)to

Stockholder's Equity

(Current Yr)

as of / /

Current Portfolio N/A N/A N/A N/A
Nonourrsnt Portfolio N/A N/A N/A N/A

(Previous Yr)

as of / /

Current Portfolio N/A N/A N/A N/A

Noncurrent Portfolio N/A N/A N/A N/A

b) At 12/31/02, gross unrealized gams and losses pertaining ;o maikelabie equity secumies were as follows

Current

Noncurrent

Gams

$0
SO

Losses

SO

$0

c) A net unrealized gam (loss) of $ 0 on the sals of marketable equity securities WHS included in net income for 2002

The cost of securities was based on the N/A (method) cost of all the shares of each security held at time of sale

Significant net -sauzed and net utvaaiizs- na.ns and lor.̂ u:; arising after date of the financial statements but prior to the filing, applicable to

marKetaole equity securities ownsrj at balance sheet oste snail oe disclosed below. None

NOTE 12/31 /02 Balance sheet elate o! reported yaar unless specified as previous year
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Notel

Changes to Company Organization and Reporting Presentation . - - • . ; . - . < • '

• - -'- •'•• ' • - • - ., i - - • - . ,
The Burlington Northern and Santa Fe Railway Company and its majority-owned subsidiaries (collectively, .BNSF Railway

or Company) is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Burlington Northern Santa Fe Corporation (BNSF). BNSF Railway operates one of the
largest railroad networks in North America with approximately 33,000 route miles covering 28 states and two Canadian provinces. •
Through one operating transportation services segment, BNSF Railway transports a wide range of products and commodities
including the transportation of Consumer Products, Coal, Industrial Products and Agricultural Products, derived from manufacturing;
agricultural and natural resource industries, which constituted 38 percent, 23 percent, 23 percent and 16 percent, respectively, of ,
total freight revenues for the year ended December 31, 2002.

BNSF Railway was formerly known as the Burlington Northern Railroad Company (BNRR). On December 31,1996, The
Atcnison, Topeka and Santa Fe Railway Company (ATSF) merged with and into BNRR and the name of the surviving entity, BNRR,
was changed to The Burlington Northern and Santa Fe Railway Company. Additionally, on January 2,1998, BNSF Railway's parent,
Santa Fe Pacific Corporation (SFP), merged with and into BNSF Railway. ' '

Note 2

Retirement and Contribution Plans

BNSF Railway sponsors a funded,-noncontributory qualified BNSF-Railway Retirement Plan, which covers, substantially .all
non-union employees and an unfunded, nonqualified BNSF Railway Supplemental Retirement Plan, which covers certain officers
and other employees. The benefits under these BNSF Railway plans are based on years of credited service and the highest five-
year average compensation levels BNSF Railway's funding policy is to co'ntribute'annually not'less thari"the regulatory minimum" "
and not mo.re.than.the.maxi.mum.ampu.nt deductible for income tax purposes with respect to the funded plan.

Certain salaried employees of BNSF Railway that have met certain age and years of service requirements are eligible for
medical benefits and life insurance coverage during retirement. The retiree medical plan is contributory and provides benefits to
retirees, their covered dependents and beneficiaries. Retiree contributions are adjusted annually. The plan also contains fixed,
deductibles, coinsurance and out-of pocket limitations. The basic life insurance plan is noncontributory and covers retirees only.
Optional life insurance coverage is available for some retirees;'however, the retiree is responsible for the full cost. BNSF Railway's
policy is to fund benefits payable under the medical and life insurance.plans as they come due. Employees beginning salaried
employment with BNSF Railway subsequent to September -22H 995, are not eligible-for-medical benefits during-retirement.

Components of the net (benefit) cost for these plans were as follows (in millions):
'

Medical and Life

•> : ~; Benefits "•' •

Year Ended December 31 , ;2002- '--•2662' ..... " '"2001

Service cost

Interest cost

Expected return on plan assets

Curtailments/settlements

Special termination benefits

Actuarial loss

Net amortization and deferred amounts

Net (benefit) cost

$ 15 $ 13 $ 6

•" ' - 100' "-•""'- •-'•r102 1: v ':'"1-" 21

$ 4

18

(127)

-

2

1

2

(136)

10

18

1

2

-

3

-

3

-

(7) 10 30 25
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The following tables show the change in benefit obligation and plan assets of the plans based on a September 30

measurement date (in millions):

Medical and Life

Pension Benefits

Change in Benefit Obligation

Benefit obligation at beginning of period

Service cost

interest cost

Plan participants' contributions

Amendments

Actuarial loss

Curtailments/siOilieiTients

Special termination benefits

Benefits paid

Benefit obligation at end of period

2002

$ 1,507

15

100

-

2

117

(13)

2

(119)

$ 1,611

2001

$ 1,419

13

102

-

-

68

8

18

(121)

$ 1,507

Benefits

2002

S 314

6

21

5

(12)

54

-

-

(25)

$ 363

2001

$ 247

4

18

4

-

61

3

-

(23)

$ 314

Medical and Life

Pension Benefits

Change in Plan Assets

Fair value cf plan assets at beginning of period

Actual return on plan assets

Settlements

Employer contribution

Plan participants' contributions

Benefits paid

Fair value of plan assets at end of period

2002

• $ 1,345

(67)

(13)

5

-

(119)

$ 1,151

2001

$ 1,577

(115)

-

4

-

(121)

$ 1,345

The following tables show the reconciliation of the funded status of the plans with amounts

Balance Sheets (in millions):

• - •• . - - .. '

,. ,

Pension Benefits

December 31,

Funded status

Unrecognized net loss

Unrecognized prior service cost

Unamortized net transition obligation

Net amount recognized

2002

$ (460)

479

(3)

•

$ 16

2001

$ (162)

169

(6)

3

$ 4

Benefits

2002

S ' -

- "

-

20

5

(25)

$

2001

$

-

-

19

4

(23)

S

recorded in the Consolidated

Medical ana

Benefits

2002

$ (363)

111

(12)

-

$ (264)

Life

2001

$ (314)

60

(1)

-

$ (255)
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' 'NOTE'S TonNANciAL STATEMENTS" "'

Medical and Life

. - - - •- • ' • - . - : . • , : . ; . ^ • • Pension Benefits • • -Benefits

December 31, 2002 2001 2002 ' 2001

Amounts recognized in the consolidated

balance sheets consist of:

Prepaid benefit cost
• r

Accrued benefit liability

Accumulated other comprehensive loss

Net amount recognized

(352)

368

$ 42

- (50)

"12 '

-' "'(2'64) :'.'- ' (255)

$ 16 $ (264) S (255)

The assumptions used in accounting for the BNSF Railway plans were as follows:

Pension Benefits

Medical and Life

Benefits

Assumptions 2002 2001 •2002 2001

Discount rate

Rate of increase in "compensation levels '

Expected return on plan assets

6.5%

3.9%

8.5%

7.0%

4.0%

9.5%

6.5% 7.0%

For purposes of the medical and life benefits calculations for 2002, the assumed health care cost trend rate for both

managed care and non-managed care medical costs is 11 percent and is assumed to decrease one percent for each future year

until the ultimate rate of five percent is reached in 2009 and remain constant thereafter. Increasing the assumed health care cost

trend rates by one percentage point'would increase the accumulated post-retirement benefrt'obligation by $36 million and the.-

combined service and interest components of net post-retirement benefit cost recognized in 2002 by $3 million. .Decreasing the

assumed health care cost trend rates by one percentage point would decrease the accumulated post-retirement benefit obligatron

by $30 million and the combined service and interest components of net post-retirement benefit cost recognized in 2002 by S3
million. • ' - • - ' . . ' • :

Defined Contribution Plans . . . . . . .

BNSF Railway sponsors 401 (k) plans which cover substantially all employees. BNSF:Railway matches 50-percent of the first
six percent of .non-union employees' contributions and matches 25 percent on the first four percentof a limited number of union

employees' contributions, which are subject to certain percentage limits of the employees earnings, at each 'pay period. Depending

on BNSF Railway's performance, non-union employees can receive an additional matching contribution of up to 30 percent of the'

first six percent at the end of the year. Employer contributions for all non-union employees are subject to a five-year length of

service vesting schedule. BNSF Railway's 401(k)jnatchjng expense was $15 million, $14 million and $16 million in 2002,2001 and
2000, respectively. - •-- - .."...-.. .

,' Other „,. ••• ' ... •' ': .!.•!. -. < •

L~ ' '^n r.- •
Under collective bargaining agreements, BNSF Railway participates in multi-employer benefit plans which provide certain

post-retirement health care and life insurance benefits for eligible union employees. Insurance premiums paid attributable to

retirees, which are generally expensed as incurred, were $20 million, $18 million and $15 millionr'in 2002,2001'arid 2000,''
respectively. ' ? - > " > •
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Notes

Contingent assets and iiabilities

Guarantees

Debt'guaranteed by the Company is as follows:

Guarantees

BNSF

Railway Principal

Ownership Amount

Percentage Guaranteed

Maximum Maximum Remaining

Future Recourse Term

Payments Amount (a) (In years)

Counterparty

Kinder Morgan Energy Partners LP

Kansas City Terminal Intermodal

Transportation Corporation

The Unified Government of'

Wyandotte County/ Kansas Ciiy,

Kansas

Westside Tntennocial Trarisportation

Corporation ' •
San Jacinto Partnership '

All other

0.5% $

0.0% $

0.0% 3

190 $

70 $

14 $

190 $

118 $

24 $

118

Termination of

Ownership

16

20

0.0% $
49.0% $
0.0% $

45

-

19

$

$

$

73

-

23

$

$

$

-

-

7

20

N/A

Various

(a) - Reflects the maximum amount the Company couid recover from a third paity other than the counterparty.

Kinder Morgan energy Partners LP

Santa re Pacific Pipelines, Inc (SrPPJ, an indirect, wholly-owned subsidiary of 8NSF Railway, has a guarantee in

connection with its remaining special limited partnership interest in SFPP, L.P. Aii obligations with respect to the guarantee will

cease upon termination of ownership rights which would occur upon a put notice issued by BNSF Railway or ifie exercise of the call

rights by the general partners of SFPP, L.P.,

Kansas City Terminal intermodal Transportation Corporation

BNSF Railway and another, major railroad joiniiy and severally guarantea $70 million of debt of Kansas City Terminal

Intermodal Transportation Corporation, the proceeds of which were used to finance construction of a double track grade separation

bndge in Kansas City, Missouri, which is operated and used by Kansas City Terminal Railway Company (KCTRC). BNSF Railway

has a 25 percent ownership in KCl'RC and accounts for its interest using the equity method of accounting.

* ' j -
The Unified Government of Wyandotis County/Kansas City, Kansas and Westside Intermcdal Transportation Corporation

Proceeds of guaranteed debt are being used to finance construction of a bridge that will connect BNSF Railway's Argentine

Yard in Kansas City, Kansas, with the KCTRC mainline'tracks in Kansas City, Missouri. The bridge will be operated by KCTRC.

San Jacinto Partnership

BNSF Railway has agreed to guarantee approximately $85 million of debt, none of which was issued as of December 31,

2002. The proceeds from the debt are to be used to construct and operate a 13-mile railroad which will service several chemical and

plastics manufacturing facilities in the Houston, Texas area. In addition, BNSF Railway has advanced the San Jacinto Partnership

$16 million in interim construction financing which is expected to be repaid in 2003 when the debt is expected to be issued.
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All other

BNSF Railway guarantees $19 million of other debt and leases including the guarantee of the residual value of certain

leased assets totaling approximately $6 million BNSF holds a performance bond and has the option to sub-lease property to

recover up to $7 million of the $19 million of guarantees. These guarantees expire between 2006 and 2014. .

Other than the performance bond discussed above, there is no collateral held by a third party which. BNSF Railway could

obtain and liquidate to recover any amounts paid under the above guarantees

Other than amounts recorded for capitalized leases, none of the guarantees above are recorded in the Consolidated

Financial Statements of the Company. BNSF Railway does npt expect performance under these guarantees to have a material

effect on the Company in the. foreseeable future. ,- • - • . - - • • ' , . > • . / :

Hedging activities " .,

Fuel

Fuel costs represented 11,13 and 13 percent of total operating expenses during 2002, .2001 and 2000, respectively. Du.e

to the significance of diesel fuel expenses to the operations of BNSF Railway and the historical volatility of fuel prices, the Company

maintains a program to hedge against fluctuations in the price of its diesel fuel purchases. The intent of, the program is.to protect the

Company's operating margins and overall profitability from adverse fuel price changes by entering into fuel-hedge,instruments ;

based on management's evaluation of current and expected diesel fuel price trends. However, to the extent the Company hedges

portions of its fuel purchases, it may not realize the impact of decreases in fuel prices. Conversely, to the extent the Company does

not hedge portions of its fuel purchases, it may be adversely affected by increases in fuel prices. Based on fuel consumption during <

2002 and excluding the impact of the hedging program, each one-cent increase in the price of fuel would resujt in .approximately $11,

million of additional fuel expense on an annual basis. - .,

The fuel hedging program includes the use of derivatives that are accounted for as cash flow hedges. As of December 31,'

2002, BNSF Railway had entered into fuel swap and costless collar agreements utilizing West Texas Intermediate crude oil (WTI).

The hedge prices do not include taxes, transportation costs, certain other fuel handling costs, and any differences,which may occur

between the prices of WTI and the purchase price of BNSF Railway's diesel fuej, .including refining costs. The sum of all jsuch costs

typically ranges between J2 and 30 cents per gallon. The tables below/provide fuel,hedge data for the.WTI fuel hedges outstanding

at December 31,2002. . . . . . . . • . - , - • . - ., . . ' c-

Quarter End'ed1'
2003 March 31, June 30, September 30, December 31, Annual
WTI Swaps

Barrels hedged (in thousands) , , . ,
Equivalent gallons hedged (in millions)
Average swap price'(per barrel) ' ' -
Fair, value ( i n millions) , . - . - • • - • > , <

WTI Collars ' ':

Barrels hedged (in thousands)
Equivalent gallons hedged (in millions)
Average cap price (per barrel) . ,
Average floor price (per barrel)

Fair value (in millions)

•.•• ' .. •" O ••.•Mv v.,. -oTT if-r-. Tic •' rni --. i' -. < ~. '

<>-"&~ •JS*°»--»ifi!~-- -«iS=- <£S
'- • ' -$20.41 ' ' • "$20:52 -••'''- '- - $20.59 '-^••--• ~a:iL$20.67- ' "•'- $20.55

•• • - .., . ^$4-->; • •• .<** $3, n Sv'jiM-Q .-i - $2; "".:'..--.ri:.Vi .• dO $2-. .; •, , , $11

•, -.-.,' .,•• -.. J • : !-.' ••. i.- -:^,i'p-,.i ..^- OF7C,;J, :i' oi-i-.-.r..',1-/ :r^.«-.i c'-:., ^:<

3,450 3,450 2,100 2,100 11,100
- .-.144-.90 ?:.,c>'144.90-3.. •:,* /.r>.r J 88.20,£ .-"T; -'.J.-.88.20.1' r-j-,.466.20

.- , -$29.16 - ..-,$2,7.89 ,., ., - ... $26.63, ,:,.,.. -_., .-$26,05,. -....-, $27.70
,$24,92..s' s$23.50 "_',Jr'..$22.24 "_ "7$21.65,_'_... $23.35

'$7" '"' °''$4 " ""$1>J>" '" "' '""$?''" '"$13

-• •" : -•-V'- "" ••'«•• • ' '
' 5 .- •. . •'.) I'1"' , .' -. < "

• =• " •.. - :"'! •• '.

t .
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Quarter Ended

2004 Marcr. 31, • June 30. September 30, December 31, Annual
WTI Swaps

Barrels hedged (in thousands)
Equivalent gallons hedged (in millions)
Average swap price (per barrel)
Fair value (in millions)

WTI Collars
Barrels hedged (in thousands)
Equivalent gallons hedged (in millions)
Average cap price (per barrel)
Average floor price (per barrel)

Fair value (in millions)

525
22.05

$20.68
$2

900
37.80

$25.10
$20.69

$1

525
22.05

$20.64
$2

900
37.80

$24.96
$20.51

$•

525
22.05

$20.61
$1

900
37.80

$24.90
$20.38

$-

525
22.05

$20.58
$1

900
37.80

$24.88
$20.35

$-

2.100
88.20

$20.63
$6

3,600
151.20
$24.96
$20.48

$1

Quarter Ended

2005 March 31, June 30, September 30, December 31, Annual
WT! Collars

Barrels hedged (in thousands)
Equivalent gallons hedged (in millions)
Average cap price (per ba^sl)
Average floor price (por barrel)

Fair value (in millions)

750
31.50

$2-4.89
$20.41

$-

750
31.50

$24.83
$20.40

$-

750
31.50

£24.68
$20.37

$-

750
31.50

$24.88
$20.35

$-

3.000
126.00
$24.88
$20.38

$-

As of December 31,2002, BNSF Railway's total fuel hedging program covered approximately 49 percent, 20 percent and

10 percent of estimated fuel purchases for 2003,2004 and 2005, respectively. Hedge positions are closely monitored to ensure that

they will not exceed actual fuel requirements in any period.

AS a result of adopting SFAS No! 133, the Company recorded a cumulative transition benefit of $56 million, net of tax. to

AOCI related to fuel hedging transactions as of January 1,2001. Subsequent changes in fair value for the effective portion of

derivatives qualifying as hedges are'iecognized in Other'Comprehensive Income (OC!) until the purchase of the related hedged

item is recognized in earnings, at which'time changes in fair value previously recorded in OCI are reclassified to earnings and

recognized in fuel expense.

The amounts recorded >" the Consolidated Statements of Incorns since the adoption of SFAS No. 133 for fuel hedge

transactions were as follows (in millions):

Year Ended December 31. 2002 2001
Hedge benefit
Tax effect '
Hedge benefit, net of tax

$ 50
19

$ 48
18

J 30

Since fte adoption of SI1 AS No. 133, the ineffective portion of iuel hedge transactions has been de minimis.

ThfTamounte recorded in the Consolidated Balance Sheets for fuel hedge transactions were as follows (in millions):

December 31, ' 2002 2001
Fuel hedging asset (liability) - --
Tax effect
Amount IncUidari in AOCI, net ot tux

Settled fuel hedging contracts receivable (payable)

$ 31
12

$ (4)
(2)

19 J2J_

29 $ (3)

Amounts recorded in ACCI represent the fair value less the ineffective portion of unexpired hedges.

BNSF Railway measures the fair value of hedges fiom data provided by various external counterparties. To value a swap,

the Company uses a three-month average of forward commodity pi ices for the period hedged. The fair values of costless collars are
calculated and provided by the corresponding counterparties.
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Interest Rate :

' • From time to time" BNSF Railway enters into various interest rate hedging transactions for purposes of managing . .

exposure to fluctuations in interest rates and establishing rates in anticipation of future debt issuances as well as to convert a portion'

of its fixed-rate long-term debt to floating-rate debt. The Company uses an interest rate swap as part of its interest'rate risk ' : .

management strategy. -• . - •• •> , . . . - . - - , .

As of December 31, 2002, BNSF Railway had entered into one swap on a notional amount of $100 million in which it pays,

a floating rate, which fluctuates quarterly, based on LIBQR. The floating rate to be paid by BNSF Railway as of December'31, 2002,
was ,5.98 percent and the fixed rate BNSF Railway is to receive is 8.63 percent. This swap will .expire ir\2004.- .- , >.-. • -....

The amounts recorded in the Consolidated Statements of Income since the adoption of SFAS No. -133 for the interest rate

fair value hedge transaction was as follows (in millions): - " " '

Year Ended December 31, 2002 2001
Hedge benefit - - - - . • -, - - - - -• - - $ 2
Tax effect . . . . . . - -1
Hedge benefit, net of tax . $ 1

• . •! '' .j.: . I,'.';,- • ...- .

The amounts recorded in other assets with a corresponding increase to debt on the Consolidated Balance Sheets for the

interest rate fair value hedge transaction, which represents-the fair value of the unexpired hedge, was'as'follows'(in millions):* •' '
1 i i" ' -

December 31, - - -• • 2002 2001 - - --
Short-term interest rate hedging asset . $. 1 $
Long-term interest rate hedging asset "• • ' '' "' ' $ - 4 ' "" • "~ - $

Lease Commitments : ,- ..--.-.;.. .. ' / , . j . - . • /

BNSF Railway has substantial lease commitments for locpmotives, freight cars, trailers and containers, office buildings

and other property, and many of these leases provide the option to purchase the leased item at fair market value at the end of the

lease. However, some provide fixed price purchase options. Future minimum [ease payments (which reflect leases having non-

cancelable lease terms in excess of one year) as of December 31, 2002^ are summarized as follows (in millions):
. ' - •" i' .' ' .1 *' rl! E> '. ' ' '•' ! ".- 'I1-'' . "' ' tf •* . j" .- - •'

CAPITAL OPERATING! " '- -•-
DECEMBER 31. . LEASEJ3 LEASES
2003 $ . . , , . ... o = ...
2004 109 428

1 . - ' "" * " " —~t"'f,'it ' -, ..

2005 --- -- :- ' -- - ........ ---- ....... - •-- ------ 109 .......... •-"—•398-~ :.':"

2006 _ 108 367 o
2007 - - - - - - - - _ _ •̂V.rJ"̂  J 1 '
£\JVI ........ '- - » « • - • • ' —..—•••-.• _.-.-. - - ._ --- - gQ OO4

Thereafter , . . . - . . - , - .-!.,•.'.;:.-.,...--•;,.• ' . :.• ^ -r. . ..[' r272.-j \-, no,; jjho j3;5fl5- ,

T0tal - . -•
Less amount representing interest 1 57

Present value of minimum lease payments ..... — -- - - — -$- -646- - - ------------- -i'
- _̂ _̂̂ -̂̂ _ ".TV •_"=•: ;.. ,.,;•. ;

Lease rental expense for all operating leases was $448 million, $443 million and $428 million for thS years.ended

December 31,2002, 2001 and 2000, respectively. Contingent rentals and sublease rentals were not significant.

Other Commitments _. . . . . . . . . . . . . . • - . • - . . - ; • - • - .

In the normal course of business, the Company enters into long-term contractual requirements for future goods and

services needed for the operations of the business. Such commitments are not in excess of expected requirements and are not

reasonably likely to result in performance penalties or payments that would have a material adverse effect on the Company's
liquidity.
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Casualty a n d Environmental . . .

Personal injury claims, including work-related injuries \o employees, are a significant expanse for the railroad indus*ry.

Employees of BNSF Railway are compensated for work-related injuries according to the provisions of the Federal Employers'

Liability Act (FELA). FELA's system of requiring the finding of fault, coupled with unscheduled awards and reliance on the jury

system, contributed to significant increases in expense in past years. BNSF Railway has implemented a number of safety programs

to reduce the number of parsons' injuries as well as the associated claims and personal injury expense.

BNSF formed a wholly-owngd subsidiary, Burlington Northern Santa Fe Insurance Company, Ltd. {BNSF 1C), in the second

quarter of 2002. BNSF-' 1C provides insurance coverage tor certain punitive damage risks incurred after April 1,1998, FELA claims,

railroad protective and face account insurance claims incurred after January 1, 2002, arid certain other claims which are subject to

reinsurance. Dunne, the yea: ended Decembm 31,2002, BNSF Railway had paid and expensed premiums o) $133 million to BNSF

1C fcr such coverage. At December 3','2002, there was no unamortized premium remaining in the Consolidated Balance Sheets.

The Company recognized personal injury expenses of approximately $94 million, $135 million and $168 million during 2002,

2001 and 2000, respectively for claims not insured by BNSF 1C. BNSF Railway made payments for personal injuries of

approximately $179 million, $173 million and $178 million in 2002,2001 and 2000, respectively. At December 31,2002 and 2001,

the Company had recorded liabilities of $373 million and $458 million, respectively, related to both asserted and unassorted

personal injury claims. Of these amounts, $166 million and $184 million, respectively, are included in current liabilities. BNSF

Railway's liabilities tor both asserted and unasseneu personal injury claims ate undisccunted.

The Co-npaiy's operations, as well as those cf its competitors, are subject to extensive federal, state and local

environmental regulation. 3NSF Railway's operating procedures include practices io protect the environment from the risks inherent

in raiiioad operations, which frequently involve transporting chemicals and other hazardous materials. Additionally, many of BNSF

Railway's land holdings &ie arid have been used for induslnal or transportation-related purposes o; leased to cornrnoicial cr

industrial companies whose activities may have resulted in discharges onto the property. Ay a result, BNSF Railway is subject to

environmental cleanup and enforcement actions, in particular, the Federal Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation

and Liability Ac? of 1980 (CERCLA), also known as the Superfund 'aw, as wcii as similar state laws generally impost.! joint and

several liability loi cleanup and enforcement costs on current and former owners and operators of a site without regard to fault 01 trie

legality of the original conduct. BNSF Railway has been notified that it is a potentially responsible party (PRP) for study and cleanup

costs at approximately 30 Superfund sites for which investigation and remediation payments are or will be made or are yet to be

determined (the Superfund sites) and, in many instances, is one of several PRPs. In addition, BNSF Railway may be considered a

PRP under certain other laws. Accordingly, under CERCLA and other federal and state statutes, BNSF Railway may be held jointly

and severally liable for all environmental costs associated wiJh a particular site. If there are other PRPs, BNSF Railway generally

participates in the cleanup of these sites through cost-sharing agreements with terms that vary from site to site. Costs are typically

allocated based on relative volumetric contribution of material, the amount of time the site was owned or operated, and/or the

portion of the total site owned or operated by each PHP.

Environmental costs include initial site surveys and environmental studies of potentially contaminated sites as well as

costs for remediation and restoration of sites determined to bo contaminated. Liabilities for environmental cleanup costs are initially

recorded when BNSF Railway's liability for environmental cleanup is both probable and a reasonable estimate of associated costs

can be made. Adjustments to initial estimates are recorded as necessary based upon additional information developed in

subsequent periods. BNSF Railway conducts an ongoing environmental contingency analysis, which considers a combination of

factors including independent consulting reports, site visits, legal reviews, analysis cf the likelihood of participation in and the ability

of other PRPs to pay for cleanup, and historical trend analyses.

BNSF Railway is involved in a number of administrative and judicial proceedings and other mandatory cleanup efforts at

approximately 415 sites, including the Superfund sites, at which it is participating in the study or cleanup, or both, of alleged

environmental contamination. The Company recognized environmental expenses of approximately $43 million, $51 million and $40

million during 2002, 2001 and 2000, respectively. BNSF Railway paid approximately $49 million, $72 million and $49 million during

2002, 2001 and 2000, respectively, for mandatory and unassorted cleanup efforts, including amounts expended under federal and

state voluntary cleanup programs. BNSF Railway has recorded liabilities for remediation and restoration of all known sites of $196
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OFTINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANTORY.NOTES-Continued

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

million at December 31, 2002, compared with $202 million at December 31,2001. Of these amounts, $5-1.million and $53 million...

respectively, are included in current liabilities. BNSF Railway's environmental liabilities are not discounted. BNSF Railway

anticipates that the majority of the accrued costs at December 31,2002, will be paid over the next five years and no individual site is

considered to be material. -• - . • , . . - • • . . . • . - . . • » • ,• , . - . . ' . • . . "

. • Liabilities recorded for environmental costs represent BNSF Railway's best estimates for remediation and restoration of

these sites and include both asserted and unassorted claims. Unassorted claims are not considered to be a material, component of*

the liability. Although recorded liabilities include BNSF Railway's best estimates of all costs, without reduction for anticipated

recoveries from third parties, BNSF Railway's total cleanup costs at these sites cannot be predicted with certainty due to various

factors such as the extent of corrective actions that-may be required, evolving environmental laws and .regulations, advances in

environmental technology, the extent of other parties' participation in cleanup efforts, developments in ppgoing environmental -

analyses related to sites determined to be contaminated, and developments in'environmental surveys and studies of potentially

contaminated sites. As a result, future charges to income for environmental liabilities1 could have-a significant effect on results of1 .:

operations in a particular quarter or fiscal year as individual site studies and remediation and restoration efforts proceed or as new

sites arise. However, management believes it is unlikely any identified matters, either individually or in the aggregate, will have a

material adverse effect on BNSF Railway's results of operations, financial position or liquidity. : -• , • -.,. '_ v ? ' . • " .

Other Claims and Litigation • . . ' . • • : • • • - - •-. •• • . . • - . . . . . . " - . . - , • - • • . . • , - -,.i > . • • , . •• ••,

• • • •' • ' •- "' " ' . . . ' • • ' . ! . • • • _ -.-' _. . . . - - - .i. •• :•• •
BNSF Railway and its subsidiaries are parties to a number of legal actions and claims, various governmental proceedings

and private civil suits arising in the ordinary course of business, including those related to environmental matters, Federal

Employers: Liability Act claims by BNSF Railway employees, other personal injury claims, and disputes and complaints involving

certain transportation rates and charges (including complaints seeking refunds of prior charges paid for coal transportation and the

prescription of future rates for such movements). Some of the legal proceedings include claims for punitive as well as compensatory

damages, and a few proceedings purport to be class actions: While the final outcome of these matters cannot.be>predicted with

certainty, considering among other things the meritorious legal defenses available and liabilities that have been recorded along with

applicable insurance, it is the opinion of BNSF Railway's management that none of these items, when finally resolved, will have a • '

material adverse effect on the results of operations,.financial position or liquidity of BNSF Railway, although an'adverse resolution of

a number of these items could have a material, adverse effect-on the results of operations in a-particular quarter or fiscal year. > •-

•< i - j ; ' : ' •!. ; .V' I * ..- ".- ': '

• : - • . ir i . .• f .• r :. v ' ."•:•;...<• Hi. "', ..•.: li.:n _,:•:.••;,-"•. is •; •". *:'.? .• >.' , ~~ "

• •-•' '" i ~~~ •- ..7. : 'ni. -' •$-. -ni.oi. " ,-j<-- j^ri'-; c^r,. :•'. .-f^i. ,.s;.._ :,.

- "i • " •' -- -' '' . ••»'" ;.; '>'•'• . '.'"' '":'. ..'!";>' .'.'ic'. ji'lC''" • t ''". -r T r- -...•_• •
t!.r-,-, --t,;, .r. C'Viii'.^.j ic t ji »r s. i ! -. j; "'. .- • "• )•

":. • r /. :•-.. -.-• -• ,,tl ••- -- _. • ;.., £ 10 ;i'.; ;jir;?ri t

'•'-... •..•:.-...,,*. "j- i"_ • > . - - • ••.•»v...l£! : {.»''o."-2/t1 "S *. •

" -:.'.- zx 5- •': "•. .- .-"-: :.i..."i,?, ..•: 1, .":*.• j.'-.;.i'C.-' .?ij..
• . ' • = . ' \',~ . ',..'•• ". i j .-"v. I—_ ijv.i.ir t^' •'"; :c - --.

- . ' • > : • • ?• _ .-it . •• n-:;.ii:j:-\i-MnL-.-i-jiy..; i • ru'.
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-.' 210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

(Dollars in Thousands)

1 . Disclose requested information for respondent pertaining to results Cross-Checks
of operations foi the year Schedule 210 Schedule 210

Line 15, col b = Line 62, co!b

Z Report total operating expenses, from Sched 410 Any differences Lines 47,48.49 col b = Line 63, col b
between this schedule and Sched 410 must be explained on page 1 8 Line SO, col b = Line 64, col b

3 List dividends from investments accounted for under the cost method
on line 19, and list dividends accounted for under the equity method Schedule 410
on line 25 _ Line 1 4, col b - Line 6?0, col h

Line 1 4, col d - Line 620. col f

4 All contra entries should be shownjn paienthesis _ Line 14, cole = Line 620. col g

Line
No

1
2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14
15

16

~V7~
18

19

20

?L.
~22 "

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

JO

31

32

33

34

35

36
37

Cross
Check

*

*

__ _„„

- ltem

(a)
ORDINARY ITEMS

OPERATING INCOME
Railway Operating Income

(101) Freight
(102) Passenger
(103) Passenger-related
(104) Switching

(105) Water transfers
(106) Demurrage
(110) Incidental
(121)Jomt facility-credit
(122) Joint facility -debit
(501 ) Railway operating revenues (Exclusive of transfers

from government authorities-lines 1-9)
(502) Railway operating revenues - transfers fnyn

government authorities
(503) Railway operating revenues - amortization of

deferred transfers from government authorities
TOTAL RAILWAY OPERATING REVENUES (lines 10-12)

(531) Railway operating expenses
Net revenue from railway operations

OTHER INCOME
(506) Revenue from property used in other than carrier

"__ operations
(510) Miscellaneous rent income
(512) Separately operated properties - profit
(513) Dividend income (cost method)
(514) Interest income '
(516) Income from sinking and other funds
(517) Release of premiums on funded debt
(518) Pcimb-.irs^mfc-nis received under contracts and

agreements
[519) Miscellaneous income

Income from affiliated companies 519
a. Dividends (equity method)
b Equity in undistributed earnings (losses)
TOTAL OTHER INCOME (lines 16-26)
TOTAL INCOME (lines 15, 27)

MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS FROM INCOME
(534) Expenses of property used in other than earner

operations
[544) Miscellaneous taxes
545) Separately operated properties-Loss
'549) Maintenance of investment organization
550) Income transferred under contracts and agreements
551) Miscellaneous income charges
553) Uncollectible accounts

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS
Income available for fixed charges

Amount for
current year

(b)

8.866,158

27,734

33,994

29..I33
5.601

8.962.920

8,962,920
7,337.877
1,625.043

-

400

27,600
22

52,451

80,481
1.705,524

21,222

21,222
1 ,684,302

Amount for
preceding year

(c)

9,084,283

25,019

58.513

26,755
6,452

9,201.022

9.201,022
7.452,194
1,748,828

42sl
33,467

195

""

21.534

55,621
1.804.449

84.045

84,045
1,720,404

Freight-related
revenue &
expenses

(<*>

8.866.158

27.734

33.994
29.433

5.S01

8,962,920

8,962.920
7,337,877
1,625,043

& -•-&• •ifcpS
fci---A3«.-v. '•;
^T^fiSfip*

3tK- .S-tiSte*
S3SV?H£ft3n:
*i$&*i*rt»

tiA'aS&'AS'fitS

ft-''-:! .-"̂ iS*
3&"y;'&pf:
&:ytfff&a&

fc-*:<J«3&£\2
ta^-d/was;
<8<?ftEV«aSriv£
*ttft T*ii*S-$'
<*?$'.;&£$.&
?1:':* «sSS8fi>,
^2^:1*il*Stv*.
#iissmrf.

Passenger-related
revenue &
expenses

(e)

tf:&t3&.fFi$!£.
ffiV-^WiLi
<*£?£#d= ;• "-:,-
•V^^BEv-^-
ffi-f-p^sfc^a
«i:*«rf&tt8£
•SPMUJ&V. *-"*v^pr-^Wfe-
priWaa&W*
ÎfeiK^ r̂iK

ij..- -*.i & ,- •<*& ff't -̂  ^

AtX'"\"'K-'
i
\ if:

V###tr«B3%?
&î -'-*SS.'v-3K
«.£&3tS8*vs8t.-~

sSfSC'iJS f̂.'B
9S3rSS9SBS*W:
J*JM-1«i'aSi?
$ct4*«tS8'-'&fX
•s&S*3$&'3Sf'
%3E£tii$&l-&
y«sSSr:.3S^-.^-.

-*£: !£&%£&&:

Line
No

1
2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14
15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36
37
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210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS - Continued

(Dollars in Thousands)

Line
No

38
39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50

51

52

53

54

55

'56

57

58

59

60

61

62

63

64

65

'66
67

Cross
Check

.

- _

.
•
•
•

-

•

•
•

•

Item

(a)

FIXED CHARGES

(546) Interest on funded debt
(a) Fixed interest not in default • <
(b) Interest in default

(547) Interest on unfunded debt .
(548) Amortization of discount on funded debt

TOTAL FIXED CHARGES (lines 38 through 41)
Income after fixed charges (line 37 minus line 42)

OTHER DEDUCTIONS

(546) Interest on funded debt
. (c) Contingent interest

. . - UNUSUAL OR INFREQUENT ITEMS
(555) Unusual or infrequent items (debit) credit

Income (Loss) from continuing operations (before inc taxes)
PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES

'556) Income taxes on ordinary income
(a) Federal income taxes , . ,
(b) State income taxes
(c) Other income taxes

557) Provision for deferred taxes
TOTAL PROVISION FOR INCOME TAXES (lines 47 through 52)
Income from continuing operations (line 46 minus line 51)

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS
560) Income or loss from operations of discontinued segments (less applicable income

taxes of $ )
562) Gam or loss on disposal of discontinued segments (less applicable income taxes

ofS ) .
Income before extraordinary items (lines 52 through 54)

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND ACCOUNTING CHANGES
570) Extraordinary items (Net)
590) Income taxes on extraordinary items
591 ) Provision for deferred taxes - Extraordinary items

TOTAL EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS (lines 56 through 58)
592) Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles (less applicable income

taxes of S )
Net income (Loss) (lines 55 + 59 + 60)

.RECONCILIATION OF NET RAILWAY OPERATING INCOME (NROI) .
Net revenues from railway operations

556) Income taxes on ordinary income (-)
557) Provision for deferred income taxes (-)

Income from lease of road and equipment (-)
Rent for leased roads and equipment (+) -

Net railway operating income (loss)

Amount for
current year

- (b)

148,344

689

4,154

153,187

1,531,115

1,531,115

• 114,672
14.785

440,817
570,274

960,841

- --

960,841

-

. 960,841

1,625,043
129,457
440.817
- 12,964

1.041,805

• . • •

Amount for
preceding year

• (c) ..

164.905

962

4,426
, . 170,293

1.550,111

1.550,111

249,597
29,264

319,288
598,149
951,962

' • • • - . ' . • •

951,962

.

-

951,962
,-r

. 1,748.828
278,861
319,288
•13.050

1,137,629

i ' ' t ~ '

.Line
No

38

39

40

41

42

43

"44 "

'45

46

47

48

49

50

51

52

53

.54

55

!
'56
57

58

59

60

61

62

63

64

65

66
67

Note Acct. 519 Miscellaneous Income reported differently for SEC purposes.' F<y SEC purposes, gain orvland saleaiis-classified
in operating expenses . . =. - -• '.

-• -

- •
r i s*, _ ••_•-, , j f \' t. ~ ~

„ ,

. ' ' .: • i' ' < . r.

• ". " ..--.-..-...._—._

, -

' ' ' \

r

i
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NOTES AND REMAHKS FOR SCHEDULE 210 AND 220
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220. RETAINED EARNINGS

- ' - ' • - • •' (DollariTirHThous'ands) ' •-' j-1- r.5.r.."«

1 Show below the items of retained earnings accounts of the respondent for the year, classified in accordance with the Uniform System

of Accounts for Railroad Companies.

2 All contra entries should be shown in parentheses

3 Show in lines 22 and 23 the amount of assigned Federal income tax consequences for accounts 606 and 616

4. Segregate in column (c) all amounts applicable to the "equity in undistributed earnings (losses) of affiliated companies based on the

equity method of accounting

5 Line 3 (line 7 if a debit balance), column (c), should agree with line 26, column (b), in Schedule 21 0 The total of columns (b) and (c),

lines 3 and 7, should agree with line 61 . column (b) in Schedule 21 0

6 Include in column (b) only amounts applicable to retained earnings exclusive of any amounts included in column (c)

Line

No

1
2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10
11

12

13

14

15
16

17

18
19
20
21

•az
23

Cross
Crieck

Item

(a)

Balances at beginning of year

(601 5) Prior period adjustments to beginning retained earnings

CREDITS

(602) Credit balance transferred from income

(603) Appropriations released

(606) Other credits to retained earnings

TOTAL CREDITS

DEBITS

(61 2) Debit balance transferred from income

(61 6) Other debits to retained earnings

(620) Appropriations for sinking and other funds

(621 ) Appropriations for other purposes

(623) Dividends. Common stock

Preferred stock (1)

TOTAL DEBITS

Net increase (decrease) during year (Line 6 minus line 13)

Balances at close of year (lines 1, 2, and 14)
Balances from line 15 (c)

798) Total unappropriated retained earnings and equity in

undistributed earnings (losses) of affiliated companies
at end of year

(797) Total appropriated retained earnings

Credits during year S 0

Debits during year S 0

Balance at close of year S 0

Amount of assigned Federal income tax consequences

Account 606 SO

Account 61 6 SO

Retained

Earnings -

Unappropriated

(b)

6,368,146

948,364

12

948,376

948,376

7,316,522
192.750

7,509,272

Equity in Undistributed
Earnings (Losses) of
Affiliated Companies

(c)
180,273

12,477

12,477

12,477

192,750
N/A

N/A

Line

No

1
2

3
4

5

6

7

8

9

10
11

12

13

14

15
16

17

18
19
20
21

22
23

1 If any dividends have not been declared on cumulative preferred stocK, give cumulative undeclared dividends at
beginning of year and end of year

•

i

i
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i

. .; -- , 240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS:
.! .. , :_ .. (Dollars in Thousands) ..;..;

1

Give the information as requested cbnpemmg the cash flows during the year Either1 the direct or indirect method can be used The direct

method shows as its principal components operating cash receipts and payments, such as cash received from customers and cash paid to >

suppliers and employees, the sum of which is net cash flow from operating activities The indirect method starts with net income and adjusts it
for revenues and expense items-thai were not the result of operating cash transactions m'the current1 period to reconcile it to net cash flow from

operating activities If the direct method is used, complete lines 1 through 41 If the indirect method is used complete lines 1 0 through 41 Cash,
for the purpose of this schedule-shall include cash and cash equivalents which are short~terrh,"highlyliquid investments readily convertible to

known amounts of cash and so near their maturity that they present insignificant nsk of changes in value because of changes in interest rates

Information about all investing and finance activities which do not directly affect cash shall be separately disclosed in footnotes to this schedule .

They shall clearly relate the cash (if any) .and noncash aspects of transactions Examples of noncash nvestmg and transactions include
convert ng debt to equity, acquinng'assets by assuming ditectly related liabilities, such 'as, purchasing a budding by incurring a mortgage to the

seller, obtaining an asset by entering into a capital lease, and exchanging noncash assets or liabilities for other noncash assets or liabilities
Some transactions are part cash and part noncash, only.the cash portion shall be reported directly in the-statement-of'cash flows " Refer to FAS

Statement No 95, Statement of Cash Rows, for further details ' . • | • :
i ' ' ' . . . - - -

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES ' '

Line
No

1
2

3

4

5

6

7

8
9

Cross
Check

Description • , ' ;

'' = (a) ; • - ! •

Cash received from, operating revenues
Dividends received from, affiliates ' :

Interest received

Other income .
Cash paid for operating expenses

Interest paid (net of amounts capitalized) • •

Income taxes paid
Other -net " " " ' - '

NET CASH PROVIDED BY. OPERATING ACTIVITIES (lines 1 through 8)

. Current Year
I '(b) -'

•

i
i

:

Previous Year

W '

- -
-

" - /

1

. Line
' NO '

1

2
3 •

. 4
" 5
:- 6

7

8
9

RECONCILIATION OF NET INCOME TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 5 ; . ,

Line
No
10

Cross
Check

' • , Description

, ' (a) ' - .
Income from continuing operations. '' .

'Current Year
(b)

...' . 960,841

Previous Year

(cr
951,962

" Line
- No

.". 10
ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCILE INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES .

Line
No

11
12
13

'14
15
16
17

•18
19
20

21

Line
No

22
23
24

25
26
27
28
29

Cross
Check

Cross
Check

, . • . . Description - ... • ,

' . : ' ' (a) - :

Loss (gain) on sale or disposal of tangible property and investments • • . '

Depreciation and amortization expenses • ; - - —r- • -- ••
Net increase (decrease) in provision for Deferred Income Taxes.'

Net decrease (increase) in undistributed earnings (losses) of affiliates | >

Decrease (increase) in accounts receivable " - _.' ' ' \
Decrease (increase) in material and supplies and other current assets ' ;

Increase (decrease) in current 'liabilities other than debt -" 1 • • i ,
Increase (decrease) in other - net -- ' • . -._,..,-.,.-

Net cash provided from continuing operations (lines 10 through 1<8), i ! , ' •
Add (Subtract) cash generated (paid) by reason of discontinued r • i i ! ;

operations and extraordinary items - •" ' • • ; ' '• '• '• : '
NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (lines 19'and 20)= j ! ,

• CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES ,
* ' ~ ' • ' | • i I

Description . , , ' ; ,
•' '(a) ' • - • , - • 1 i i '

Proceeds from sale of property " ,

Capital expenditures . . T . 1 i
Net change in temporary cash investments not qualifying as cash i ' '

equivalents " - ' . ',
Proceeds from sale/repayment of investment and advances • <
Purchase price of long-term investment and advances <
Net decrease (increase) in sinking and other special funds
Other - net

NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (lines 22 through 28)

i Current Year
. I (b)

' (50,462)

-829,843
1 .440,816

12,477

• -88.980

! (24,656)

! ' - (23,790)

T- ~(9B,25S)
• 2,237,794

' ; i i
• 2,237,794

i ! ' !
Current Year
i ; w , !

62,167
i •(1',358.238)

' i "-"•

.

•
,

(222,648)
(1,518,719)

Previous Year

- W -"
(19,783)

- 907.885
-.319,287

16,277

•-. 125,520

- - 29,306
•' -102,673
: (100,080)
- 2,336,047

*^ : ": :

; 2?-335,047

C. ™ -

. \?

Previous'Year.,
-= (c)~. i. -
.' ;. 21.548'
(1;459,167)

i

: '. ' -

_

(127,417)
(1,565,056)

Line

: No ' .

11
12
13
14

: 15
16
17

• 18
19

1 20

21

,-

"Line
'NO

22
= 23
- 24

25

26

27

28
29

(Continued on next page)
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240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Concluded)

(Dollars in' Thousands)

Lir.e Cn
No Ch

30

31

32

33

34

35

3(i

37

38

39

40
41

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

DSS Description Current Year
eck " (a) " ' ' ,'b)

Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt
Principal payments of long-term debt ' (289,884)
Proceeds from issuance of capital stock

. Purchase price of acouiring treasury stock
Cash divdends pa'rt . ...
Oiher-nst . . (479,101)

NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (lines 30 through 35) (768,935)

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQ'J'VALENTS

(lines 2 i, 25, and 36) - - - - - (49.910)
Casn ana cash equivalents a< beginning oiilie year - 77,909

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF THE YEAR (lines. 37 & 3Q) 27,089

Footnotes to Schedule
Cash paid dunng the year for

Interest (net of amount capitalized) * 174,239
Income taxes (net) * 178,008

Previous Year Line
(c) No.

30
(277.356) 31

32

33

(35B.228) 34

(179,921) 35 ,

(815,505) 36

37

(45,514)

1 123,423 38 1

77,909 39

212,363 40
278,181 41

* Only applies if indirect method is adopted

i

. . . ; . . - - . , . . . . .
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- ...... 24g _

(DOl

1 This schedule should include only data pertaining to railway tra

• 2 Carry out calculations of lines 9; 1 0, 20, -and 24 to the nearest

Line

No

1
2
3
4

5
6
7

8

9

10

11

12
13
14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
27

28

- - - - Item

(a)

. . CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS. ....
Interline and other balances (705)

Customers 1706)
Other (707)

TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS
OPERATING REVENUE

Railway operating revenue

Rent income
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES " '
Average daily operating revenues

Days of operating revenue in current - — — •
operating assets

Revenue delay days plus buffer

CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES
Interline and other balances (752)

Audited accounts, and wages payable (753)
Accounts payable - other (754)

Other taxes accrued (761 5)
TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES

OPERATING EXPENSES
Railway operating expenses

depreciation

Cash related operating expenses
Average daily expenditures
Days of operating expenses in current

operating liabilities

Days of working capital required
Cash working capital required
Cash and temporary cash balance
Cash working capital allowed

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
Total materials and supplies (712)

Scrap and obsolete material included in account 712
Materials and supplies held for common carrier

purposes
TOTAL WORKING CAPITAL

WORKINGS-CAPITAL : - . - - • ;—. . . . .
arsjp Thousands) . '" 1" '"'

nsporteticn services ...

whole .number

Source

Sched 200, line 5, col b

Scried 200, line 6, col b
Note A

Lines 1 +2 + 3

Sched' 210;rine 13, col b - - • -- '

NoteB
Lmes5 + 6 - ....

Line 7 -360 days--

Line 4 - line 8
Line 9 + 15 days

'. .

Sched 200, line 31, col b
Note A
Note A
Note A

Sum of lines 1 1 through 14

Sched 210. line 14. col b

Sched 410, lines 136, 137, 138. 213, 232, 317, col h
Line 16 + line 6 -line 17

Line 18 -360 days

Line 15 -line 19

Line 10 -line 20 (Note C)
Line 21 x line 19

Sched 200, line 1 + line 2, col b
Lesser of line 22 or line 23

Note A
Note A

Line 25 - line 26
Line 24 + line 27

Amount

(b)

35,327

178,869
' ' 8.379

' : ' ' 222,575

3,962,920

205,557
' . 9,168,477

25,468

9

24

117,231
160,107

100,401
162,281

540,020

7,337,877

896,170

6,647,264

18,465

29

27.999

225,860

225.860
225,860

Line
No"

1

f
3

4

-5

6

7.

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21
22

23

24

25

26

27

28

NpTES-

(A) Use common carrier portion only Common carrier refers to railway transportation serves

(3) Rent income is the sum of Schedule 410, column h, lines 121 , 122, 123, 127, 128, 129, 133, 134, 135, 208, 210, 212, 227, 229, 231 , 312, 314,
and 31 6 Rent income is added to railway operating revenues to produce total revenues Rent income is also added to total operating
expenses to exclude the rent revenue items from operating expense

(C) If result is negative, use zero
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Road Initials BNSF . Year 2002 ' ?5

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS IN SCHEDULES 310, 310A

.1 Schedule 310 should give particulars of stocks, bonds, other secured obligations, unsecured notes, and investment advances of affiliated
companies held by respondent at close of year Also, disclose the investments made, disposed of. and written down during the year
and the applicable dividends and interest credited to income as a result of those investments They should exclude securities issued or
assumed by respondent For definition of affiliated companies, see the rules governing Account No 721 'Investments and Advances,
Affiliated Companies', in the Uniform System os Accounts for Railroad Companies

2 List the investments in the following order and show a total for each group and each class of investments by accounts in numerical order

(A) Stocks

(1) Gamers-active

(2) Carriers-inactive

(3) Noncarners-active

(4) Noncarners-inactive

(B) Bonds (including US government bonds)

(C) Other secured obligations

(D) Unsecured notes

(E) Investment advances

3 The subclassification of classes (B), (C), (D), and (E) should be the same as that provided for class (A)

4 The kinds of industry represented by respondent's investments in the securities of other companies should be shown by symbol opposite the
the names of the issuing corporations, the symbols and industrial classifications to be as tallows

Symbol Kind of Industry

I Agriculture, forestry, and fisheries

II Mining

III Construction

IV Manufacunng

V Wholesale and retail trade

VI Finance, insurance, and real estate

VII Transportation, communications, and other public utilities

VIII Services

IX Government

X All other

5 By carriers, as the term is used here, is meant companies owning or operating railroads, facilities auxiliary thereto such as bridges, femes,
union deposts. and other terminal facilities, sleeping cars, parlor cars, dining cars, freight cars, express service and facilities, electnc
railways, highway motor vehicles, steamboats and other marine transportation equipment, pipe lines (other than those for transportation
of water), and other instrumentalities devoted to the transportation of persons or property for hire Telegraph and telephone companies
are not meant to be included.

6 Noncarner companies should, for the purpose of these schedules, include telephone companies, telegraph companies, mining companies,
manufacturing companies, hotel companies, etc. Purely 'holding companies' are to be classed as noncamer companies, even though the
securities held by such companies are largely or entirely those issued or assumed by carriers

7 By an active corporation is meant one which maintains an organization for operating property or administering its financial affairs An
inactive corporation is one which has been practically absorbed in a controlling corporation and which neither operates property nor
administers its financial affairs If it maintains an organization it does so only for the purpose of complying with legal requirements and
maintaining title to property or franchises

B. Combine, in one amount, investments in which the original cost or present equity in total assets is less than $10 OOC

9 Include investments in unincorporated entities such as lessee organizations Exclude amounts normally settled on a current basis

10 Do not include the value of securities issued or assumed by respondent

11. For affiliates which do not report to the Surface Transportation Board and are jointly owned, disclose in footnotes the name and extent of
control of the other controlling entities
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4g Road Initials BNSF Year 2002
3i3"NVES™ENT:»AF<D/lbVANCES.AFFii.;AT£0 COMPANIES

Dollars in-Th'iusands

1. Give particulars of investments in stocks, bonds, other secured obligations, unssuurpd notes, and investment advances of companies affiliated
with respondent ?rom accounts 71 5 (sinking fund!.), 71 5 (capital f-jnds), 721 (investments and advances affiliated companies), and 71 7 (other funds).

2 Entries in this schedule should be made in accordance with the definitions and general instructions given on page 25, classifying the
investments by means of letters, figures, and symbols in columns (a), (b) and (c). •

3. Indicate by roans of an actuary rrsrk in column (d) the obligation in support ot which any sscunty is oledgod, mor'Qaged, or otherwise
encumbered Give names and other important particulars of such obligations in footnotes

4 Give totals for each class and for each subclass and a grand total for each account.

5. Entnes in column (d) should show date of maturity of bonds and other evidence of indebtedness In case obligations of the same designation
mature serially, "re date in column {<.!) may be reported as "Serially to ' Abbreviations m common use in standard financial
publications may be used to conseive space.

Line
No.

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
50
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51

Account
No.

(a>
721

721

721

721

Class
No

("L
A-1

A-3

D-1

D-3

•

Kind o'
industry

(c)
VII '•

' VII"
VII
VII
VII
VII
VII
VII
VN
VII
VII "
VII
VII
VII
VII
VII
VII
VII

VII

VII

X

Name of Issuing Company and also l.sn reference, i! any
(include rate Jo,' prefeirod stocks and bonds)

M_
Alameda Belt Line Common
Belt Railway Company of Chicago, The Common
Central California Traction Company Common
Central California Traction Company Preferred
Houston Belt & Terminal Railway Company Common
Iowa Transfer Railway Company Common
Kansas City Terminal Railway Company Common
Longview Switching Company Common
MT Properties Inc. Common
Oakland terminal Railway Common
Paducah & Illinois Railroad Company Common
Portland Terminal Railroad Company Common
San Jacinto Rail Limited General
St. Joseph Terminal Railroad Company Common
Sunset Railway Company Common
Texas City Terminal Railway Company Common
TTX Company Common
Wichita Ui iion Terminal Railway Company Common

Total Class A-1

RciilMarketplacc.com Inc Preferred
Tolal Class A-3 _,

St Joseph Terminal Railroad Company G% Demand Note
TTX Company

Total Class L>-1

Burlington Northern Santa Fe Corporation - BNSF Railway's parent company
Kinder Morgan Energy Partners L. P

Total Class D-3

Extent of
Control

(e)
50.00
16.66
33.33
3333
50.00
25.00
25.01
50.00
4330
50.00
33.34
4000
49.00
50.00
5000
3313
17.24
66.67

14.98

Lme
No

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33 j
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
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Road Initials BNSF Year 2002 . . 27
310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES -(Continued) .

(Dollars in Thousands)

6. If any of the companies included in this schedule are controlled by respondent, the percent of control should be shown in column (e), In case
any company listed is controlled other than through actual ownership of securities; give particulars in a footnote. In case of pint control, give-names , '
of other parties and particulars of control.

• • ' ' • ' 1 ' ' . . . ' • • , , ! - ' . . • • . i . - -

7 If any advances reported are pledged, give particulars in a footnote • * • • • . ' .

8 Investments in companies in which neither the original cost or present 'equity in total assets are less than S1 0,000 may be combined in.one figure

9. Also include investments in unincorporated entities such as lessee organizations (exclusive of amounts nominally settled on a current basis).

10. This schedule should not include securities issued or assumed by respondent

11. For affiliates which do not report to the Surface Transportation Board and are jointly owned, give names .and extent of control by other entities
by footnotes. : - - . ' • • - ,

Line
No

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9.
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32!
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
4i
46
47
48
49
50
51

Investments and Advances

Opening
Balance

(0 . '
. 471

. 520
409

. . 264
. 9

. 16
163

... 2
_ . 355

113
3

.. 1.368

150
" . 54

. 1.405
. . 15,667

. - . 46
. . 21.015

1.000
1,000

175
294
469

708.279
4.500

712,779

Additions

(g)
.. 443

1,139

,

•
* t

. 1,582

• 481,109

481,109

Deductions (if
otherthan sale,

explain) ' -
(h)

i1'.' >i -•

"•"Closing '
• : Balance' .

(i)
914

- - 520
1',548

. _:: .264
9

-: '16
- 163

2
355
113

3
1,368

150
54

- '• 1,405
15,667

• •- .- - . 4 6 -
•- - ' 22,597

1,000
T-.000

• • " - . , .175
294
469

- •- .1,189.388
- 4,500

r •' • 1,193,888

> -Disposed of
profit (loss)

(I)

.
•

.

.

-

-M •„ • •

- . ir

.

' ' i n '

Adjustments
Account 721 .5

(k)

i,.

,
'

i

'

i

Dividends or
interest credited

to income
(1)

-

.

,

i

Line
No

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
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03 Road Initials BNSF Year 2002
310. INVeSTMECTS AKO ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES - (CuKllnued)

(Dollars i>i Thousanris)

Line
No.

1 ~*
. 2
ps
I A.

5
6
7

arl
9

MO
M1

12
M3

14
1B
16
17
1B
19
20
S1
22 1
23

124
25
2fi
27
28*1

29
30
31
32

hfe
34'
35
36
3/
38
39
40

Account
No
(a).
721

Class
Nc.
(W
E-l

.

.

Kind of
Industry

• C)
VII

.VII ..
VII .

. VII
VII
VII
VII
VII

.Vil 1
VII
VII
VII
VII
VII
VII

Name of Issuing Company and also lien refe-oncc, if any
(include rate for preferred stocks and bonds)

(d)
Alameda Belt Line
Central California Traction Company
Houston Belt & Terminal Railway Company
Kansas City Terminal Railway Company
Longview Switching Company
MT Properties Inc.
Paducah & Illinois Railroad Company
Port Terminal Railroad Association
RailMarketplace.com Inc -
St. Joseph Terminal Railroad Company
Sunset Railway Company
Terminal Railroad Association of St Louis
Texas Cilv Terminal Railway Company
Wichita Terminal Association
Wichita Union Terminal Railway Company

Total Class 13-1

Enuitv Earning (Loss) - Schedule 31 OA

Grand Total Account 721

Extent of
Control

(e)

Lne
No.

1
2
3
4
fa
6
7
8
y
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
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Road Initials. BNSF .Year 2002
, 31f>; INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES-AFFILIATED COMPANIES .-(Concluded),-

(Dollars in Thousands)

Line
No.

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9"
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40

Investments and Advances

Opening
Balance

(f)'
. (500]

1,494
. 11.125

. .. .8.932
.63

(369)
. . . .575

1.100

191
845
170

30
4

844
24.554

180,273

940.090

Additions

. . .(Q)

3.370

292

3,662

12,477

498.830

Deductions (if
other than sale,

explain) • •<•,
(h)

• •, Closing •
• : • Balance

(i)
(500]

• - 1,494
14,495
8,982

63
(369)

r 575
1.100

292
191
845
170
30

4
844

28,216

192;750

1,438,920

,

' Disposed of < •,
• profit (loss)

(i)
. j

,
.

. • •
• , -

~ i * •

!•' -"

,

.. . , '

-

• .-

Adjustments
Account 721 5
' (k)

'

.

" f - -

"". ""

.

,'" "~ """"""

,

• " "

i ' - '

r

. ~ "
"

-

*•"
.

- ...

" —

.

.

.

Dividends or ,
interest credited
• to income

(I)
- -

-
•

— , . — _ ..

i— — ._

- - - - - - —
- - -
.. .- .. . .

— . - _

— •
.. _ _ _

. - . -. _
__. .

_ .
. - - . - ._ . _ .
— - _ . . ._» — .

~~ ~" •
. .

. - ._ — . .
~ * "•

_

....

" ~~ ~

* ~ * • ~ ••
—

— • - - -^

Lne
No.

• 1
2
3

-.4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21-
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40

Railroad Annual Report R-1



29A Road Initials BNSF Year 2002

310. NOTES AND REMARKS

(1) ALAMEDA BELT LINE
Tiie Burlington Northern and Santa Fe Railway Company
Union Pacific Railroad Company

(2) BELT RAILWAY COMPANY OF CHICAGO. THE
CSX Transportation, Inc.
Norfolk Southern Company
The Burlington Northern and Santa Fe Railway Company
Grand Trunk Western Railroad and Illinois Central Railroad Company
Soo Une Railroad Company
Union Pacific Railroad Company

5,193 shares are held by Citibank, N A., Trustee, as collateral under the CB&Q Railroad
Company Firs! and Refunding Mortgage

(3) CENTRAL CALIFORNIA TRACTION COMPANY
Union Pacific Railroad Company
Tne Burlington Northern and Santa Fe Railway Company

(4) HOUSTON BELT & TERMINAL RAILWAY COMPANY
The Burlington Northern and Santa Fe Railway Company
Union Pacific Railroad Company

121 shares are held by Citibank, N.A., Trustees, as collateral under the GN General Gold
Bond Mortgage and the BNI Consolidated Mortgage.

[5) IOWA THANSFER RAILWAY COMPANY
The Burlington Northern and Santa Fe Railway Company
Union Pacific Railroad Company

. Heartland Rail
Norfolk and Western Railway Company

161 shares are held by Citibank, N. A, Trustee, as collateral under the CB&Q Railroad Company
First and Refunding Mortgage.

[6| KANSAS CITY TERMINAL RAILWAY COMPANY
Union Pacific Railroad Company
The Burlington Northern and Santa Fe Railway Company
Kansas City Southern Railway Company
iowa & Missouri Railway Company

'NorfoiK Soumem Railway Company

5,485 shares are held by UMB of Kansas City, Missoun, Trustee, under Stock Trust Agreement dated
June 12,1909, and 5 shares are held by Citibank, N.A., Trustee, as collateral under the CB&Q
Ranroaa Co.-npany First and Refunding Mortgage

7) LONGVIEW SWITCHING COMPANY
Tho Burlington Northern and Santa Fe Railway Company
Union Pacific Railroad Company

% Ownership

50.00
5000

'100.00

2501

25.P1
1666
16.66
8.33
833

100.00

86.67
3333

100.00

50.00
50.00

100.00

25.00
25.00
26.00
25.00

100.00

41.67
25.01
16.66
8.33
8.33

100.00

50.00
50.00

100.00
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'310 "NOTES AND REMARKS

(8) MT PROPERTIES INC
The Burlington Northern and Santa Fe Railway Company • . - . - -; - .
Union Pacific Railroad Company

..Soo Line Railroad Company

30,498 shares are subject to the liens of the BNI Consolidated Mortgage, the CB&Q Railroad .
Company First and Refunding Mortgage, the GN General Gold Bond Mortgage and the NP General
Lien Mortgage and held as collateral by US Bank Trust Company, National Association, Trustee,
in the case of the BNI Consolidated Mortgage, and Citibank. N A., Trustee, in the case of the other
mortgages listed. . ' • . ,

(9) OAKLAND TERMINAL RAILWAY
The Burlington Northern and Santa Fe Railway Company
Union Pacific Railroad Company - . • . •; - ... . . - . . - , -

(10) PADUCAH & ILLINOIS RAILROAD COMPANY , - . - , • . . . . - -
The Burlington Northern and Santa Fe Railway Company
Paducah & Louisville Railroad Company .. . .-
Canadian National Railroad Company

33 1/3 shares are held by Citibank, N.A , Trustee, as collateral under the CB&Q Railroad Company
First and Refunding Mortgage. ... ,

(11) P'ORTLAND'TERMINAL RAILROAD COMPANY .. • . . , „ - .- •
Union Pacific Railroad Company
The Burlington Northern and Santa Fe Railway Company

(12) SAN JACINTO RAIL LIMITED
The Burlington Northern and Santa Fe Railway Company
Bayport LLC (wholly-owned by The Burlington Northern and Santa Fe Railway Company)
Bay 'Junction Inc.

* Basell Impact Holding Company . , , - . . - . . . . • i
Equistar Bayport, LLC ' ' ' " "" '' - ' "
Lyondell Bayport, LLC

(13) ST JOSEPH TERMINAL RAILROAD COMPANY
The Burlington Northern and Santa Fe Railway Company ' ""' • • • • • • ' '• -
Union Pacific Railroad Company " '' '- •

: I

(1,4) SUNSET RAILWAY COMPANY
The Burlington Northern and Santa Fe Railway Company ' ' "• ' ' ' ' "' ' ' v -. • •
Union Pacific Railroad Company " ' " ' < . . ^ ... .

'• '" '''-'

(15) TERMINAL RAILROAD ASSOCIATION OF ST. LOUIS . . i-'-^
Missouri Pacific Railroad Company -ci' • • ' - . . •• - - . - ;

- CSX Transportation, Inc. l' "•
Illinois Central Railroad Company
The Burlington Northern and Santa Fe Railway Company
St. Louis Southwestern Railway Company
Norfolk Southern Railway Company

2,058 shares are held by Citibank, N.A , Trustee, as collateral under the CB&Q Railroad Company
First and Refunding Mortgage dated February 1, 1921.

(16) TEXAS CITY TERMINAL RAILWAY COMPANY
Union Pacific Railroad Company
The Burlington Northern and Santa Fe Railway Company

% Ownership

43.30
. . ' 42-09

1461
100.00

. * ' . \ , - ,t

5000
5000

100.00

33.34
. . , 33.33

33.33
10000

_ ''"' ' :'".'!.6000.
' ' ''• ""40 OO'

10000

'" 48.00
' 1.00

' "' '"•" - 17.'00
17.00

',./'..",' ..;'.' 8-.5°
8.'50

100.00

' ! ". ' ' *' "• ' n 50.00
" '-' ' - 50.00
- • '" ' 100.00

- • ' • - • - • ' • - • --'5600'
• - - ' • ' - • • • • - 50'00

'-' • • ''• 100.00

- - - • i . -•- , . : •• - i>. :2857

•--,- .. -. .;. ' .:.-:-' .r4.28

1429
14.29
14.29
14.28

100.00

66.87
3313

100.00
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310 NOTES AND REMARKS

% Ownership

7) TTX COMPANY
Union Pacific Railroad Company 36.68
CSX Transportation, Inc. 19 59
Norfolk Southern Railway Company 19.59
The Burlington Northern and Santa Fe Railway Company 17.24
Canadian National Railway Company 1.57
Canadian Pacific Limited 1 57
Illinois Central Railroad Company 1.57
Florida East Coast Railway Company • - 0.93
Boston and Main Corporation 0.63
Kansas City Southern Railway Company 0.63

100.00

(18) WICHITA UNION TERMINAL RAILWAY COMPANY
The Burlington Northern and Santa Fe Railway Company 66.67
Union Pacific Railroad Company 33.33

10000

(19) RAILMARKETPLACE.COM, INC
The Burlington Northern and Santa Fe Railway Company 14 98
Canadian National Railway Company 14.98
Canadian Pacific Railway Company 14.98
CSX Transportation, Inc. 14.98
Norfolk Southern Railway Company 14.98
Union Pacific Railroad Company 14.98
GE Information Services, Inc. 1012

10000
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Road Initials: BNSF Year'200'2'' 31
INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNINQTRETURNS TO BE MADE1N SCHEDULE'330 - -

. y . ....'::", [- i !-:"!T:V. • ' • • • • . :
1 Give particulars of balances af the beginning and close of the year arid 'of all change's during th'e year in 'Account No 731, Road and Equipment

Property* and Account No. 732, 'Improvements on Leased Property" "classified by primary accounts in accordance with the Uniform System
of Accounts for Railroad Companies' The .balances, by primary accounts, should, insofar as known, be stated in'column (b) and all changes
made during the year should be analyzed in columns (c) to (f), inclusive Column (g) should be the net of the amounts in columns (c) through
(f) Column (h) is the aggregate of columns (b) through (f), inclusive Graijid totals of columns (b) and* (h) should equal the sum of Accounts
731 and 732 for the 'respective periods,'!) not, a full explanation should be made in a footnote I

2 In column (c), show disbursements made for the specific purpose of<purchasicig, constructing, and equipping new lines, and for the extension
of old lines, as provided for in.Instruction 2;1, .Items to be charged* in the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies for such
items , , i ' ' ' • •• • , • • i ' . ' • ' ' • " ' •

• , . ' ! i ( •

3 In column (d), show the cost of a 'railway of portion thereof, acquired asjanjoperating entity or system by purchase, merger, consolidation,
reorganization, receivership sale or transfer, or otherwise ' ' ; ' .

."•"."" '• ]~~-~"] '"--j";™-. - •; - •
4 Columns (c) and (e) should include all entries .covenpg expenditures' for additions and betterments, as defined, whether or not replacing

other property • ' > ' ' • ' • : ' • • ' • , . -• i

• . ' • ' i ' • ' ' • ' . . ! • . . - - ;
5 All credits representing property sold, abandoned, or otherwise retires should be shown in column (f)

• ' , '. ' • • ' i . ' '
6. Both the debit and credit involved in .each transfer, adjustment, nt clearance, between, road and equipment accounts, should be included in the

column in which the item was initially included. Also,,the transfer of lirior years' debits or credits from mvestment'm road and equipment to
operating expenses or other accdunts, or vjce versa,' should be included in the column applicable to current items of like nature Each such
transfer., adjustment, or clearance should be fully explained when in excess of 5100,000. '.. - '

i ! ' I ' I ' -' '1 ' i • : • • - - ' _
7. If during the year an individual charge of $100,000 or more was made to Account No 2,' "Land for Transportation'Purposes,* state the cost,

location, area, an'd other details which will identify the property in a footnote '. - _ ' - . -

8. Report on lme,29. amounts not included in the primary road accounts The items reported should be briefly identified and explained under
Notes and Remarks," below Arrtounts should be reported on this line only under^special circumstances, 'usually after permission is
obtained from the Board for exceptions to prescnbed accounting Reference to such authority should be made when explaining the amounts -/
reported Respondents must not make arbitrary changes to the printed stub or column headings without specific authority from the Board r

i ' i " ' i ~* ^ I "^ *"
. ! ' ! , ' ! - • ~

9 If during the year a.segment of transportation property .was'acquired, State in a footnote the narrjepf Jhe vendor, the mileage acquired, and
the date of acquisition, giving location and cost of the property to the respondent Also furnish,'a statement of the amount included m

• each pnmary account representing such property acquired,, referring to the column or columns in which the entries appear -

10. Ifaaamount of less than 85,000 £ used as the minimum for additions and betterments to property investment accounts us provided for in
Instruction 2-2 of the. Uniform System of. Accounts for Railroad, Companies, state the amount used in a'footnote ' v '

1 , . i * i ' ' • i " ' ' -
NOTES AND .REMARKS " "

' I

<•- T
• r t
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32 Road Initials BNSF Year 2002

330. ROAD PROPERTY-AMU EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO l.F.ASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

(Dollars in Thousands)

Una

No

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

IS

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

Cross

No

i

.

j

•

Account

(a)

(2) Land for transportation purposes

(3) Grading

(4) Other right-of-way expenditures

(5) Tunnels and subways

(6) Bridges, trestles and culvots

(7) Elevated structures

(8) Ties

(9) Rail and other track mate. •<•!

(11) Ballast

! 1 3) Fences, snowsheds and signs

( 1 6) Station and office buildings

(17) Roadway buildings

(18) Water stations

(19) Fuel stations

(20) Chops and enginehouse s

(22) Storage warehouses

(23) Wharves and docks

(24) Co?! and ore wharves

(25) TOFC/COFC terminals

'26) Communications systems

(27) Signals and iniorlockers

(29) Power plants

(31 ) Power transmission systems

(35) Miscellaneous structure's

(37) Roadway machines

(39) Public improvements - construction

(44) Shop machinery

(45) Power plant machinery .

Other laase/rontaJs

TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR TOAD

(5?) Locomotives

(5?.)- freight tram cnrs

(54) Passenger train cars

(05) Highway .•avenue equ.pifien<

(56) Floating equipment

(57) Work equipmunt

(5(i) Miscellaneous equipmen'

CM) Computer systems & word processing equipment

TOTAL EXPENDITURES TOO EQUIPMENT

(76) Interest dunng construction -

. (80) Other elements of investment

(90) Construction work in progress

GRAND TOTAL

Balance at

Bpg'nnipfl

of year

(b)

1.432,669

1.881.901

27.520

88.922

1.705.319

3.284.757

6.926.671

2,330.441

51.824

600.970

37,736

6,071

191.128

437,298

2,489

22.913

477.629

660,620

1,955,857

2.947

23.766

51,031

278,860

331,631

152.097

3,997

22.967.054

2.S30.048

1.255.205

14.003

119.703

255.308

278.006

4,452.353

62.495

10.165

428.850

27.920,927

Expenditures dunng

the year for original

road & equipnent

& road extensions

(c)

"

I " I

Expenditures during

the year for purchase

of existing lines,

reorganizations, eti.

(d)

"

Line

No

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43
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330. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENT S'TO LEASED PROPERTY' AND EQUIPMENT - (Continued)

(Dollars' in Thousands)

:

Line

No

1

2

3

4

5

6-

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18 -

19

20

21

22

23.

24

25

26

27

28..

29.

30 .

St.

32 .

33

3*.

35'

36..

37'

38.

39

40

41

42

43

Cross

'NO

.

1

_ _

. .

,

..
r

.
,

• .

A...

•

!

Expenditures for additions

during the year

(e) . .....

79.609

-36.144

- ... 2.990

... 315

... . 73.016

... 200,892

434,310

201.304

.. 3,044

19.376

293

(16)

7,404

... ... 39,693

. . . - ' - 9,533

J . .181,288

- 109.460

J40.989

_ (38)

_ . ... 378

.. . .: 360.

14.7.60

. 31.470

6.304
•

._ . . 1.592.878

J84.843

. . . . ! . 38JJ5

•

_ 4.106

. . 41

42,588

. 269.693

13,1.13

. . . (112.861)

.1,762,823

l
' Credits .for properly retired

dilnng the year

„...(!) ._.

- JO.J08

. . _. -•" .' . ..32.138

- . . . - . .90

'..' 253

- - - 25.675

_ .36.265

...... ' ..'. ..1S8.PJ4

.. .1. ' . .1. 37J22

-.. _ - ..575

'. .12.537

32

.'.! . .. (722)

- '. -(35)

_ ' . . . 4,907

. . . - ' . . _ .

. . .30.637.

.- . . . . . . 1,027

'.... . 40J68.

.2.32.927

. _ 5

. . - ' . . . . 102

' ' _11

. . ' 24.9J6

- . . _ . . ' . __1.531

.6.933

- _.7JB

• '• ' J565.8.94

' "l" •• 114.1 1Q

' " '' 6Q160

i

_. .'._... .___5?6

. . '. : 1..536

. : ." . . 7.241.

... ... 3J.242

... - .L ..214.U5.

. . . . ' . _ 6.1J5.

... _. . _ .233

.". . -,.887,057.

i

' Net changes

! during the year

(g)
69,501

4,006

2,900

62

. . .._ ...47,341

,

.... _ .. _ . .164,627.
1 246,296

163,582

2.469

_ . 6,839

. ._ ... .. 261

l .706

_. 7,439

. '. _ .. 34,7.86.

•

9.533

' (10,637)

.- _J80,26.1_

. .. -.6.9,292

' (91,938)

. . _ .. .(43)

.276

" . . . 349

-' . - ... . J1Q..1561

' .-- .- 1' .29.938

. - ... ._ 1629)

_ ._. . _ (78)

J -£&M4.

70.733

_! _(22 045)
•

: .15261

_ .2,57.0.

: J72QOJ

, " 11J546

. ' .. - '"' --54".B7B

' 6..9.3B

.'_ (2.33)

'. _ . .(U8.B6J)

. _ 875,766

Balance at

close of year

(h)

1,502,170

1.885.907

30,420

88,984

• --• 1.752.660

..

3,449.384

' - - 7,172.967

2,494.023

54,293

607,809
1 ' - • 37,997

6,777

_ " " ' 198.567

-_ . ' . .'__ " ' 472,084

-• .. - . • • ..."

,-v. ^022

.' ' ..•_• '. • ' " - 12,276

: . . " _ - " " 657,890

_ = ! . _ . _ " 729.912

'•• -• 1.863.919

2,904

•' . 24.042

-- '". 51,380

- ••" "•• ' 268,704

*_ *-. .'-. '.. _ 361 ,570

_:.-.: : : !5i,468
1 " -' ";i • • 3,919

...

:-r J '-' ~ • " 23,894,048

« • 2,600,781

<•'' • • • ~ 1,233.160
r^ i i, >._.:,r.. (1w .

: • . - • . -if.- •*-• -> .'13^77

. ••'-'•..•.•i.. . - •-. --

-•';.:•< 13 v '122,353

. n ..-•-., r,, . , , 248.1P8

:<!•!, s< . -~ .. -J 219,3̂ 2

- • " - - " ' - " • • " - ' ~ ' "• 4^7,231

'.i. ''". ""-I1 ;S1 '' ' 69,49.3

.'. ..:: "- - "L.. . ''9,932

:lL '.'.• '• '- 315,989

28.796.693

i
1

Line

NO:

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8 -

9

10

11

12

13'

14

15

16

17'

18

19

20

21

22

23

24'

25

.26

27,

28

.29.

30"

31

32'

331

34'

35

36'

37 i

38

39

40

41

42

43
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Road Initials BNSF Year 2002
! MSTDEPHceiATiOri EASE AND KATES - RCAC AND EaiSPMENT-OWNED AND LEASES "ROM 6 rHEHS " "

• ' . i . . ' " - . (r)0:iars itfThouba'ids)' • .

1 Show in columns (D) and (e), for eacn primary accuum, ine liopiecialiori base used :o ccrrputc dcprcciaiion Asys te- the rroith c' January,
and 1" columns (c) and (f). the depreciation charges for the month of December In columns (d) and (g) show the composite rates used in computing
depreciation charges for December, and on lines 30 and 39 01 these columns show the composite percentage lor all road and equipment accounts,
respectively, ascertained oy applying the primary account composite rates to the depreciation base used in computing the charges fo.1 December, and
dividing that total by the total depreciation base for the same month The depieaal'on base should not include co=t of equipment used, but not
owned, when the ,-ents are included m rant for equipment and account nos 31-2r-On,:31-33-00, 31-25-00. 31-21-00, 35-21-00. 3E-23-00, 35-22-90,
and 35-25-00 It should include cos' o' equipment owned and leased to others .vhsr. trie m-rts ihsroli C-TI a^e included in the rent lor equ'pment.
accounts nos 32-21-00. 32-22-00, 32-23-00, 32-25-00, 36-21-00. 36-22-00, 36-23-00, and 36-25-00 , inclusive Composite rates used should
be those prescnbed or authonzed by the Board, except that where the use of component rates has bear, authorized, the composite rates to be
shown for the respective pnmary accounts should be recomputed from the December charges devalooed by the use of the authorized rates If any
changes in rates ware effective during the year, give particulars in a footnote

2 All leased property may be combinsc1 and one composite rale computed lot each primary sccoi':it, or a separata schaduio may be included for
each such properly

3 Show in ctfurrns (e), ff), and (g) data apolicaHe to lessor property, when th« rent therefore is included in accounts nos 31-1 1-00. 31-12-00,
31-13-00, 31-21-00. 31-22-00, and 31-23-00, inclusive

4 If depreciation accruals have beer- discontinued for any acccuct. the depreciation nase snouio oe reported, nevertheless, in buupoit ol
depreciation rese-vas Authonty for discontinuance ol accruals should be shown in a footnote, indicating the erfocted account(s)

5 Disclosures m the 'respective sections of this schedule may be omitted if aihor fetal wad leased from others or total equipment leased from
others represents less than 5% c! total road owned nr total oquipmon! owned, respectively

Line

Nil

1

2

3.

4

G

6
/

8

9
10 I
11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

J9,

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

s
30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38
39

40

Account

- - (a) -

- - r.OAC-

(3) Uran-ing

(4) Other nght-of-way expenditures

(5) Tunnels and subways

(6) Pndses, fec'-ies and cui'-ets - - . -

-(7) EiwatecioirueiuiBS

(6) Ties

(9) Rail and other track matenal

(11) Ballast

(13>=9nceslsnc'vsheH»2.ndc'sns . .

rC.)-Sia[iufi and wfict. buildings - - --

(•,7) Roadway buildings" " "

(IB) Water stations

(19i Fuel stations

(20) Shops end aRgTonuusas • - - - -

(2?) StOioye Warehouses •

(23) Wharves and docks

(24) Coal and ore wharves

(25) TOFC/COFC terminals

IM) Com .̂ĵ ^M.n-s -..rto,™.

(27) Siuiidis ano iiileiiuCrieiS' • " " " — '.~ '

"9; Poi-.-j-^anii: -- = .—- ------ ---r-.T"

(31) Power transmission systems

(35! Miscellaneous structures ,

(37) Roadway miichmes

(39) Public imorovormnts ^construction

"M).«hC" mBCh"!— •- - - '--- -

.'451 Port,, piahlitiaclnneiy ' 1

All iitrTor mfi accounts

Amortization (other than del projects)

TOTAL ROAD

EQUIPMENT.

(&i£J LocOttiOliveb

(53) Freight tram cars

(54) Passenger tram cars

(55) Highway revenue equipment

(56) Floating equipment

(57) Work equipment

(58) Miscellaneous equipment

(59) Computer systems &WP equipment
TOTAL EQUIPMENT

GRAND TOTAL

1 OWNED AND USED

• - Depreciation Case ' •

1/1

At beginning

.of year .

1,BB 1,90.1

27,520

88,922

. 1,705,319

' 3.2B4.7S7

6,926.671

2.330,441

- . . - 51,824

- - CCG.3VO

' 37,736

6.071

191.12-8

437,2"?

1 2;489

22,913

477.629

... . 559,520

1,935;Bs7-

- - • 2.S-;-
23.766

"SI. 031

278,010

... 331 631

. lE'O!-'7-

- ' - " 3,997

21.534.395

2.53U.U4B

1 1,255,205

14.003

119,783

255,308

278.006
4,452,353

25,986,748

At dose

of year

-M

1,621,232

29,507

88,054

. 1.703,420

3.441 .60S

6,992.592

2,443.945

53,081

• - C03.401

38,620

7,585

193.989

- - "64,076

2.92!)

12.2/6

500.392

7nnK,i

• •• -1,000,035'

- .-.-.-• 2,803

23.9'4

".' " 60,369

267,280

. . .356 03?

- - -'52,55"

-•-3,751

' 21.812,720

-••ftrtjue
1,284,290

5,750

123,636

248,988

255.651
4,567,224

26,379,944

Anrtudl

composite

rate

121%

210%

1 10%

1.3fl%

4V6%

360%)

408%

137%

-- 333%

380%

173%

332%

29.'%

!_ 263%|

1 54%

_. 369%

1 37%

I—I 326ja
u-L- 3EI3

244%

2 9.')%

552%

186%

-<27%^

324%

,_ 319%

S5B%

3.97%

686%

296%

976%

16.89%
586%

NA

LEASED FROM OTHERS

Depreciation Case

At beginning

of year

(e)

-

At dose

of vaar

C)

.

TOTAL ROAD AND

J
EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM

,

OTi iCRG IS LESS THAN 5%

OF TOTAL OWNED

'

-

L- • J

Ar.nuc!

composite

rate

'a^

NA

Line

No

1

2

3

4

5

ti

7

8

9

iu

11

12

13

l~14~j

15

LJL.
17

18

<n

20

2.

22

|_23

24

?h

2S

2?

L28

29
30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38
39

40
Note Annual composite rate excludes impact of reserve adjustments resulting from the last depreciation reserve study
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Road Initials: BNSF - ------- Year 2002--- •: : ........_., _ 35.

335. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION.- ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED

(Dollars in Thousands)
- -

1 Disclose the required information regarding credits and,debits tb^Accoupt No 735. •Accumulated Depreciation' Road and Equipment Property "'
during the year relating to owned and used road and equipment, include entries for depreciation of equipment owned but not used when the resulting '
rents are included in the 'Lease Rentals - Credit - Equipment" accounts and "Other Rents - Credit - Equipment" accounts Exclude any entries for
depreciation of equipment that is used but not owned when the resulting rents are included in "Lease Rental - Debit - Equipment" accounts and . ,
"Other Rents - Debit - Equipment" accounts (See Schedule 351 for accumulated depreciation to road and equipment owned and leased to others )

, 2 I f any data are included in columns (d) or (f), explain the entries in detail • • • , _ • . : • - • . . . • i -

3 A debit balance in columns (b) or (g) for any primary account should be designated "Dr" ' ' _

4 If there is any inconsistency between credits to reserves as shown in column (c) and charges to operating expenses, a full explanation should ^
be given - . . •

5 Enter amounts representing amortization under an authorized 'amortization program other than for defense projects on lmes'29 and 39 -

Line
No.

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19.
20
21
22
•23
24
25
26
27
28
29-

30-

1- -

31
32
:33
34
35
36
37
38
39

40

41

Cross
Check

- _.
.

•

-

-

. ...

"'...

- -
.

-

Account

(a) - -
ROAD

(3) Grading
(4) Other right-of-way expenditures
(5) Tunnels and subways
(6) Bndges. trestles and culverts

• (7) Elevated structures •- •-
(8) Ties

. (9) -Rail and other track material .1
(11 Ballast
(13 Fences, snowsheds and signs
(16 Station and office buildings
(17 Roadway buildings

- (18 Water stations
.(19).Fuel.stations . .
(20) Shops and engmehouses
(22) Storage warehouses •
(23) Wharves ana docks
(24) Coal and ore wharves -
(25) TOFC/COFC terminals

.(26 Communications systems. .
(27) Signals and interlocked
(29) Power plants
(31 Power trahsmfeston systems >

-•(35 Miscellaneous structures
(37) Roadway machines- •
(39) Public improvements. - const
(44 Shop machinery
(45 Power plant machinery

• - • All other roaa~acc6unts " " 'T
- - - Amortization (adjustments)- -

--, • • •• EQUIPMENT- -
-.(52). Locomotives

(53) Freight tram cars 1
(54) Passenger tram cars
(55 Highway revenue equipment
(56 Floating equipment
(57) Work equipment
(58) Miscellaneous equipment .
(59) Computer systems & WP equip

Amortization (adjustments)
TOTAL EQUIPMENT

GRAND TOTAL

-

Balance '
' - at • '
beginning

" "of'year
- • -(b) --

285,953
3,534

26,585
. 220,732
- - -

666,938
. . 939,279
1 569,394

11,332
129,756

- ' 10,771
- 3,052
. 30,436

' 106,892

" ' 1,239
- -9,234

- - 120,474-
. .89,75.6

352.599
1,566
5,278

- - -13,599-
-102,680

.. .43.2P3:
49,658

(711)

J •

- -3.793229

"- -527.388-
• 33.8,818-

s
9,837,

43,658
137,099.
90,129

1.136,929

4.930,158

CREDITS TO RESERVE
Dunng'the year

"'• Charges to
operating

"expenses"
' ' - •«>) ' •-

20,708
- - 570

914
22,452

.

162,637
246.038
97,752

622
7,568
1,285

-- 837
£.301
3.007

•'

271
.17.838
.7.642
54.581

80
•• 567

• - - -tr466
4,368
6.J.15-
2,653"

74
'

• —

- - 666,346

"... 122,300"
40,219

207
.

- -2,069
18,986
19,080

' 202.801

869,147

Other
"-credits '
• • (d) •

.•

• -

_

5,65~1
-

-
_-

2,825
.

.
10,018

•• —
-- 5.137-

2.055

•

-25-,686

..'._. 1̂ 37-

-

—

1,337

27,023

DEBITS TO RESERVE
During the year ;

Retirements

(e)

32.878
90

253
27,126
--

92,254
.233.906

42,723
614

' 6,892
" " ' 1"1

— —
.. _

2,092

' 95
• 10,641

1,290
-21.43Q
232,067

4
100

- — -19-
JS.779

. .. L657.
4,874

76
"•—

730:871-

— .-110,105..
.. --5L492.

526,

t,535-
.. 7,03Z.

31J92
...

201.887

932.758

• ** "J •

- ' -Other ' •
• 'debits '

(»)

. - . . -

_ _ .

•-
-

'..I.

' '

- . _ . . ._

3

.... .._._ « _

'- 5 •" '. 1 :

*•>:•! J-,,te

• f

v.r-i '•-' •-

.

- ' . . ~

.. ]

Balance
- at close •

- of
- -year

(g)

273,783
4,014

27,246
216,058

....

737,321
.. 351 ,4J.1

- 624.423
11,340

~ "136,083
-- 12,045

---- 3,889-
. 36.737.
110,632

' — 1.T44
- (1,136)

137,022
.' .85,986

175,113
1,642

"• 5,745
• 15,046

- - -92.406
"" 47,661

49,492
(713)

— — ---

--3,754,390

L̂L̂ Sn.SSa
': " i_317..545

.• .
.. .,9,518

44:132
149,048

• "t- 75,017
:•

1,139.180

4.893.570
• '

. ' * ,

Line
No.

1
2
3
4
-5-
6
7
8
9

'10
11-

-12-

..13_
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21.
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29

30

-31

32-
33
34
35
36

• 37
38
39

40

41

NOTE- Cred ts in Column (d) represent transfers from depreciation expense fo inventory arid capital'accbuhts lo'recoghize allocated overhead costs

-

-- -

.
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36 - Road Initials: SNSF Year 2002

339. ACCRUED LI ABILITY -LEASED PROPERTY

(Dollars in thousands)

1 Disclose the required information relating to credits and debits of Account 772, 'Accrued Liability Leased Property,' during the year

concerning road and equipment leased from others

2. In column (c), enter amounts charged to operating expenssr, In column (a), er*er debits to accounts arising fro"i retirements In column (f),

enter amounts paid to lessor

3 Any inconsistencies between credits to account, charges to operating expenses, and payment to lessors should be fully expla ned

4 Required disclosure may be omiited if leased road and equipmer ii pioperty represents 5% or less of total property owned and used

5 If settlement for depreciation ,s made currently between lessee and lessor, and no debits or credits to Account No 772 are made by the

accounting company, show in column (c) the charges to operating expenses, and in column (f) show payments made to the lessor in settlement

thereof

Line
No

1
2
3
4
o
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

1 2 9 1
-3T

31
32
33
34
35
3S
37
38
30
40
41

Cross
Check

.

-

Account

(a) '
HOAD

(3) Grading
(4) Otiier ngiil-oi-way expenditures

(5) Tunnels and subways
(6) Bridges, trestles and culverts
(7) Elevated structures
(Sj'Ties
(9j Rail and other tiack material

(11) Ballast
(13) Fences, snowsheds ana signs
(16) Station and office buildings
(17) Roadway buildings '
(13) Water stations
(19) Fuel stations
(20) Shops and engmehouses
(22) Storage warehouses
(23) Wharves and docks
(24) Coal and ore wharves
(25) TOFC/COFC terminals
(26) Communications systems
(27) Signals and mtertockers
(29) Power plants
(31) Power transmission systems

f (35) Miscellaneous structures
(37) Roadway machines
(39) Public.improvements - const .
(44) Shop machinery.* . ..
(45) .Power plant machinery. .

r . _AN other, roan accounts . _i_Jj
f . _ Amortisation (adjustments).. . \

. TOY?L Rb"A"D

._ EQUIPMENT.
(Sajj.ncnrnotiwes . -

.(51) freight train cars . .._ .. . ._
(54) Passenger i a>n cars - - •- {

- (55) -Highway revenue equwjmenf . . ^j
(56) Roating equip'neriF - - . . .~l

. (57) Work sTj-p-tt-t .-
(59) Miscalliineous equipment
(59) Computer-system:; i WP equip

- - - Amortization (adjustments) •
! OTAL EQLllPMSNT

-

Balance
at

beginning
of year

(0)

• - -

\

• -

_ . ...
. -
. .

-
Nona •

CREDITS TC
_During_

"Charges to"
'operating
expenses

(c)

ACCOUNTS
he year

Other
credits

(d)

•

N/A BASED ON 5% RULE

.

1

• - ,-

. .

'
-

-

DEBITS TO ACCOUNTS
During the year

Retirements

(e)

r

Other
debits

(f)

Balance
at close

of
year
(9)

- -

None

Line
No

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13

LL4

15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
ZT\
28
29

"35"!

31
.12
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
4T

1 To be reported miii equipment expenses laliier titan W&S expenses
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!

i
show

depr
resp
total
"Imp

01 CO

deve

2 /
tore;

3 1
Authc

4 [

lesst

Line
No

Jj

2

3
4

5
.6
7.

.8
9

10
11

12
13
14

15
16
17

18
19

20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

29"
30

31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41

1 ~i".'"'." ' : C '̂-i'' ?'.'••""' "'," "i~ ~"
340. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES-IMPROVEMENTS; TO ROAD AND

- (Delias iin Thousands)- :..'!_ .„

• . - ,- - , . - • . . ' . . . • • » - - t i -

Show in column (b) for each primary account the depreciation base used in computing the depreciatior
the depreciation base used in computing the depreciation charges for the month of December, In coli

gciation charges for the month of December, and on lines 30 and 40 of these columns show the compc
actively, ascertained by applying the primary account composite rates to the depreciation base used in
so computed by the total depreciation base for the same month This' schedule should include only im
•ovements on Leased Property.' The composite rates used should be those prescribed oc otherwise a
mponent rates has been authonzed, the composite rates to be shown for the respective primary accou
oped by the use of authorized rates If any charges in rates" were' effective during the year, give' full-pi

Ul improvements to leased properties may be combined and one composite rate computed for each p

depreciation accruals have been'discontmued lor any account, the de
>nty for the discontinuance of accruals should be shown ip a footnote in

>isclbsures in the respective sections of this schedule may be omitted i
han 5% of total foid-owrWcfbr'totar equipment owned, respectively 'He

» /

.
Account -

- -• - • - • (a) - ... ...

(3) Grading -• • - — - •'—
(4) Other nght-of-way expenditures - - -- -
(5) Tunnels and subways • • - - — • —
(6) Bndoes, trestles, and culverts - - - - — _ .....
(7) Elevated structures _ - . . .. . -
(8) Ties -
(9) Rail and other track material .... _ _
(11) Ballast _ _
(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs . . _.'
(16)'S|ation and. office buildings
(17) Roadway buildings
(18) Water stations
(19) Fuel stations
(20) Shops and engmehouses
(22) Storage warehouses
(23) Wharves and docks
(24) Coal and ore wharves
(25VTOFC/COFC terminals
(26) Communication systems '
(27>.Si(jnals and interlocks^
(29) Power plants
3t);Power-transmssion systems
35) Miscellaneous structures
371'Rba'dway machi'nes
39))Public improvements • Construction
44) Shop machinery *
45) Power-plant machinery

All other "road accounts"
Amortization (Adjustments)"

TOTALROAD -

_ ' " " - EQUIPMENT * "
52) Locomotives " ' "-
53) 'Freight-train cars ~ " -- -•
54) Passenger-train cars • " ' ' " — — . .-
55) Highway revenue equipment - • • - . - • . • -
56) Floating equipment , . • .
57) Work equipment
56) Miscellaneous equipment
59) Computer systems and word processing equip
Amortization Adjustments

TOTAL EQUIPMENT
GRAND TOTAL

}reciation base should be repo
dic'atmg.the account̂  affectec

either total road leased from o
iwever, line 41 ; Grand Total, s

EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS

S.*' . <• j

i charges for the month of January, and in column (c)
mn (d) show the composite rates used in computing the
isite percentage of all road and equipment accounts,
computing the charges for December and dividing the

provements to leaised property charged to Account 732,
uthonzed by the Commission,. except that where the use
nts should be recomputed from the December charges
rticulars in a footnote1 • •.

irnary account, or a separate schedule may be included
.-.. . _ _ . - _ , ™ _ f

led, nevertheless, in support of depreciation reserves
; ' ••

• " . ' j . i

triers or total equipment leased from others represents

— Depreciation- base- — — -

At beginning ot year- '
. -(b) •

,

-

At close of-year. -'-
. (c> .-'-..'.._

.i-

r - • ..:.

•'

N/A BASED ON 5% RULE

,

1

',

i

i
~ ---»..-

.... . ._._.._

. .r ..

.. _ . t_

- — - - — — — f~ .

. _ 5

J T--

t-

-.-_-.. 1.~. :_• .

•

90.033

...

-• • .- i:

t " ..' 1 i .r

-.- • " >r.
•W' >.-r :

', f..

-. "a'':^,r .T

j • •• — »L ^. - »-

/•• ,~ ". 1- f ~ "

- u.-'-' ' "1J' :

o.-. •'

r
-"~™"-"' ~~--~ ~~*"~" ".—»•

•-• -i *. - .r -

. - . — .

•

1 -- j . .. 3

-. ,r- • • -. —

-.j_s=is.: r-. -_:-=••

71,069

1

- -Annual composite- -
rate - •

-' •-..- (percent)
_J'i-- . '̂ .(d)'

%v. - ;

=,

j^ v : »

; 3: •' '- • '

•-- E

•

- -,

.
_ f •

'{ ' '._____. ,-. . .

i- ,- .'

_rv " \
•

— ~* *• •• ~ — — - -— -

.. / -

_w ^I_ m m , -f ....

-" " .-•-— —

.. r"i "
- — -: — ••• • ••
•i-. ,-'.v ;v a

-- -i-
- ...r, ~-~ -•- ...

Line
No

.' 1

2

. 3
4

5
6
7

8
9

10
11

12
13
14

15
16
17
18
19

" "20
21
22

"23
24

25
26
27
28

29
30

31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41

•To be reported with equipment expenses rather than W&S expenses
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38 Road Initials: BNSF Year 2002
SttTlkCCUMUlAfFltf DEPRECIATION - iMPROVEMEf ITS:TO. ROAD AMD EOUJPMENT LEASED FROM OFritHa

(Dollars in Thousands)

1 Enter the required information concerning debits and credits to Account 733, 'Accumulated Depreciation - Improvements on Leased Property,'
during the year relating to improvements made to road and equipment property leased tram others, the deprecation charges tor which are included

in operating expenses of the respondent

2 If any ontnos are made for column (d) 'Other ciedits' or column (f) 'Other debits,' state the facts occasioning such entries on page 39 A

debit balance in columns (b) or (g) for any primary account should be shown in parenthesis or designated 'Dr '

3 Any inconsistency between credits to the reserve as shown in column (c) and charges to operating expenses should be fully explained on page 39

4 Show in column (e) the debits to the reserve iinsir.g from retirements • 1 hose <iob1s chojU not e <ceed investment, etc

5 Disclosures in the respective sections of this schedule may be omitted if either total road leased from others or total equipment leased from
others represents less than 5% of total road owned or total equipment owned, respectively However, line 39, Grand Total, should be completed

, Line
No

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28
29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37
38

39

Cross
Check Account

(a)

ROAD

(3) Grading

(4) Other right-of-way expenditures

(5) Tunnels and subways

(6) Bridges, trestles and culverts

(7) Elevated structures

(8) Tias
(9) Rail and other track material

(11) Ballast

(13) Fences, snowshecls and signs

(16) Station and office buildings

(17) Roadway buildings

(10) Water stations

(19) Fuel stations

(20) Shops and engmehouses

(22) Storage warehouses

(23) Wharves and docks
(24) Coal and ore wharves

(25) TOFC/COFC terminals

(26) Communications systems

(27) Signals and interiockers

(29) Power plants

(31) Power transmission systems

(35) Miscellaneous structures

(37) Roadway machines

(39) Public improvements - const.
(44) Shop rnachinory *

(45) Power plant machinery

All other road accounts
TOTAL ROAD

EQUIPMENT

(52) Locomotives
(S3) Freight train cars

(54) Passenger iram cars

(55) Highway levenuo equipment

(56) Floating equipment

(57) Work equipment

(58) Miscellaneous equipment
(59) Computer systems & WP equip

TOTAL EQUIPMENT

GRAND TOTAL

Balance
at

beginning
of year

(b)

CREDITS TO RESERVE
During the year

Charges to
operating
expenses

(c)

Other
credits

(d)

DEBITS TO RESERVE
During the year

Retirements

(e)

Other
debits

(f)

Balance
at close

ot
year

(g)

TOTAL IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD LEASED FROM OTHERS IS LESS THAN 5%

OF TOTAL ROAD OWNED

TOTAL IMPROVEMENTS TO EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS IS LESS THAN
5% OF TOTAL EQUIPMEN T OWNED

19,386 4,633 18,960 5.059

* To be reported with equipment expenses rather than W&S expenses

Line
No

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

l~25_

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39
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tn. Road Initials. BNSF Year 2002-
™350."trEPREC!AT]OW BASE AND HA! £S - -KJATJ ANO EQUIPMENT i.E AsBl TO OTHERS

(Dollars in Thousands)
1 This schedule is to be used in cases where the re ated depreciation reserve Is ca'rned in the accounts of ine respondent and the rent

therefrom is included in Accounts 32-1 1 -00, 32-1 8-00, 32- 1 3-00, 32-21 -UO, 32-22-OfJ, ancl 32-23 00

2 Show in columns (b) and (c), for each primary account, the depreciation base used in computing the depreciation for the months of January
and Decernber/respectively, with respect to road ano equipment oJvnsd by ths rssponderil but teased to ethers, the depreciation charges for
v.-hich are not included in operating expenses ol the respondent, but fo' which the depieciation reserve ;s recorded in the accounts of the
respondent If the base for road is other than the original cost or estimated original ccst ss found by the Board's Office of Economic and
Environmental Analysis, brought to a current date by the respondent from its Order No 3 records and accounts, or is other than ledger value
for equipment, a full explanation should be given

3 In column (d) show the composite rates used to compute depreciation for December, and on lines 29 and 38 of tms column show the
composite percentage of all road' and equipment accounts, respectively, ascertained by applying trie primary account composite rates to the
cepreciahon base used to compute depreciation for December and dividing ;h-j tola! also computed by the depreciation base

4 If depreciation accruals have been discontinued for any account, the depreciation base should be reported, nevertheless, in support ot
depreciation reserves. Authority for discontinuance of acouals should be shown in a footnote, indicating the effected account(s)

5 Disclosures in the respective sections of this schedule may be omitted if either total road leased to others or total equipment leased to
others represents less than 5% of tots I road owned or total equioment owned, respectively However, line 39, Grand Total, should be completed

Line
No

1
.2
o

4 •

C -
8
7

6
9~^

_10J

11'

12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19

20 1
21 1
22
23 1
24
25 1

JJLj
JL\

20
2U

30
31 "̂
32
33
34

35
36
37
38

39

. Account
(a)

ROAD
•;3) Gradmn
(*) Othe' right jjf. way expenaiti ires .
'5) T'jpnsls and subways ...

'(&)• Bridges, trestles 2nd culverts
• ;?) - Elsvatad Jtrjcturco
ps; Ties - •

(9) Rail ailu Oil icrirack material - • •

(11) Ballast
(13) Fences, snowsneds and siyns

Ipey Station arid oftice ouiiaings ~
(17) Roadway buildings' " '•' "
(10) Water stations " " " '
(19) Fuel stations " " I
(20) Shops and enginehouses
(22) Storage warehouses
(23) Wharves and docks
(24) Coal and ore wharves

f(25) TOFC/COFC terminals
(26) Communications.systems__
(27) Signals anr! interlopers .
(29) Power plants

(31) Power transmission systems
(35) Misi:ollan'»oijs.struo!urea^
(37) 1-lna.dwa.y machins* j

(39) Publ'C ""nroyewep!s -. cons'.
(<!<!). Shop T2Gl!:riery *- - -7J
i'!5) Power ptort machinery - - . -.

i_ - All sthsr road scco-r.tc
r - -• -TOTAL.ROAD-- J>

((£, LoCOmOT.\S3- - - • - • - . - : • - • • - - . - - - '
(S3) Freight :.-ar. ;srs-- •
(54) Passenger train cars
(55) Highway revenue equipment
(56) Floating equipment
(57) Work equipment
(58) Miscellaneous equipment
(59) Computer systems & WP equip

TOTAL EQUIPMENT

GRAND TOTAL

-

| Depreciation Base
Beginning

of year
(b)

ALL DEPRECIATION EXPE.NS

Close
of year

'(c)

H FOR OWNED EQUIPMENT
LF.ASED TO.OTHERS IS RECORDED IN BNSFS OPERATING
EXPENSE AND TOTAL ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED
TO OTHERS IS LESS THAN 5% OF TOTAL OWNED ROAD
AND EQUIPMENT . .

. ..

.

-" -

. .

"^ ~l

' ."-.--'..'".'-.":; "
. . - . , . . .. „ .

' -

•• -

-

_

,

Annual
composite rate

(percent)
(d)

„

Line
No

1
2

3
4

5

6^
7

8

9

tj°~J
11

D2J
D3
I I4

|_1S

uiij
17

16 J
19
20
21
22

23
24

25
26

P27 T
j_28_1

29

30
1 31 1

32
33
34

35
36
37
38

39

* To be reported with equipment expenses rather than W&S expenses
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351. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION -ROAD AND EQUIPME7W1EASED TO OTHEHS;.;; .

-._ (JJplfars 'irt Thousands)"

1 This schedule is to be used in cases where the related depreciation reserve is carried m trie accounts of the respondent and the rent

therefrom, is included ip Accounts 32-1 1-00,3202-00, 32-13-00, 32-21-00, 32-22-CX), and 32-23-00 " " '

2 Disclose credits and debits to Account 735, 'Accumulated Depreciation -, Road and, Equipment property," during the year relating to road '.

and equipment leased to others, the depreciation charges for which are not included in operating expenses of the respondent (See Schedule 330
for the reserve relating to road and equipment owned and used by the respondent • , . ., .-,, ..,

' 3 If any entnes are made for column (d) 'Other credits" or column (f) 'Other debits," state the facts occasioning such entries on page 39 A

debit balance in columns (b) or (g) for any primary account should be shown in parenthesis or designated "Dr '

4 Disclosures in the respective sections of this schedule may be omitted if either total road leased to others or total equipment leased to
others represents less than 5% of total road owned or total-equipment.owned, -respectively However, line 39, Grand Total, should be completed.' .

Line
No

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
2.4
25
26
27
28
29

30"
31
32
33"
34
35
36
37

•38

39

Cross-
check

. .

-
- -

•

. .-
. .

. .
. ...

..
„ --

_' — .

- ._
. . .

Account

(a)

ROAD
(3) Grading
(4). Other right-of-way, expenditures

1 (5) Tunnels.apd.sub.ways . .
(6) Bridges, trestles and culverts
(7) Elevated structures ' •'
(8) Ties
(9) Rail and other track material

(11) Ballast
(13) Fences, snowsheds and signs
(16) Station and office buildings?
(17) Roadway buildings "

' (18) Water stations' ' '
(19) Fuel stations-
'(20) Shops and engmehouses - -

• (22) Storage warehouses-
•(23) Wharvesand docks - -•
(24) Coal and ore wharves - -
(25)-TOFG/COFC-terminals - -
(26) Communications systems . -

- -(27.). Signals and interlocked _
(29) Power plants . .

.(31) .Power transrnissipd systems.
(35) M.iscehansQus structures .. .

. (37) Roadway machines
(39) Public improvements - const
(44) Shop machinery *
(45) Power plant machinery

All other road accounts
TOTAL ROAD

EQUIPMENT
(52) Locomotives
(53) Freight train cars
(54) Passenger tram cars
(55)" Highway revenue" equipment' ' *
(56) Floating equipment ~ ' "
(57) Work" equipment - -
(58) Miscellaneous equipment —
(59) Computer systems & WP equip

TOTAL EQUIPMENT

GRAND TOTAL- • •

Balance,
at ,. ,

beginning
of year''

(b)

T

.1
"~.

_• •
—

-
—

.... —
-

. . .
L .

-

- _..--

- - -
— .. - ..

^ r"i

CREDITS TO RESERVE
.;, •., -.During the year •
Charges to
'bperating''
'expenses

(c)

Other"' '
credits'1 '

(d)

DEBITS TO RESERVE
, • .During the year .

Retirements

(e)

; ' Other" :-
: debits'" ' :

(f)

. , Balance
at close

of •'
'- '• year

(9)

ALL DEPRECIATION EXPENSE FOR OWNED EQUIPMENT LEASED
TO OTHERS IS RECORDED IN BNSF'S OPERATING EXPENSE IN
ADDITION, TOTAL ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS IS
LESS THAN 5% OF TOTAL OWNED ROAD AND EQUIPMENT

""* "* " "

.....

-
-

- • — ••

-

-..

. .

...

- -

. »—

.... _

—

-
-i ... - — .

"

-
• -

- - --

. . ... .
_ ,^

:

r

• - 4
— - - •—

t
_,.

— . —

— - — -
1..=.- — -: -S-- "

-•-'-

_. .*.
-- * --— - -

- — - - -
• -

- — -

— -
- -

_ :
_

. . . ,_

Jj
— —

,.

-— — — —

— .
_: .-. •:—. —' .til-

... _

- ....

* - — — --

—
. ,- - „

— .. .
• - •
.. -

._; — :. . _.
— . — —
' _ ..

-_ •- .
II I

./.-
,. _.... -

'• 'i - .-. itT'

.....
" " ™fc •••

; if. 1-...I,- .

~* i •

.~~~,~"~~~

—
_. _

— • _

f

... - . _

• • -,
- - --

— . .
—

— • -
.
. .

._ .-
. _

.....
^. ,
'

i\,. -
' i

t -•
•

-.1 ~ n '

_. - ,

' ""' "T. ™ ~

^

—
. -

Line
No

1
2
3

, 4
5
6
7

• 8
-9-

10-
11
42
13-
14

-J5
16
17

.18.
.1?
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28'
29

30
31

-32
33

•34
35
36

-•37-
38

39

* To be reported with equipment expenses rather than W&S expenses — — •••-' -- — -~<i—-~.'. -- .
r •'•' _

...

- . . . _ .

. - , S&>; •
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Road Initials: BNSF Year 2002

3S2AnH\'gS7Mf:Nt -|TEMJHHnrPR»^Eff-rY "USED IN-TRANSPORTATlUN ScHvifiir \ay Company
(Dollar? ir. Theusan-Hs)

1 Disclose the'mvestmeht in railway property used ni transportavior, survlu'al ihe cluse of Use year This investment represents the aggregate
of property owned or leased by respondent and used in respondent's transportation service Such property unhides (a) investment reported in
Accounts 731 , "Road and Equipment Property" and 732. .'improvements on Leased Property- of respondent, less any 731 or 732 property leased
ta others for their exclusive use of road, track, or bridges (including squipnienl or other railway property covered by the contract) Equipment
leased to others under separate distinct contracts shall not be deducted from 'respondent's 731 or 732 property, and (b) ihe investment of other
companies' 731 or 732 property (including operating and lessor railroads) used by lespondent when Ihe lease is tor exclusive use or control of
roads, tracks, or bndgss (including equipment or other railway property covered by the contract) This excludes leased equipment from operating
railroads under separate distinct contracts and the investment of other carriers in property lomtly used by respondent

2 In column (a), classify each company in this schedule as "R" tor respondent, V for lessor ranroaa, "P" for inactive or prupnetaiy company

or "Cf ior other leased properties

3 In columns (a) to (e), inclusive, first show the data requested for respondent (R) next show data for companies whose entire properties
ere used in transportation sen/ice o' the respondent, divided between lessor (L) and proprietary (P) companies, followed by data for carriers
and others (O) oortions of whose orooertv are used in transportation service of respondent Show a total for each class of company in
columns (d) and (e) Than shew, as duduciions data for transportation property leased to carriers and otheis

4 In column <cV line-haul carrie/s recort the miles of road used in line-haul service Report miles in whole numbers

5. In column (d), show the amount applicable to Accounts 731 and 732 on the books of companies whose names appear in column (b) Values
of property of other carriers segregated by estimate or otherwise should correspond in amount to deductions made by the owners in their reports
If separate value is not available, an explanation should be provided Differences 'between amounts shown in column (d) o1- th>s schedule and
column (<:), !ine 24, on the asset side of the general balance sheet of «sch individual railway should be explained in a footnote. Book values
included in Accounts 731 and 732 of the owner should be reported'in column (d) in reference' to the investment c» respondent in securities of the
owner unless a good reason can be given for the contrary Methods of estimating '(by capitalizing rentals at 6%'or otherwise) value of property ot
privaYe owners, or portions of property of other carriers, should be explained'

6" 'in r.oiu:nn (e),' sliowlhe amount of depreciation and amortization accrued 'as bt the close* of the year in Accounts 733. 734. 735, 73o, ana
772', that 'is applicable tb'the property of "the earners whose names are lasted in column (b), regardless of wnere reserves therefor are recorded

i

Line
No

1
2
3
4
5

C
7

S
9

1CM
11

12

13
14

15
16
18
19'
20
21 "1
22

23
24
25
26
27

_28J
29

•̂wx

30

31

"Class
(See '

' (ins •£) •
(a)" "

• 'H
-

O ^
c --
O—U•- o -~~i

- o

Name of company ' "

ib) • •
The Buiiingtun Nonhem and Sanla Fe Railway Company

- — . . . .

-AilJ Leabed »x>rn Cihers-
• - - •

SP- Kictrnslh Palis, GR - S.vitch-Track » Track - -
GTL-SW - Rio to Hsmpton.-TX - 2nd Track •• ,
U.S Gcvc-rnrrssr,;- Shcltcn to Sar.gor & Bra.-.iortcn, V.'A • Track -H
City of-Pucblc.-CO-- Way Switching Tracks at Bavins. CO-. ~~n
Cor.ra:1 - Tmr-esSs ar.ci-Yard Tracks si Chicago
._T«»ol 1 o3eS{J.f|»vn Qthers _ _ _ . . . . . ... ..

- . - Dec'uct.Leased-to-Othsrs - J\
0 - -
O. ^

f b ..-"J
.0.....

. .0. . .

Montana RailUllK 1
lWr-_H6serlale,KS-l>ivew9y
DMIH.- Hibhing, MN Tijmoijt.(4th Ave. Wo>t)

Braod'nn_C3n>..i.S..Omah";i>NE.i.Yarrl_ _
iTj'nJifir.lJPCk aflilrr5d".-.l!Cirhyville.to.Tenaha, TX .1

....O iso.iith.K:arisas.and.OWallQma Railionrl -.Cherokee to. P.ittsbora.'.KS.
O. _._1pprt!and a. Western n.qilrbad;Qumaby. to Bethel. OR ... \

|

O
O

total Leased toothers . .
r

Deduct Operated by Others
Grambelt Corporation
Red River Valley & Western

Total Operated by Others

Net Deductions
TOTAL

' Miles uf road
used (See ins 4)
(whole nuniuer)

(u)
26.051

-

. . . . I
r . - 49
L_l "

l~~ . *9\

. . . r*rr

. . . 9 9
..

1" . 77

663

189
653
842

(1,476)

21.575

investments
in property

(See Iris 5)

i'd)
20.735,093

"
*•

t- 53

9

b e?

2l0.f)9Fi

r 2
5

. 33
31.043

10
16.626

257.823

15,254
40.739
55.993

(313,754)

28,482.939

Depreciation
& ainuriKaiiun of
defense projects
• (566 !r.& G)

(e)
4,03-1,536

•

*

*

'

•

l~ .170,737

. 4
18

12,884
4

9.442

192.589

8,675
29.082
37,757

(230.346)

4.664,190

Line

No.

1

I 2

3
_ 4 ,

r s
r e

7r B
I 9 H

in
r 11 1
1̂ .12 1

13
14~l

his
^"l6"1

18

1 1 9
20
21

20
21
22
23
24 .
25

~26™
27

28

29
* Depreciation not available to respondent

" Investment not available to respondent
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Rnad Initials: BNSF ' -. ' Year 2,002" ' 43
352B. INVESTMENT IN RAILROAD PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVlCE'(By.Property Account)

(Dollars in Thousands)'

, 1 In columns (b) through (e) give, by pnmary.accounts, the amount.of investment at the.close of the year in property of respondent.arid each
group or class of companies and properties • . - , ,. . . . / - . ._.,t

2 The amounts for respondent and for each group or class of .companies and properties on line '44 should correspond with the amounts for
each class of company and property shown in Schedule 352A Continuing records shall be maintained by respondent of the primary property
accounts separately for each company or property included in this schedule.. , , . '. ', .._"

3 Report on line 29 amounts' representing capitalization of rentals for leased property based on 6% per year where property is not classified
by accounts by noncarner owners, or where the cost of property leased1 frbrri other carriers is not ascertamable Identify noncarrier owners, and
briefly explain on page 39 the methods of estimating value of property on noncarners or property of other carriers

4 Report on line 30 amounts not included in the accounts shown, or on line 29 The items reported should be briefly identified and expla ned .
Also include here those items after permission is obtained from the Board for exceptions to prescribed accounting Reference to such authority
should be made' when explaining amounts reported Respondents must not make arbitrary changes to the printed stub or column headings without
specific authority from the Board " ' ' ' ' ' " " ' , " , ' ' . ' • • . - • . • • , . . - = . — . -.

Line
No

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17-
18
19-
20
21--
22
23-
24
25
26
27
28
29"
30
31"
32
33"

35 '
36
37 ,
38
39
40
41
42
43
44

Cross
Check

-

-

—

- -•
....
--
. - -

. .

~
• "
' ~~ ~

1 "

•

Account • . .-. •

( a ) . . - . - . . -
(2) Land for transportation purposes
(3) -Grading - - •
(4) Other nght-of-way expenditures
(5) Tunnels and subways
(6) Bridges, trestles and culverts •
(7) Elevated structures • ' •- "• • " '
(8) Ties - ' ' - - i .
(9) Rail and other track material
(11) Ballast
(13) Fences, snowsheds and 'signs
(16) Station 'and office-buildings
(17) Roadway buildings
(18) Water stations
(19) Fuel stations
(20) Shops and engmehouses
(22) Storage warehouses .
(23) Wharves and docks • - - — -
(24) Goal and ore wharves — -- -
(25) TOFC/COFC terminals -
(26) Communications systems --— - -
•(27) Signals and interlocked - -
-(29) -Power plants - —

(35) Miscellaneous structures • - — • • •
(37) Roadway machines —
(39r "Public improvements - construction ••• -
(44)' Shop machinery- •• •
(45)' Power plant machinery-

- -Leased-propeiiy-jcapliaiized rentals)-
' Other (specify ahd explain) —

' - "TOTAL ROAD '-
'(52)- Locomotive's-- ' "
•(53) "Freight train cars —
(54) Passenger train cars '- •
(55) Highway revenue equipment
|56) Floating equipment
157) Work equipment
(58) Miscellaneous equipment
(59) Computer systems & WP equipment

TOTAL EQUIPMENT
(76) Interest during construction
(80) Other elements of investment
(90) Construction work in progress

GRAND TOTAL

... Respondent'

(b)
1,502,170

.< • 1,885,907
• . - : 30,420

• -88,584
1,752,660

1

3,449,384
7,172,967
2,494,023

-' • 54,293
• ' 607,809
_ . . 37,997

6,777
198,567
472,084

12,022
12,276

- - 657,890
- - 729,912

- - t.463,913
2,904-

. — — - 94 n&?
• - 51,380
--- - 268,704

361,570
151,468

3-gtg

— •- - — — — •

233)943)48"
2,600,781
T233,160-

~ • "1 3.477

122353
24(5,105
289,352

4,507,231
69,493
9,932

315,989
28,796.693

• Lessor- .
Railroads

•. .(c) -- .

• • ,
. *• • •

' : • •
'•

' -
•' i '

\ -

_

.. -- .. _

-
- — - — - ---

-
—
• — . — . -

— — ._ .

— —
— _ ...

- •• • ~ — ~~— ~ —

-- ', -.1 • * ,

j~

Inactive (proprie-
tary companies)
-- , (d) .

.'. • •
, - . .. -<

.

... .
-. • . -•

>-•

c ,-. • ;.- • -,

- " ' • • - ' " • '

. - .. . .......

.....
. _ . . ; . . . _

—

._. - -

. ._ .

- - •-.-. —
• •• •

- -

- - — —
__.

- — ; —

~~?~ -~j *

r 1 ' - «

i-1 —I"":: :- :

L- • «;-,.: f

*--m: •••• - . ,.-

I- l -'K.- .1 ^

.. Other leased ,
properties
. (e)'

(2,658
• : .(33,066

• (49
, - (4,414)

(16,045
- ..

J'.= )- (65-683
(123,919
(35,868

(732

• •• - (3,506

.. J1.182
(17

(834;
(1,618!

,
—

- .-
(191

(7,210
(12,7-76

- (2
— -'-• - (312

- (289;
• • -• • — — -

- <r (3:090;
— (122

.._.— — _

"rT,"""-"""" *
...

"":•• (313,5831

:t

r--i

~

,

• (1?D
• - (171)

(313,754)

bne
No

1
2
3
4
5

.a
7-
8
9
10
11-

12.
13
14
'15
16-
17.
18
19
20 .
21
22
23
24
25

- 26
27

• 28
•29"

- 30
- 31

32
• 33

34

35
36"
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44

* Includes property leased from and to and operated by others
>"
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52 Road Initials: BNSF Year 2002
. 4.12.. W/

<D

1, Report freight expenses only

2 The total depreciation expense reported in column (b). line 2

column (f), lines 136. 137. and 1 38

3 Report in column (ci the lease/rentals for the vai lous proper!

line 29, should balance thn net amount reported in Schedule 410, c

segment of truck is leaned and if the actual bieakclown ot lease/rer

percentage of the categories' depreciation bases for all categories

obtain the depreciation bases of the categories of leased property

4 Amortization adjustment of each road property type which is

the appropriate line item. The net adjustment on line 29, shall equ

5 Report on line 28, ail other lease rentals not apportioned in a

6 Line 1 1 , Account 1 6, should not include computer and data f

LIMB

No

1
2

_3__
' 4~"

5
6
7

S

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

_20_

21*

22

23

24

25

'26™

J7_

28*
29

Cross

Check

Property

Account

2 I
3

4 .

5

6

7

. 8

9

11 '

13 •
16

17

. .1B
19

20

22

23 '

24

25

26

27

29

• 31 '

• 35. '
37

33

45' i
" !

i

Category

• (a)

Lnnd'for transportation purposes

Gradinq

Other right-of-way expenriituies

Tunnels and subway.* '

Bridges, trestles and culveits

Elevated structures

Ties :

Rail and other track material

Ballast

Fences, snowsheds and signs

Station and office buildings

Roadway buildings

Water stations

Fuel stations

Shops and sngmehouses

Storage warehouses

Wharves and docks

Coal and oie wharves

TOFC/COFC terminals

Communications systems '

Signals and interlock ers

Powur plants

Powur transmission systems

Miscellaneous-strjctures • •

Roadway machines •

"ublic improvements, construction

Power plant machines '

Other lease/rentals , . '•
•. TOTAL. ; . ; '

WAND STRUCTURES

ollars in Thousands)

3, should balance So the sum of the depreciation exf

i

/ categories1 of way and structures. The total lease/

olumn (f), lines 1 1 3 through 123, plus lines 130 thro

tals nV property caieyury 15 not known, apportion thi

o! depreciable leased property Use Schedule 352B

;nc'udad in colum/i (J>) shnl) be related in column i

il the adjustment reported en line 29 of Schedule 33

ny category listed on lines 1 through 27

recessing equipment reported on line 37 of Schedu

Depreciation

(b) I

N/A

20,708

570

914

22,452

-

182,637

246,038

97,752

622 i
13,219

1,285

F 837
6,301
5,832

-

-

271

17,838

17,660

54,581

80

567

1,466

9,505

6.115
74

-
, . 637,324

Lease/rentals

(net)

1 (c)

.

(10,B1(j)
(10,810)

jense reported in Schedule 410,

rentals reported in column (c),

>ugh135 If an entire road or

: lease/rentals based on the

of th's report to

d) as a debit or credit to

IS

6415.
Amortization

adjustment

dunng year

(d)

N/A

• • , ' . . . ,
• i . ! • : ' i •

, • " . ; ' ' ' i '

' : ' _ . ' i . '

' ; • , ' ' i • :
! - .

j

Line

No

1
2

3

4

5

' 6
7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

i 27

28
29
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Road Initials: BNSF - - Year 200Z.i:. _ .. 55
GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNItfG-R£TURNS TO BE MADE TO SCHB5ULE41S :

1 Report freight expenses only
2 Report by type of equipment all natural expenses relating to equipment functions (salaries and wages, matenals, tools, supplies, fuels and

lubricants, purchased services, and general)
3. Report in column (b) net repair expense, excluding the cost to repair damaged equipment

Schedule 415, column (b) will balance to Schedule 410, column (f) as follows
(a) Locomotives, line 5 plus line 38, compared to the sum of Schedule 410, lines 202,203, and 216 (excluding wreck repairs) Do not

report in Schedule 415, Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 204
(b) Freight cars, line 24 plus line 39, compared to the sum of Schedule 410, lines 221,222, and 235 (excluding wreck repairs) Do not

report in Schedule 415, Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 223
(c) Sum of highway equipment (line 32), floating equipment (line 35), passenger and other revenue equipment (line 36), computer and data

processing equipment (line 37), machinery-other equipment-fline 40),'and work and other rr.n-revenue equipment (line 41), compared
to Schedule 410, the sum of lines 302 through 307, plus line 320 (excluding wreck repairs). Do not report in Schedule 415, equipment
damaged from Schedule 410, line 308

Note Lines 216,235, and 320 of Schedule 410 are credit amounts.
The allocation of freight car repair expenses reportable on Schedule 415 by car types shall be in accordance with Instruction 2-21, Freight
train repair costing, 49 CFR 1201

4. Depreciation expense for each class of equipment by car type shall be reported in columns (c) and (d) For improvements on leased
property, Accounts 732 and 733, use a supplementary Schedule 415, which will relate to Schedules 340 and 342
Depreciation charges reported in columns (c) and (d) will balance to Schedule 410, column (f) as follows
(a) Locomotives, lines 5 and 38, compared to Schedule 410, line 213
(b) Freight cars, lines 24 and 39, compared to Schedule 410, line 232
(c) Sum of highway equipment (line 32), floating equipment (line 35), passenger and other revenue equipment (line 36), computer and data

processing equipment (line 37), machinery-other equipment (line 40), and work and other non-revenue equipment (line 41), compared
to Schedule 410, line 317

5 Amortization adjustment of each equipment type which is included in column (c) shall be reported in column (e) as a debit or credit to the
appropriate line item The net adjustment on line 43 shall equal the equipment amortization adjustment applicable to equipment used in
freight service included in line 39, column (c), of Schedule 335

6. Lease/rentals reported in column (f) should balance to column (f) of Schedule 410 as follows
(a) Locomotives, lines 5 and 38, compared to Schedule 410, lines 207,208, 211, and 212
(b) Freight cars, lines 24 and 39, compared to Schedule 410, lines 226 and 227 (note that Schedule 410, lines 230 and 231, are reported in
Schedule 415, and are not included in Schedule 415)
(c) Sum of lease/rentals for all other equipment, lines 32,35,36,37,40, and 41, will balance to Schedule 410, lines 311,312,315, and 316,

except for the interchange rental on trailers and containers which is reported in Schedule 414 Therefore, both Schedules 414 and 415
should be used when balancing lease/rentals other equipment to Schedule 410 Do not report in Schedule 415, the trailer and
container rentals reported in Schedule 414

7. Investment base by types of equipment shall be reported in columns (g) and (h) and should not include the cost of equipment used but not
owned when rents therefore are included in the rent for equipment and Account Nos 31 -21 -00, 31 -22-00, 31 -23-00, 35-21 -00, 35-22-00,
and 35-23-00 It should include the cost of equipment owned and leased to others when the rents are included in the rent for Equipment
Account Nos 32-21-00, 32-22-00, 32-23-00, 36-21-00, 36-22-00, and 36-23-00
Property used but not owned should also be included when the rent is included in Account Nos 31-12-00,31-13-00,31-21-00,31-22-00,
and 31-23-00, inclusive
The grand total of each equipment account in column (h) of Schedule 330 should equal the totals of line items constituting the
equipment account totals of columns (g) and (h) of Schedule 415

6 Accumulated depreciation for each class of equipment shall be reported in columns (i) and (j) The grand total of each equipment reserve
account in column (g), Schedule 335, shall equal the combined aggregate total accumulated depreciation for line items constituting the
corresponding equipment accounts reported in columns (i) and (j), on Schedule 415
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56 Road Initials: BN3F Year 2002
' ' ' ' 415.. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE: - EQUIPMENT .

(Dollars in Thousands)

Line
No,

1
2
3

4

5

6
7
8

9

10

11

12
13
14
15
16
17

18

19

20

21

22

23
24

25

26
27

28

29

30

31

32

33
34

35

36

37

38
39

40
41

42
43

C'oss
Check

*

.___-,

»

•

•

*

'
•
•

•
•

Types of equipment

(a)

LOCOMOTIVES
Diesel Locomotives - Yard

Diesel Locomotives - Road

Other Locomotives - Yard

Other Locomotives - Road
TOTAL LOCOMOTIVES

FREIGHT TRAIN CARS
Box- Plain 40 foot

Box • Plain 50 foot and longer

Box - Equipped

Gondola - Plain
Gondola - Equipped
Hopper - Covered
Hopper • Open Top - General Service
Hopper - Open Top - Special Service
Refrigerator - Mechanical
Refrigerator - Nonmechanical
Flat - TOFC/COFC
Flat - Multi-level
Flat - General Service
Flat -Other
All Other Freight Cars
Cabooses
Auto Racks
Miscellaneous Accessories

TOTAL FREIGHT TRAIN CARS

OTHER EQUIPMENT - REVENUE FREIGHT

HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT

Refrigerated Trailers
Other Trailers

Refrigerated Containers

Other Containers
Bogies
Chassis
Other Highway Equipment (Freight)

TOTAL HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT

FLOATING EQUIPMENT - REVENUE SERVICE

Marine Line-Haul

.ocal Marine
TOTAL FLOATING EQUIPMENT

OTHER EQUIPMENT
Passenger & Other Revenue Equipment

(Freight Portion)
Computer Systems & Word Processing Equip
Machinery - Locomotives (1) -.
Machinery - Freight Cars (2)
viachinery - Other Equipmsn! (3)
vVork and Other Nonrevcnua Equipment

TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT
TOTAL ALL EQUIPMENT (FREIGHT PORTION)

"• .Repairs
(net expense)

(b)

18,355

348,750

367,105

27

55

Depreciation

Owned

(c)

829
54,332

3,475

58,636

3

510

40,610- " 4,311

20,615

20,049

50.389

15,343

9.921

6,94qJ

8,153
14,790

126

312

6.528

2,586

219

95

2,199

3,208

10,064

3,883
1,082

695

4,009

446

313

61

2,690

278

653

4,338

1,478

196,753 | 40,219

1,533
7.337

6,192

3.550
237

18.049

4,986

441

1.315
860

1,124

8,726
591,438

131

74

2

207

19,080

2,449
1,601

658

20,898

44,686
143.748

Capitalized .
lease
(d)

65,001

65,001

97

97
65,098

Amortization
Adjustment net

during yoar
(e)

Line
No,

1
2

3

4

5

6

7

I 8

9

10
11

12

13
14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23
24

25

26
27

28

29
30

31

32

33
3J

35

36

37

38

39
40

41

42
43

1) Data reported on line 33, sciurnn (h) is tiic a'no-jnt repot ie:l ir. Schtd 410, column jf), line 203, reduced by ihe allocablo portion of Sine 218

2) Data reported on line 39, column (b) is the amount reported in Scried 410, column (f), line 222, reduced by the allccable portion of line 235
3) Data reported en line -!0, column (b) if. the amount raported in S'hed 410, column (•), hne 306, reduced by the alienable portion of line 320
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Road Initials:. BNSF. 57
415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE --EQUIPMENT - (Continued)

..Line
• No,

'. 1.
2

3.

4

5

6
7

8
9.

10.

11
12

13
14

15

16
17

18

19

20

21

22

23
24

25

26
27

28
29

30

31
32

'33
34

35

.36'

37

38
;39

:40
41

42
43

Cross
Check

>

•

:

•

1

*

;

,

•

\

*

! .
^

*

*

*

•

•

Lease & rentals
(net)

(f)

•

184,476

. - . 184,416

. . - 1.2,699
. 9,781

:, . 1.7,882

_ . . „ 57,969

2,278
• ...7.170

1..550

5,506
. 45,907

4,554

702

..22,020

188.018

13.348

_ 12,347

• 19,234

44,929

•

27

(D
26

417,449

Investment base as of 1 2/31
1 Owned

(g)

36,997

. -; .1,293,254

- ' .'. -.36,393
_ . ... 35,171

1,401,81.5

77

J3L391
-. 132,021

. . ' .. 74,542

_ 1.07,460
380,734

1 ' 131,662

45,290

• : .21,031

113,533
11,642

11,560

2,211

...•.—79,376
13,855

12,000

76.043

' - 6,732

1,233,160

7,727

... .' _ 5,750

13,477

' 289,352
78,764

49,984

22.720

349.818
790,638

3.439,090

• Capitalized j
• ••••' •• lease ,

•' <h) '

•; .. .

1.198,966

l , 1 9o,9oo

i

-

-

'
1

i

-
1

-

.-
>

i

i
^->
:
.

20,643

20,643
1,219)609

Accumulated depreciation as of 12/31
Owned. -•;

0)

6.095
276,114

10.386

292.595

(69)

6,515

33,325

8,040

32,467

94,363

35,390

8,863

2,908

27,553
2,792

2,940

373

23,976

3,649
5,109

27,837

1,514

317,545

• -

6,078

3,496

(56)

" 9,518
.- . ...'.' • -,-

••I="7.0 uO.= *l.im,

- - -'• -078,017

25,736

16,332
7,424

192.765
320.274

' 939:932

Capitalized
lease

0)

248.325

248,325

• -

• . •. -.

-J • . . : . _ _ Z S[ > . .,

--i " r '•

: " v •

- - , . - • • . ' .

' 'I'l-u - -- '
'S.1' lo/'X. i ;(. !••»•";..

'nr..r-J "'. - •'•

A ••• •« • - i- .'\ ~.

'< 'U — ,'- - *'!r-£.!

• - - ; • i- i.... -..',

, ! • ; • ' .-"•• ...i
if - ' . 415

'• "415

248,740

Line
No, .

1
2

3
4

5

6

7

8
9

10
11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19
20

21

22

23

24

25

26
27

28

29

30

31

32

33
34

35

. 36

37

38

39
40

41

42
43

(1 ) Data reported on lines 38, 39, and 40 in columns (g) and (h) are investment recorded in property account 44, allocated to locomotives, • • '
freight cars, and other equipment ' • . • : - . .• . • . - ••- • -. • -•• ••,:• •• -' • ••; ,.,... i .- ,t ,

(2) Depreciation reported on lines 38, 39, and 40 in column (c) is calculated by multiplying the investment in each element by the effective
; composite rate for property account 44, and then adding or subtracting the adjustment reported in column (e) This calculation
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, . _.. •- NGXTES ANp REMARKS. -. — -
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Road Initials: BNSF Year 2002 61
-- . . 418. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE - CAPITAL LEASES

' • " " "."(DoirarsJ'inThousahcIs) ' ""

Instructions

-
This schedule will show the investment in capitalized 1eases,.iri road and equipment by primary account

Column , • i

.(a) . =_ PrirP.aD/ Account numberand 'title for which capital lease amounts are Included therein
j(b)' = the total investment in that primary account

,(c) =. the investmentiin capital leases at the end of 'the year - _. ;
i • ! 1 -" ~ l-
(d) i = . the currpnt yeaf amortization ' .

(e) = . the accumulated amortization relating to the leased properties • _

Primary Account

No & Title

(a) ''.1

. Total Investment

• !At End of Year

^' .(b)..'. .-._

Investment at •

I End of Year '

(c)'

Capital Leases

, Current Year -

- Amortization' -

(d) :

Accumulated

"Amortization

- ' (e)
19- Fuel Stations •- . 198,567 1,159 .45 369

25 - TOFC/COFC 657,890 138,860 684 684

52 - Locomotives i.. 2.600,781. 1.198,966 65.001- 248.325

57 - Work Equipment 122.353 20.643 318 415

- ^ * i n n ••11? f- 3 V -

i .-- T. a

-.. i :i i \'i *• '- ' '-
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Road Initials BNSF Year 2002 63
^PTMA^S^PFJAXES ••-"

(Dollars in Thousands)

A. Railway Taxes
Line
No

1

2

3
4

5

6
7

B

9
10
11

Cross
Check

•

Kind of Tax

Other than U S Government Taxes
US Government Taxes

Income Taxes
Normal Tax and Surtax
Excess Profits

Total - Income Taxes (Lines 2 and 3)
Railroad Retirement
Hospital Insurance
Supplemental Annuities
Unemployment Insurance
All Other United States Taxes

Total - U S. Government Taxes
Total - Railway Taxes

Amount

229.534

114,672

114.672
472.529
34,558

(3)
25,953

647,709
877,243

Line
No

1

2

3
4

5

6
7

8
9

10
11

B. Adjustments to Federal Income Taxes

1 In column (a) are listed the particulars which most often cause a differential between taxable ncome and pretax accounting income Other
particulars which cause such a differential should be listed under the caption 'Other (Specify),' including state and other taxes deferred if
computed separately Minor items, each less than 3100,000, may be combined in a single entry under "Other (Specify) '

2 Indicate in column (b) the beginning of year totals of Accounts 714, 744. 762, and 786 applicable to each particular item in column (a)
3 Indicate in column (c) the net changes in Accounts 714, 744. 762, and 786 for the net tax effect of timing differences originating and

reversing in the current accounting penod.
4 Indicate in column (d) any adjustments, as appropriate, including adjustments to eliminate or reinstate deferred tax effects (cred ts or debits)

due to applying or recognizing a loss cany-forward or a loss carry-back
5 The total of line 19 in columns (c) and (d) should agree with the total of the contra charges (credits) to Account 557, Provision for Deferred

Taxes, and Account 591, Provision for Deferred Taxes - Extraordinary Items, for the current year
6 Indicate in column (e) the cumulative total of columns (b), (c). and (d) The total of column (e) must agree with the total of Accounts 714,

744, 762, and 786

Line
No

1
2
3
4

5
. 6

7

8

< 9

10
' 11

12
13
14

15
16
17

18
19

Particulars

(a)

Deferred debits
Accrued liabilities not deductible until paid
Casualty and Environmental Costs
Postretiremen! benefits

Employee Merger and Separation Costs
Other

Subtotal
Deferred tax credits

Depreciation and Amortization
Other
Subtotal

TOTALS

Beginning of

year balance

(b)

(253.013)
(98,708)

(105,294)

(218.450)
(675,465)

6,670.553
422,603

7,093.156

6.417,691

Net credits
(charges) for
current year

(c)

34,972
(2,571)
24,986

(145,633)
(88.246)

548.129
(19,066)

529,063

440,817

Adjustments

(d)

(136,401)
-

13,245
(123,156)

(71,139)

(71,139)

(194.295)

End of

year balance

(e)

(218.041)
(237,680)
(80,308)

(350.838)
(886.867)

7,147.543
403,537

7,551.080

6,664.213

Line
No

1

2

3
4

5
6
7

8
9
10
11

12
13
14

15
16
17

18
19
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64 Road Initials: BNSF Year 2002
•450. -

(Dollars in Thousands)

• Footnotes

If the flow-through method was elected, indicate the net decrease (or increase):r: -ax acciual because of nivestrrerp
tax credit. ' J
If the deferral method for investment tax credit was slocted -

(1) Indicate amount of credit utilized as a reduction of tax liability for current year

(2) Deduct the amount of the current year's credit applied to reduction of tax liability but deferred tor

accounting purposes ^

N/A

N/A
(3| Balance of current year's cred't used to reduce current year's lax accrual
(4) Add amount of prior year's defcTed credits being amortized to reduce current year's tax accrual

N/A
N/A

(5) Total decrease in current year's tax accrual resulting from use of investment tax credits N/A
2 Estimated amount ui future trainings which can be realized before paying Fedora! :nccrn= tarac because of unused

and available net operating loss carryover on January 1 of the year following that for which the report is made

Notes Sid Per""*;.

Adjustment is to.roflect income taxes on balance sheet adjustment which, in accordance with

generally .accepted accounting principles, are not reflected in Railway income tax expense

Minimum pension liability

P.eclass depreciation - Rev. Prcc 2001-<!6

SFAS 133- Fuel hedrjas

Total

$ " 136,401

"S" '71,139

5 " 134,295
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Road initials.- BNSF Year-2002 • - - - - - . - - - _ 65
460. ITEMS IN SELECTED INCOME 'AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR

(Doilars"in"fhousands)

Give a brief description for all items, regardless of amount, included dunng the year in Accounts 555, Unusual or Infrequent Items,
560, Income or Loss From Operations or-Discontinued Sogrjients, 552", Gainpf Loss on DisposaPof Discontinued Segments, 570, Extraordinary
Itemg, . 590, Income Taxes on Extraordinary Items, 592, Cumulative Effect of Changes in Accounting Principles, 603, Appropriations Released,
606, Other Credits to Retained Earnings, 616, Other Debits to Retained Earnings, 620, Appropriations for Sinking and Other Funds, and.621,. " '
Appropriations for Other Purposes. If appropriations released, reflect approbations provided during Uie_year, each account should not be
reported "' . - - . : - • • • ' . ' . . , , - , . . ,

• For Accounts 51 9, Miscellaneous Income, and-551, Miscellaneous- Income' Charges,' if the total in either account exceeds 10% of net income,

before extraordinary items, descnbe the three largest items in the account and any other items in excess of 10% of net income : .... . ..

Line

No'

1
2

3
4

5

6

7

8

9

10
11

12

13
14

15
16

17

18

.19

20

21

22

.23
24

25

26
27

28

• 29

•30

- _ _ __ _ . . , _.. „

Account
No"
(a)

606

Item

(b)

Market Equity Securities - Investment in Clarus

• • •• v- I .

-. .. .

. -

. .

. .V £.^:.v='

. .

Debits
-

(c)

-- ,. '!. 'I.

. li

•• <:i :•• - v •

•L

- -

Credits

(c)

12

^ i

•

i". ;=•-.- -
' -. ._ f

Hi f

Line
No

1
2

3
4

5
6

7

8

9

10
11

12

13
14

15
16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
27

28

29

30

MEMORANDA RELATING TO SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS

Information pertaining to items in accounts 519 and 551 are omitted due to 10% rule above.
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„ Road Initials BNSF Year 2008

501. GUARAN TIES AND SURETYSHIPS
(Dollars in Thousands)

1 II the respondent was under obligation as guarantor or surety for the performance by any other corporation or association of any agreement
or obligation, show the particulars ot each contract of guarantee or suretyship in eiied at ins closu of iile year or entered .nto and &xp.rad during -
the year This inquiry does not cover the case of ordinary commercial paper maturing on demand or not later than two years after the date of issue

Items of less than $50,000 may be shrwn as one total . . . .

Line
No

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
a
9
10
11
12
13
14

15
16

•17

18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27

28
29
30
31
32
33
34

35
36
37
38

Names of all pa-ties principally
and primarily liable '

(a) ' •
Terminal Railroad Association of St Lou.s
Burlington Northern and Santa Fe Railway Company
CSX Transportation, Inc

Illinois Central Gulf Railroad Co
Norfolk and Southern Railway Company
Union Pacific Railroad Company
St Louis Southwestern Railway Company

KCT Intermodal Transportation Corporation
Burlington Northern Santa Fe Railway Company
Union Pacific Railroad Company

Description

(b ) , . . .

Sinking Fund and interest
on Refunding and Improvement

Mortgage Bonds Series C
due 7/01/2019

6 884% Railway Bridge System Bonds
Series 1998 Bonds due
August 1,2018

The Unified Gcvomment of Wyanclotle County/Kansas City. KS
Burlington Northern Santa Fe Railway Company

Westside Intermodal Transportation Corporation
Burlington Northern Santa Fe Railway Company

Other debt and lease guarantees related to various
'acuities

5 684% Railway Bridge System Bonds
(KCT Argentine Connection Project)
June 15, 2023

5 684% Railway Bridge System Bonds
(KCT Argentine Connection Project)
June 15. 2023

Amount o<
contingent liibiUty

(0

7,787

70,000

13,925

44,860

19.000

Sole orient
contingent liability

(d)

Joint (Note 1)

Joint

Sole (Note 2)

Sole (Note 3)

Sole

Note 1 Terminal Railroad Association of St. Louis Mortgage Bonds are fully funded by TRRA through a Smbnp fund established with a balance in the
amount of approximately S12 million as of December 31 , 2002 This fund covers future interest and pnncipal payments through the remainder of the bonds
erm

Note 2 At 12/31/0?, using ttra percentage! of completion method, $4 million of the S14 nvNion was included in schedule 510 as a capital lease

Note 3 At 12/31/02, using the percentage cf completion method, S 12 million of the S45 million was included in schedule 510 as a capital lease

_ . x: r

Lmo
No

1
2
3
4

5
6
7

8
9
10
11
12
13
14

15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34

35
36
37
38

2 If any corporation or other association was undor obligation as guarantor or surety for the performance by the respondent of any agreement

or obligation, show the particulars coiled for hereundsr for each such cuntraci of guaranty or suretyship m effect at the doss of the year or entered
into and expired during tha year. This inquiry doss not cover the case of ordinary commercial paper maturing on demand or riot later than two years
after the date of b sue, nor does it include ordinary surety bonds or undertakings on appeals in court proceedings

Line
No

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

Finance nockpt number, title
malunty date and concise descrip-

tion of agreement or obligation

(a)

Names of all
guarantors and sureties

(b)

None

Amount of contingent
liability of guarantors

(c)

Sole or joint
contingent liability

(d)

Line
No

1

2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
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502. COMPENSATING BALANCES AND SHORT-TERM BORROWING AGREEMENTS'

• . •,-:• [ (Dollars in/Tbousands) ,- : ..

•". r ..j- i • -i
Using the following notes as a guideline, show the requirements of compensating balances and short-term borrowing agreements Footnote

disclosure is required even the arrangement is. not reduced to writing

, 1 Disclose compensating balances not legally'restricted, lines of credit used'anifunusfed, average'interest rate of short-term borrowings that are '
outstanding at balance sheet date, maximum amount of outstanding borrowings during the period and the weighted average rate of those borrowings "
2 Time deposits and certificates of deposit constituting compensating balances not legally restricted should be disclosed
3 Compensating balance arrangements need only be disclosed tor the latest fiscal year.
4 Compensating balances included in. Account 7.0}. Special Deposits, andjn Account 717, Other Funds, should also be separately disclosed below
5 Compensating balance arrangements are sufficiently material to require disclosure in footnotes when the aggregate of written and oral

agreement balances 'amount to 15% or more of liquid assets (current cash balances, restricted and unrestricted, plus marketable securities) > .
6 When a carrier .is npt in compliance wttha.compensating balance requirement, that fact should be^disclosed, along with stated and possible

sanctions, when.eye/.suctiDossible_sanctio.ns may be immediate (not_ vague or_unrjredictable) and material • _ •_

1. None.
2 None
3 None.
4 None

5 None
6 None

T ' . - • . - • . . - V •.'. , r, • '- ' ' :i.r

: . r *. T- I.- • ' fr

r.-. . - '.« ~-i 'TTi',1.11 .•" i -• > ,j"n I.-.-, i, ::.,isj'ic .i

v.- >•' • ., .-. j . ,-!3»izi- i. -.'i .1 _• 'j- —•: • u,£ i f - • • • ' Ui^f.n-.). is:6-i"
:• • " ' . • " • , ;••' • • • - • t . i .'."i.-. • / „ I'j-i- •-. .• i.: '3> • niit,oi.'>>i. j-i.'i',:

-•' O ' ^ ' ^u^ .« "r, 'i -Trt«.:'. • *it> !,»j -'J '̂'P'1 ''IJ^ l.^rif^ic.-X i.J.'i *. *
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ROBd1nitHls:-BNSP - - Year 2&02-- 69
510. SEPARATION OF DEBTHOLDINGS BETWEEN ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

(Dollare^Th^iate)"'-'"5--"

The pnncipal use of this schedule is to determine the average rate of debt capital.

I. Debt Outstanding at End of Year

Line
No

1
2

3
4

5

6

7

8

9

10
11

12

13

14

15

16
17

Account

No
(a)
751
764

765/767
766

7665
768

769

770.1/770.2

Line

No.

• 18
19
20

• 21
22
23

' 24
i 25
. 26

27
28

Account

No

(a)

546-548
546
517

Title

(b)
Loans and notes payable "
Equipment obligations and other long-term debt due within one year

Funded debt unmatured
Equipment obligations
Capitalized lease obligations

Debt in default
Accounts payable - affiliated companies
Unamortized debt premium

Total debt
Debt directly related to road property

Debt directly related to equipment
Total debt related to road and equipment
Percent directly related to road

'ercent directly related to equipment

Jebt not directly related to road and equipment
Road property debt (Note 2)
Equipment debt (Note 2)

Source

(c)
Sen 200, Line 30
Sen 200, Line 39
Sch 200, Line 41

Sen 200, Line 42

Sch 200, Line 43
Sch 200, Line 44
Sch 200, Line 45

Sch 200. Line 46
Sum of Lines 1 through 8
Motel

Notel

Lines 10 and 11
Line 10 /Line 12
Whole % f 2 decimals'

Line 11 /Line 12
Whole % + 2decimals

Line 9 -Line 12
Line 13 x Line 15) + Line 10
(Line 14 x Line 15) + Line 11

II. Interest Accrued During the Year

Title

(b)
Total interest and amortization (fixed charges)
Contingent interest on funded debt
Release of premium on funded debt
Total interest (Note 3)

Interest directly related to road property debt
Interest directly related to equipment debt
Interest not directly related to road or equipment property debt
merest on road properly debt (Note 5)

merest on equipment debt (Note 5)

Embedded rate of debt capital - road property
Embedded rate of debt capital - equipment

Source

(c)
Sch. 210, Line 42
Sch. 210, Line 44
Sch. 210, Line 22
(Line 18 + Line 19) - Line 20
Note 4

Note 4

Line 21 -(Lines 22 + 23)

Line 22 + (Line 24 x Line 13)
Line 23 + (Line 24 x Line 14)

Line 25 /Line 16
Line 26 /Line 17

Balance
Close of Year

(d)

173,377
851,695
557,170

711,800

(37,556

2,256,486
385,559

1,406,113
1,791,672

21.52%

78.48%
464,814

485,587
1,770,899

Balance
Close of Year

W)
153,187

153,187

20.375
88.971

43,841

29,810
123,377

6.14%
6.97%

Note 1 : Directly related means the purpose which the funds were used for when the debt was issued.
Note 2: Line 1 6 plus Line 1 7 must equal Line 9.

; Note 3: Line 21 includes interest on debt in Account 769 - Accounts Payable: Affiliated Companies.
Note 4: This interest relates to debt reported on Lines 10 and 11, respectively.

; NoteS- Line 25 plus Line 26 must equal Line 21.

;

<
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNrf̂ Grfr^RNS^TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 706 -~ •

State particulars of all tracks operated by the respondent at the close of jhe .year, according to the follqwing classifications: i
(1) Line owned by respondent ' . | ,' . ' J ! I ' ! ".. • • , !
(2) Line owned by proprietary companies.; r . ' \ i ] • • t , !"
(3) Une operated under lease for a specified sum, lessor'being (A) an affiliated corporation, or (B) independent or not affiliated with trie

respondent • i ' ' I I ' , ' . • • i
(4) Line operated under contract or .agreement for contingent rent, qwner being (A) an affiliated corporation, on (B) independent or not

affiliated with the respondent. • • - ~-j '-i~i~.- . . '• ,' i_. j_ . ._ . '
(5) Line operated under trackage rights • • '. • ', , \ • ' • ; -. i . ' ' ;

Give subtotals for each of the several numbered classes, in the order listed above, 'as well as. the total (or all classes. j" „
Lengths of track should be reported to the nearest WHOLE mile adjusted to accord with footings: i.e!, counting one-half mile or over as a whole

mile and disregarding any fraction less than one-half mile' ' ' ! ! ' ' ' , ' ', • ' , • . * .
In Column (a) insert the figure (and letter, if any) indicating its plass iri accordance with! the above list of classifications • , - '"
In Column (b) give the vanous proportions of each class owned or leased by respondent, listing each proportion once in any grouping ,

Canadian mileage should be segregated and identified on separate lines in the various groupings Foneach listing, iri Column (jd) give its entire
length (the distances between terminals of single or first main trafck)! and in the following [columns the lengths of second map track, all other main
tracks, passing tracks, cross-overs and,turrK>"uts, way switcfiing'tracRs.'arid'yard'svvifcfiing tracks.' These" classes of1racks"aTe"aefirte'd"as follows:

RUNNING TRACKS - Running tracks, passing tracks, cross-overs, etc, .including turn-outs from those tracks to clearance pqints.
WAY SWITCHING TRACKS - Station, team, industry, and other switching tracks for which no separate service'is maintained! ;
YARD SWITCHING TRACKS - Yard'where separate switching services are maintained, including classification; house, team! industry, and other

tracks switched by yard locomotives . , ' • i ' ' • ' ! ' • ' ! -'' : ' • ) " ' • ' - ^ :-
The returns in Columns (h) and (i) should include tracks serving industries, such as mines, mills,,smelters, factories, etc. Tracks belonging'to an

industry for which no rent is payable should not be included ' ' ' ' • i ' ! ' -: i ' ' ! . . ? ! I -
Tracks leading to and in gravel and sand pits and quarries, the cost of which is cha geable to a clearing account and which:are used in'getting

out material for the respondent's use, should not be included,- | i ' , : • ' • , j . ! i
Class (1) includes all lines operated byJbe respondent at tfcejctose of the yearto.whjch it hasJjtle; in peipetuj|y,_ _.:_ j , ' _ •
Class (2) includes each line, full title to which is-in an inactive proprietary corporation of the respondent (j.ejone all of whose outstanding <

stocks or obligations are held by or for the respondent, and which is operated by the respondent.or an affiliated system corporation without any
accounting to the said proprietary corporation).' It may also include Such line when the actual title to- all pf the outstanding stocks' or obligations'
rests in a corporation controlled by or controlling the respondent.'. But injthe case of any such inclusion,, the facts of the relationship to the
respondent of the corporation holding the securities should be fully set fortrl in a footnote An inactive cbrpbratjon js one which has been '
practically absorbed in a controlling corporation, and which neither operates property nor administers its financial affairs. If it'maintains an
organization, it does so only for the purpose ofjcomplying;witli legal requirements andjmamtaining title to property or franchises " I

Class (3) includes all tracks operated under a lease or formal conveyance of less th.an the 'grahtor's interest in the property, with a specific i
and unconditional rent reserved. The fact that toe'lessor does or! does not maintain an independent organization for financial purposes isr
mmaterial in this connection. ' [ • ' • ' , ' ' ! • . . ' ! i ' ' • | ! • ! - ' - '
, Class (4) is the same as Class (3), except that the rent'reserved is conditional upon earnings or some other lad.. _ i . S t
: Class (5) includes all tracks operated and maintained by others, but over! which Jhe'respondent has the rightfo operate sofne(or all of its
trains. In the road of this class, the respondent has no proprietary rights, biit only the rights of a licensee"- Include «n this class! also, on mam
tracks, industrial tracks and sidings owned by noncarrjer companies and mdividuals-when trie-respondent operates over therrrbut-does not have
exclusive possession of them. ' ' ] • . ' J •' ' | ' ! ,' i : ! ) ! . )
' Road held by respondent as a joint or common owner or a joint lessee or, under jany joint arrangement should be shown in) its appropnate class
and the entry of length should be the entire length jof tfie portion jointly held.' The class symbol should tjave! the letter (J) attacheji.

Road operated by the respondent asWageTit T5r aRBBie? c^meT"sRoulcrra^«TncraaeTnrrfhTs'a5reaareJ—',—r—|~:—f' 1— ''

I i : '

i • '

I :

I !
I i

•-. I

i II,
i !-:
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, 700. MILEAGE OPERATED AT CLOSE OF YEAR

Line
No.

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8

9
10 j

11
.'12
13
14
15
16
17
57
58

Class

(a)
1
U
U
1J
U
1J
U

1
2
3

o
5

Proportion
owned or
leased by

respondent

(fa)
100%
75%

66.7%
50%

33.3%
25%
20%

Total U

Total 1 and U

1

_.

Grand Total

Miles of electrified road
or track included in the
preceding grand total

Runmnj

Miles
of

road

(c)
24,038

535
2

537

24,575

r 3R3 I
7,574

32.51*2

tracks, passing tracks, cioss-ovtrs, etc.

Miles of
second

main track
«i)
4,100

122

122

4,302

'

324

4,626

i

Miliss of
all other

main tracks

(e)
103

57

57

160

20

180

NONE

Miles of
passing tracks,

cross-overs,
and turnouts

/«
VI '

3,247

.
46

46

3.293

I

1
93

3,392

Miles of
way switching

tracks

(g)
2,665

83
7
1

91

2,756

42
109

2,907

Miles of
yard switching

tracks

00
5,554

5
16

244
36
55

356

5,910

• •-
34"
21

146

6,111

TOTAL

(i)
39,787

5
16

1,087
45
56

1,209

40,996

•

34
427

8,271

49,728

Line
No.

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8

9
10

11
12
'13.
14
15
16
17
57
58

700. CANADIAN MILEAGE OPERATED AT THE CLOSE OP YEAR (INCLUDED IN SCHEDULE 700 ABOVE)

Line
No.

1
2
3
4
5

57

Class

121
1
U

2
5

Proportion,
owned or
leased by

respondent
(b)

100%
50%

rotal 1 and 1J.

Grand Totcl Canadian
Mhes'

Running

Miles
of

road
(c)

5G
5

' 61

m

13".

tracks, passing tracks, cross-overs, etc.

Miles ot
second

main track
Jd)

10

10

2

12

Miles of
all other

main tracks
(e)

Miles of
passing tracks,
cross-overs,
and turnouts

(0
7

7

5

12

Miles Of
way switching

tracks

(g)
5

5

6

11

Miles of
yard switching

tracks
(h)

18

18

18

TOTAL

(i)
96
5

101

33

184

•

Line
No.

1
?
3
4
5

57
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NOTES AND REV.'IKS
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80
1 710. INv'ENTOHY

Instructions lor reporting freight-train car data.
1 . Give particulars of each of the various Classes oi equipment v
2 In Column (d) give the number of units purchased or built in o

others The term 'new* means a unit placed in service for the first tirn
3 Units leased to others for a period of one year or more are re

and rented to others for less than one year are to be included in Cofun
not be included in Column (j)

finaomn
rfiich respoiide.
ixnpany shops
e on any railroa
portable in Colu
in (if Units rer

Road initials BNSF Year 2002
:NT - Continued

s swnao or leased during «-,e year •
In Column (e) give the number of new units leased 1'om

a
Tin (r.) Unas temporanh/ out of respondent's serves
led from others for a period less than one year should

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS

Line

No

36

37

38

38

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50

51

52
53
54
55

Cross
Check

Class of equipment
and

car designations

W
FREIGHT TRAIN CARS

Plain box cars - 401

(E1_, S2_)
Plan box cars - 50' and longer
(B3_0-7, D4.0-7. B&_, B6_
57_, BS_)

Equipped box cars
,'AH Ccdo A, Except A_5_)

Plain gondola cars
(AH Codes G&J, J_1, J_2,
J_3.J_1! - -

Equipped gondola cars
(All Code E)

Covered hopper care
(C_1.C_J>.C_2.C_<!) -

Open top hopper cars - general
service (AS Cose H)

Open top hopper cr,rs - special
service (J__O), and AS Code K) - -

Refrigerator cars - mechanical
(R_E. . R_6_. R-Tj., R_S_. P_9_» -
Refrigerator cars - nonmechanical
<R_0_. R_1_, R_2J
Flat cars -TOFC/COFC
{AS Cods P, Q, S S, Excepi Q8_>

Flat cars - multilevel
(A3Ccd?V)

Flat cars - general service
(F10_, F20_. F30J - - .

Flat cars -other
(F 1 , F_2_. F_3_, f * ,F S .
F_S_.FJL.*!OJ - - - - -

Tank cars - under £2,000 gal
(T__0. T_1 , T.JE. T_3, T_4,

.J=S..— - - •_ - • ._.-_- -
Tank cars - 22,000 gal. and over
(7^6.̂ 7,7 .̂̂ 9) - ..

All otfwr freight cars
JAi4_.F,7_,«J'Cot!eLE.Q9_1v ,

TOTAL (Unes 36 to 52)- . .
Caboose (.Ml Coda M-930) - ."1

TOTAL n..™»« 53 and (VJ) ,. ,. .

U'<its in service of respon-
dent at beginning of year

Time-
mileage

cars

. «•)

35

545

9R41

6.507

H,K50

38,007

7.712

- 3.382

1,552

3.900

3.333

. 877

17?

4.3S9

136

<W)

EB
89.1S7

. N/A
89 127

Ail
Others

<el .

18

62

80
315
395

Changes during the year
Units installed

New units
purchased

or
built

(d)

New or
rebuilt units

leased
from others

(e)

374

422

200

996

936

Rebuilt units
acquired and
rebuilt units
rewritten

mtc
property
accounts

23

433

1

40

£52

102

229

38

1.118

1,118

All other units,
including

reclassificalion
ind second nan
units purchase

or leased
from others

(9)

100

'00

100

I
Line
No.

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

£0

£1

52
53
54
55

-
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710. INVENTORY OpgQUÎ BIENJ1 Continued— :-— - - ~ —

4 Column (m) should show aggregate capacity-tor all units-reported in Column? (k) and (0. as follows, for freighMraihcars, "'' _"" " f. ' '
report the nominal capacity (in tons of 2.000 Ibs) as provided fpr-p Rule 86 of the AAR Code of Ruteapoveming Cars' in." ' '
Interchange. Convert the capacity ol tank cars to capacity in tons of,t|if commodity.**™* the car ̂  ,nte:rtedjto customarily carry. ]

5 Time-mileage cars refers to freight cars, other than cabooses, qymedpr held under lease arrangement, whose interline rental
is settled on a per diem and line haul mileage basis under 'Coda.ofCar Hire. Rules' or would be so settled if used by another railroad

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED' I'NTNVEStBIENT ACCOUNT AND LEASED FROM OTHERS T '

Line
No.

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45 -

46

47

43 .

49 r

SO

51

52
53
54
55

Cros
CHec

i

. !

....

•

:

:

i

,

.

i

1

i

r

>
!

)

i
i

•.

Changes during ye.
(concluded)
Units retired

.< from service
of respondent

.wnetherowned
.• or leased
•• including ,
reclassificatton

<h)

' B

•37

836

44

230

650

344

1 4

261

• 356

' 1

i
34

7

i 428

2

3

2,945
24

2,969

, . . ~ " Units al Close of year- " - --

-,*,

Owned • '
and ..

- - used

(0

, 28

, 531

! 5,773

• 2,270

6,029

< 20,278

7,015

1,318

1 .885

3,500

. 164

614

165

i 2,925

134

337

28
5"1,§94"

~29T
52,285

-
{.eased ,

. from -

[Others.-.;

• (i) ,.
•

i

3.839
1

• 4.312

2,331

17,331

455

2.060

' 868

: 335
1

3.368

229

i

1.324

i
1

30

;

36-.4B2-
"~ " ' "*"•

-• 36,482

', ., - Total in.
' ~ resp<

(col

Tme-
' mileage •
< cars

(k)

28
!

531
!

• "~ 9,612

' f *W

8,360

37.609

7,470

3,378

1,753

3,773

3,532

843

185

4,249

1^4

36>

1

-• 88.368

'- N/A~T"
-- -.- - 88,368

service of ,. 1
indent '

&(»)

,-.- «l :

. Others

(.) !

i
f -
I
i

i
. - — , —
-r. 18

f

i

f

r

r -

"-T.-
•

j__

1
i

!
i

!
U
,)OB

'. "291
- r- — 399-

Aggregate
capacity
of units

repoftedln.

col (k) Ml)'.
(seeiJjB,^

(m)

2.085

'*'&&{

889,269

653.181.

770,222'

. 3.834.950,

,. ,.--»r f

728.884

'gfobes
ic- i.i:-"

. 171,744
-------- — -

330,359

.̂ 248,284

35,137

12,169

. 326.278

:c. , A. »
.. -flO.417,-„ _ ,c i

uio '/nc n n
35,644

, . .3558.'
8V457.6&4
NTA-- -,

Leased
to

Others

(n)

"- • •',- <, . t •

- '-~~~-:~

•" • •-„•..-
•~:~ -'"~j.~
' -~ - ,- •• U

_"*" " " " " ~ """" '

"*.-tCji ' ' '- r,*.
+ ,

: -;,vi7>"~ -

1 Sjj ,. 9

! . . LI- 1.1 a-

— - -
r

" . ' " - ' , . If.

• .11 .

---,- .r

-e~rj -, o;£

'•iî i ki - * 5k -ii" t

- • _ - - - _ ,-

"Ov, i_ I,;, f î "

r-"?. ••:*.!•;. •'

__...-__._ —
.-_.. ... . .
- - • -v--r

, Line
, No

, 36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50

51

52
-53"

54 '
55

-

'

1 -
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710. SNVENTORY Of1 EQ'.VPMENT - Continued

UNITS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS

Line
No

Cross
Chuck

and
car designations

(a)

Units in service of respon-
dent at bogiTniriRo'year

Per
diem

JSL

Others

Changes during the year
Units installed

New units
purchased

or
built

(d)

New units
leased

from others

Rebuilt units
acquired and
rebuilt units
rewritten

into
property
accounts

ffl

All other units,
Including

reclassihcatbn
ind second hand
units purchased

or leased
from others

(9)

Line
No.

56

57
58

FLOATING EQUIPMENT
Self-propelled vessels
(tugboats, car ferries, etc) N/A 56

Non-self-propelletf vessels
(car floats, lighters, etc) N/A 57

TOTAL (Lines 56 and 57) N/A 58

59
60
61
62

63
_64_

65
66

HIGHWAY REVENUE
EQUIPMENT

Chassis (Z1.. Z6~_. Z8B_. Z_69_) S.205 59
Dryvan(U2..Z..Z6..l-6) 7,86? 2.592 60

Flat bed (U3_.. Z3_) 61
Open bed (U4 Z4_) 62
Mechanical refnnerator (U5_, ZSJ 63
Bulk hopper (UP. .. Z0_) 64
Insulated (U7_ . Z7.._) 65

67

TanMZO.... U6...I (See note) 66
Other trader and container
(Special equipped dry van U9_,

8_... Z9_)
67

68
69
70

Tractor 68
Truck

TOTAL (Lines 59 to 69) JOE. 10.797 70

NOTES AND REMARKS

Note Line 66 (Tank) must have fitting code "CN" to qualify as a tank, otherwise it is a bulk hopper
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT-Concluded'

.. . .UNITS OWNED; INCLUDED IN .INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM-OTHERS

Line

No.

Changes during ye<
(concluded)

Cross
Check

'Units retired'

from serVice'

of respondent

whether owned
or leased

including

recfcssrfication

,. .. (h) ..

Owned'

and
used

(i)

Leased

front-

others

(1)

. Units at close.of year

c .j Total in service of ,

respondent

(col & (I)) '

Per
•diem

(k)

All
Others

Aggregate

capacity

of units
reported in
coKk)S(r).
(see ins. 4)v

(m)

Leased

to

Others

(n)

Line

.No.

56 N/A 56

57 N/A 57
N/A '58

.25. ..90S 7.275 B.180 ' 21.949

60 759 9.601 7,768 2.592 153.670. '60

61 "61

62. '62

63
64

"63"
~64'

65
66'

67 87

68"

70 124 1,664 16.876 7.768 10.772 175,619- --. ' 70

NOTES AND REMARKS
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71 OS. UNIT COST OF ECUPMENT INSTALLED DURING THE YEAR
(Dollars in Thousands)

1 Give particulars as requested, separately, for tin Arduous classes al new a.-.!e j, i J rtui Jt units of equipment installed by respondent during the year II
information regarding the cost o( any units installed c not complete at lime of filing of report, *e units should be omitted, but reference to the number of units
omitted should be given in a footnote, the details as 'o cost to be given in the report of the Mowing year The cost of units under construction at the close of the
year should not be rellected in this schedule even though part of the tost appears in the property account for the year Indicate in column (e) whether an
installation represents equipment purchased (P), built or rebuilt by contract in outside railroad shops (C). or built or rebuilt in company or system shops
(S) including units acquired through capitalized leases (L)

2 In column (a) list each class or type of locomotive unit, car, or TOFC/COFC equipment -in a separate line By class is meant the standard classification used
to distinguish types of locomotive units, freight cars or other equipment adopted by the Association of American Railroads, and should include physical
characteristics requested by Schedule 71 0 Locomotive units should be identified as to power source, nfteel arrangement, and horsepower per unit, such as
multiple-purpose diesel locomotive A units (B-B), Z,r-'jQ HP Cars should be identified as to special construction or service characteristics, such as
aluminum-covered hopper car (LO), steel boxcars-srecial service (XAP), etc For TOFC/CCFC show type of equipment as enumerated in Schedule 710

3 In column (c) show the total weight m tons of Z 000 poun.is The weight cl the equipment acquired should oe the weight empty
4 The cost should be the complete cost as enteric on the ledger, including foreign line freight charges and handling charges
5 Data lor this schedule should be confined to the unite reported in Schedule 710, columns (c) and (e) tor locomotive units, passenger-tram cars and company

service cars and columns (d) and (0 lor freight tram cars, Moating equipment and highway revenue equipment Disclose new units in the upper section of this
schedule and in the lower section disclose rebuilt u".ls acquired or rewntlen mto the respondent's accounts The term 'new" as used herein Shan mean a unit or
units placed in service for the lirst time on any railroh'J

6 All unequipped boxcars acquired in whole or in -an with incentives per ciem funds shouJ be reported on separate lines and appropnateiy identified by
footnote or sub-heading

NEW UNITS

Une
No.

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
IS
16
17
18
19

Class of equipment

(a)
Company Service Cars
, Dump and Ballast Oars . . . .

*.

TOTAL

Number of units

(b)

54

54

Total weight
(tons)

(c)

3.996

3,996

Total cost

(d)

11.416
•

11.416

Method of
acquisition

(see instructions)
(e)

L

•>

Line
No

1
2
•3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
18
17
18
19

REBUILT UNITS
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
26
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41

Freight-Train Cars
Plain Box Cars - 50*
Eouin/ed Box Cars
Plan Gondola Cars
Eouipped Gondola Cars
Covered Hooper Cars
Ouen Top Hooper Cars - General Service
Refrigerator Cars - Non-Mechanical
Flat Cars -Other
Total Freight Cars

.
-

-iHy-AL
GRAND lOViV. (NEW AND REBUILT)

23
433

1
40

252
1P2
229

38
1.118

•

1.118
1.172

1.87C
31,306

99
2.713

14.931
6.067

20.794
2,918

80.704

80.704
84.700

454
7,785

20
569

3.365
1.0B8
6,973

622
20,856

20.856
32.272

S
S
S
S
S
S
S
S
S

N/A
'•I/A

20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
W>
33
34
35
36
37
3fi
39
40
41

t.
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Road Initials: BNSF Year 2002 . 89
724. RAILS LAID IN ADDITIONAL TRACKS AND IN NEW.LINES AND EXTENSIONS

(Dollars in Thousands)
1 Give particulars of all rails applied during the year in connection with the construction of new track. ;. .

In Column (a) classify the kind of rail applied as follows: i ' : ' '
(1) New steel rails, Bessemer process i • ! • '
(2) New steel rails, open-hearth process J , ; i ' . , '
(3) New rails, special alloy (describe more fully in a footnote). ( • •

(4) Relay rails ' • , ' ' . '
2. Returns n Columns (c) and (g) should be reported in WHOLE numbers Fractions of less than one-half should be disregarded and fractions of

one-half or more should be counted as one '• !
3 The returns in Columns (d) and (h) should include the cost of loading at trie point of, purchase ready for shipment, the- freight charges paid to

foreign lines, and the cost of handling rails in general supply and storage yards • The cost of unloading, hauling over carrier's own lines, and placing
the rails in tracks, as well as tram service in connection with the distribution of the rail, should net be included in this schedule.

. ' : • ! ' i • i ' '

Line
No

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

•8

9 I

10

'11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

'19

20

21

22

23
54

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

Class
of
rail

(a) '
1
4
4

TOTAL

Rail Applied in Running Tracks, Passing Tracks i
Crossovers, Etc '

Weight of rail

Pounds
per yard
of rail

(b) '
136

N/A

Number
of tons

(2000 Ibs)

(c)
12

12

Total cost of rail
applied in running

track, passing
track, crossovers,

etc , during
year

(d)
6

6

}
!™

Average cost
per ton j

(2000 Ibs).'

(e)
050

.

;
,
•—"

*

:

!
1

-

. -

\

-

-_

\ -

, "-* 'i 7

r -.

£

-

; Rail Applied in Yard. Statiqn, Team, Industry--
1 ' 1 ' • and Other Switching Tracks • -

1 ' ' i
^_Weig'htofrail ' >

Poujids';
per yard
;of rail
1 (0 ''

136
136
132

•

— -. ... _

! -

i

-

! ;- :
• i '" '
: \

•

!

• ' 1

- » - -
« 1 ,

;
* "

1 ! 1
: ! i

1 J^
1

i i
i

. i :

• .
. N/A '

• Number j
! ' oil tons i

(2000 Ibsp ;
•(Q)'-vt ' -

. , 107
• 708

143

• ' ' •',
' t

' . 1

*

—
' ;

i *
• 1 ( '

1

i

b 1 - ! .* :
' : ,

' ! t

, , ±

1 1

', ' ' <

T 1 —

'!•" -{

'; ',.' : 1
1 1 i =
• i 1
i '

; *
i . i

; .' j
\ i

!

958
Number of miles of new running tracks, passing tracks, cross-overs, etc., in which rails were laid.

Total cost of rail
applied in yard,
"station, team,

industry, and'othe
switching track

dunng year

- -"' (h) '
47

182

. . 38
: 1

' ' ' >

- . - i
i

. - i ,
...__. * - !

1 r, ;<:.

'1 :

, !. •

^.i • - •

•-

1 1

!': •

. - i < J - \

1 " ,

i i- .
i * l£ l

— :si !
i^: '

... ; 1
*tl 1 .

i) , -
; i j
; ' I

:
•
i

1 267
i

Number of miles of new yard, station, team, industry, and other switching tracks in which rails were laid.- .
Track-miles of welded rail installed on system this year | 407) Total to date , 2,148.44

:•

. "3

Average cost
per ton

-- (2000 Ibs)
f(l)

: - 044
- - 0.26

0.27
\ - -.

•^ -

v • . ~
- .
-. i

'

- ~ '. •

-

. •
r

- . - .

> '• '

•\ T i

_.

-

*. —

z ~

•s *' '
~ r

*-J ~ ~

- e ; -
*" - .1
•r • "

3 s -.
- ' "

^ 0.05
4.02

Line
No.

1

2
3
4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

• , ; • . ; • :
: : ! I ' .

' i *i ' ' i
• i
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. 725. WESGHTOFPAH. .

Give the particulars called for below concerning the road and track operated by respondent Jt the close of the year Only the respondent

proportion of jointly owned mileage should be included Under "Weight of rail,' the various weights of rail snould be given. Road and track

occupied under trackage rights or other form of license should not be included herein, but -ill road anci track held under any form of lease (granting

exclusive possession to the lessee) should be included • •

Ute

No

1
2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

Weight of

rails per yard

(pounds)

(a)

52
56
60
65
66
67
68
70
72
75
76
77

. -80

85
90
100
105
110
11? '

115
119
128
129
13C
131
132
133
136
140
141
155

Unknown

1 •

•
-

TOTAL

Line-haul

companies (miles

of mam track)

(b)

7

6

29
6
i

95
•

78
60

364
1,250

166
A

289
2,672

3,487

_335|

300
E

1.051

7,308

12
10,076

15
163

6
' 41

,

.
1

29,030

Switching and

terminal companias

(miles of all track)

(c)

11

5
7

19
39
19

1

1

1

102

Remarks

(d)

- -; .-_ ,- ..,,,. —

-

;

Lme

No.

1
2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

Note: This schedule includes all track mileage maintained by BNSF, whether under ownership or trackage rights.
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92 _^ . Road Initials: BNSF Yean 2002
iNSTRUC:riONS'CONCERNlNG"P?ETURNS TO BE MADE SN SCHEDULE 755

Unit Train, Way Train, and Through Train data under items 2,3. "4,6. and 12 shall be obtained from conductor's wheel reports (freight)
or similar reports Unit tram service is a specialized scheduled shuttle type service in equipment (railroad or privately owned) dedicated
to such service, moving between origin and destination. The applicable tanrfs and/or contracts generally require that a specific minimum
tonnage or quantity of carloads be tendered as a unit for shipment on one bill of lading or other shipping document in a solid train for
movement between origin and destination Such tariffs and/or contracts generally contain restncted detention provisions and are
subject to time-volume requirements which reflect trie approximate capacity of the unit trains for the stated period. Way trains are
defined as trains operated primanly to gather and distribute cars in road service and move them between way stations or way points
Through trains are those trams operated between two or more major concentration or distribution points. Do not include unit train
statistics in way or through tram statistics A work train is a tram operated solely ur preponderantly for the purpose of transporting
company freight, work equipment, or company employees Statistics for work trains should be reported unoer Item 11, only. Statistics
related to company equipment, company employees, and company freight moving in transportation trains are not to be reported in
Item 11, but are to be reported in Items 4-17,6-04, 7-02,8-04, and 8-05, as instructed in notes I, K, and L

(A) Report miles of road operated at close of year, excluding industrial tracks,' yard tracks, and sidings

(B) A train-mile is a movement of a train a distance of one mile In computing train-miles, fractions representing less that one-half
mile shall be disregarded and other fractions shall be considered as one mile.' Train Miles-Running shall be based on the actual distance
run between terminals and/or stations and shall be computed from the official time tables or distance tables. Tram-Miies shall not be
increased to cover ths running of locomotives from shops to terminals, doubling hills, switching, or other work at way stations, or for the
service of helper or pusher locomotives or of extra locomotives on double-head or triple-head trains. When the carriers trains are
detoured over foreign roads, the miles shall be computed on the basis of the miles actually run and in accordance with the service
performed Train-miles shall be kept separately for trains hauied by locomotives and trains moved by motorcars.

(C) A motorcar is a self-propelled unit of equipment designed to carry freight or passengers, and is not considered a locomotive.

(D) A locomotive is a self-propelled unit of equipment designed solely for moving other equipment. A locomotive unit-mile is a
movement of a locomotive unit a distance of one mile under its own power Include miles made by ail locomotive units. Exclude miles
made by motorcars. Miles of locomotives in helper service shall oe computed on the basis of actual distance run in such service

(E) All locomotive unit-miles in road service shall be based on the actual distance run between terminals and/or stations Follow
instruction (B) regarding fractions and official time tables for computing locomotive miles.

(F) Train switching locomotive-miles shall be computed ai the rate of six miles per hour for the time actually engaged in such
service. Include miles allowed for train locomotives for performing switching service at terminals and way stations.

(G) Yard switching locomotive-miles shall be computed at the rate of six miles per hour for the time actually engaged in yard
switching service Include miles allowed tor yard locomotives for switching service in yards where regular switching service is
maintained and in terminal switching and transfer service.

(H) Use car designations shown in Schedule 7i 0, under Railroad Owned and Leased Cars, Items 4-01 and 4-11. Report both foreign
cars and respondent's own cars while on the line of the respondent railroad In Items 4-13 and 4-15, report the private-line categones,
miles for private-line cars (whether or not under railroad control), and shipper-owned cars. A car-mile is a movement of a unit of car
equipment a distance of one mile. Report miles made by flatcars carrying loaded highway trailers or empty highway trailers moving
under revenue billings as loaded freight car-miles and miles made by flatcars carrying other empty highway trailers as empty freight
car-miles. Exclude miles made by motorcars and report miles made by business cars of other than the reporting carrier as sleeping
car-miles in Item 5-03 Report mail, express baggage cars, and combination cars, other than 5-02 combination cars, it item 5-05.

(I) Exclude from Items 4-01,4-11,4-13, and 4-5, car-miles of work equipment, cars carrying company freight, and no-payment cars
moving in transportation trains. Include such carnriles in Items 4-17,4-18, and 4-19. No-payment car-miles are miles made by private-
line cars (other than railroad controlled) and snipper-owned cars for wrucn the railroad aoes not reimburse trie owner on a loaded and/or
empty mile basis. If the payment for the loaded rniies includes! trie empty mile's, the loaded and empty miles should not be considered

no-payment car-miles. '

(J) Report miles actually run by passenger-train cars in transportation service Passenger-train car-miles include miles run by coaches
and cars in which passengers are carried at regular tanff fares without extra charge for space occupied; miles run by combination
passenger and baggage, passenger and man, passenger and express; miies run by sleeping, parlor, and other cars for which an extra
are is charged; miles run uy dining', cate, ana other cars devoted exclusively to the serving of meais and other refreshments and by
dub, lounge, and observation cars; and miles run by other passenger-tram cars where services are combined, such as baggage, express,
and mail.

(K) From conductor's or dispatcher's train reports or other appropnate sources, compute weight in tons (2,000 pounds). Item 6-01
includes weight of all locomotive units moved one mile in transportation trains. Ton-miles of motorcars should be excluded. Items 6-02
and 6-03 represent tons behind locomotive units (cars and contents, cabooses) moved one mile in transportation trains (excluding non-
revenue gross ton-miles) Nonrevenue gross ton-miles in transportation trains include work equipment and cars carrying company
freight and their contents Use 150 pounds as the average weight per passenger and four tons as the average weight of contents of each
head-end car.
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BTprpE'MTOE IN SCHEDUtE75Sy(Cpncluded) —

(L) From conductor's train reports or other appropnate sources, compute ton-miles of freight., Ton-miles represent the number of tons
of revenue and nqnrevenue freight moved one mile in a transportation jrajri., jriplude. nej Jon-miles jn motorcar trains Excjude l'.c.l '
shipment of freight handled in mixed baggage express cars Total tqn-mijes.rt revenue' freight should correspond to the ton-mites
reported on Form CBS . .,. .- , .. . ,.,••..,., -,., -, .. , r,.,.,_, .."̂  '"'.' . ",f

(M) Road service represents elapse time of transportation trainsjtbpth.prdTnary^nd light) between trie time of leaving the initial ' -"
terminals and the time at final terminals, including trains switching at way'stati'pns and delays on road as shown by conductor's or ' "'
dispatcher's train reports Include time of motorcar service performed by fra'jnjbcornotives a't terminals and way stations. Report in
Item 9-02, train switching hours included in Item 9-01 Tram switching is the,time spent by the train while .performing switching service
at terminals and way stations where no.regular yard service is maintained A trair̂ rjqur is.independent of the number oflocpVnotives
mthetrain . ,.- ..-t.: .,, .- ,-. .. „. _ _. " . '

' .-•--. • •• • ::v . ' . - . ' . " ' ^1- i ,
(N) Yard switching hours are hours expended in switching service performed by yard crews in yards where regular switching service' is

maintained, including switching and transfer sen/ice in connection with the transportation of revenue and incidentally, of company r

freight. Hours in yard switching are independent of the number of locomotives used

(O) Work-train.mHes include the miles run by trams engaged in.company' service, such as^qfljcial ihspjection;Tnsjpec|on tains for1 ° ' " _' ̂
railway commissioners for which no revenue is received, trajns run'mng'special yyjth'fjre apparatus to save'car/jer's property from' '' " ";'" "" "
destruction-trains run for .transporting the carrier's employw^ ,- .
run solely for the purpose of transporting company material; trains run for disjnbuting'material ^ndsu^p^ wtj-' • - _'
operations; and all other trains used in work-train services Exclude milesiron by locpfnptives while', engaged incidentally 'in switch/jig'/ ' " _ _ ' '"'
company materials in company shops or material yards ui connecti.on.wjfn'jegular'yard^s'wtchirjg.service.or in switching equipment for "1v'|'." • "''"
repairs between yards and shops _ ' ' " " ' "'

•- —*•*• • • • ' • . " •'..••" ." ! J •' ; ,;/ --ft: ,•-. = :•/•,•„,- j-ri....-' - - r.j, >-, .••• - ->i-i-. , .. . • ,• ,
(P) The number of loaded freight cars shall be obtained from the conductors' wheel report and shall be the sum of all loaded cars' ' J

handled by each train. For example,, if a car moves loaded ,(1]i jn.a,way,trainf/9m the priginajjo/i ppjnts, (2)jn jwp.thrpi(g.h trairjs, and (3) in .
a way-tram to the destination point, the total count of loaded cars.would. be f{jur. two counts.foi;"Jh'e mjye.ments;in ft'e'way.tralhs^ana wb'' '; '"J. 1
counts for the movements in through trains. Therefore., each car originated or received from a conrjecti'ag^garner reQei'ves arj'.initia),''~ ^ _ ' _ * ^ ' ' ' '\ '
count, plus one count for each subsequent physical transfer between trams oh respondent's lines fio add'rtional count i's'grven'becauJe '

under revenue billing shall be considered as a loaded car.

(Q) Report vehicles (TOFC trailers/containers, automobiles and trucks) loaded and unloaded to and.,f.rgm TOFC and multiple level iy

freight cars when the work is performed at the railroad's expense, '. . ,,."., ,., ' '. 4_ '", .".,..'!,.,!.".. """^ "t '/

(R) Report the number of. loaded revenue trailers/containers picked .up, pl,ys revenue trailers/conjain r̂s d l̂ryered in TOFC/COFC and,
in highway interchange service, when the work is performed at (he railroad's^expeDse ,(pe|fpmiea'̂ t r?ilrpad''̂ ,expense means thai C', , ., '' \
railroad employees perform the service or that the railroad hires a subsidiary br'outside' contractor^ Jo perforrp the gervjce,)" .Do nof include '' '
those trailers/containers which are picked up or delivered by a shipper or motor earner, etc when" a tariff provision requires that the
hipper or motor earner, etc.. and not the railroad, perform that service. | Note: .The.count should reflect the trailers/containers for which
xpenses are reported in Schedule 417,.line 2, column .(b). . _'" / "n .T.,. _ . ,„ Jt.,.,!' .c i.-^*n '.'.' f.'j.. '

(S) Report under Marine Terminals, Item 16, the tons loaded,onto and, urjlp^ded frpmjrparirjg.yess l̂s atjhee^xpen.se bl the reporting

charges under the Code of Cat Hire Rules. ,., , ..,,.. , .t .,
- ' t , f~ \ * "i— i*. . ' « . C r t ^ t . j . 3 r i i j - 3 i i w « i ' J î ;j i •• i*C .1 "** OiTS & •*•• . i i-i i\\f-i- jOi *1\ ~ ' I • f "J ~

Camers will be governed by local conditions in'determining whether a car at,an i'nte'rchangg p^binji's^ujd .̂wnsî red5^m^1"'l. ."".". ."'"
nserviceable cars trjclude cars on repair tracks undergoing or.awajJing repairs. ,TJiey.irK)u3| .̂ rs.ojir̂ aiPtrjjpksj'epaiyed'and '^'/''_' ' - • • • '
waiting switching, cars on repair tracks undergoing or awaiting repairs switching,'cars awaiting movement to repair' tracks held fh train '"' ^ ' ' '

(arts (excluding cars which are to be repaired in the tram yard without loss of time), cars moving empty in trams en route to shop, and''r''"lL" " "
cars stored awaiting disposition. „, . . i,-fc.. i i., ^ o;_... ̂ ^^^^ , .,., ,,&., 8fniafc,v:. ,„ , 3,^ d._. p , ,„

Surplus cars are cars which are In serviceable djnditiorj fpr loading op tf̂ ,la'st,day of.t̂ y^ r̂̂ butrĵ ^ngt.beeri pl̂ ced'for. "^C.'~"J1V.'' "
loading within 48 hours. This count can be an annual average based ofi,w^e)0y'̂ ourit'of cars.tfefteve jî t b^en pjacedltprjoading"~],'"'" ~" T

within 48 hours . . _._ .,... .. t. „..,., „.,...._ f .3i!r.nf -lt.'-, i--3" -.-..-
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Line

No.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

-.-13-.-

14

15

1fi

17

18

19

20

21

22 .

23

24 1

25

?6

27

28

29

30

Cross

Check

_

.

755. RAILROAD OPfcSftTlHG STATISTICS

Item Description

. . . ( a )

1 Miles of Road Operated (A)

2 Train Miles - Running (B) ,

2-01 Unit Trains

2-02 . Way Trains

2-03 . Through Trains

2-04 TOTAL TRAIN MILES (Lines 2-4)

2-05 Motorcars (C). '

2-07 TOTAL ALL TRAINS (Lines 5 and 6)

3 Locomotive Unit Miles (D)

Road Service (B

3-01 . Unit Trains

3-02 Way Trains

_. . 3-03 Through Trains

. .. 3-04 TOTAL (Lines 8-10)

.3-11 Train Switching. (F)

3-21 Yard Smtchinfl (G) . _

3-31 ' TOTAL ALL SERVICES (Lines 11 -13)

4 Freight Car-Miles (thousands) (H)

4;01 . RR Owned and Leased Cars - Loaded

. 4-010 Box-Plain 40-Font

4:01 1 . ' Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer

4-012 Box-Eauipped .

.4-01.3 .Gondola-Plain

4414 . Gondola-Equipped

4-015! Hooper-Covered

4-016 ' Hopper-Open TCP-General Service

: . -4-01.7' Hopper-Open Tcp-Special Service

... .4-018 Refrigerator-Mechanical

4-019. '. Remgerator-Nori-Mechanical

4-020 Flat-TOFC/COFC

.' . . 4-021. . Flat-Multi-Level

4-022 Rat-General Service

4-023' Flat-All Other

4-024 All Other Car Types-Total

- ._ 4-025 TOTAL (Lines 1P-29)
•

Road Initials SNSF

Freight

Tram

(b)

32,474

42.019,587

10,737,524

92.475.878

145,232,989

145,232,989

113.079,733

25,553,908

283,893.714

420,527.355

4,890,406

12,343,758

437,761.519

4

9.492

235.515

198.562

93,477

535,786

67,233

78.917

30.052

73,903

204,471

32.205

446

79,654

120,936

1,760,653

Year 2002

Passenger

Train

(c)

38

XXXXXX

XXXXXX

XXXXXX

XXXXXX

XXXXXX

XXXXXX

XXXXXX

XXXXXX

XXXXXX

XXXXXX

XXXXXX

XXXXXX

XXXXXX

XXXXXX

XXXXXX

XXXXXX

XXXXXX

XXXXXX

XXXXXX

XXXXXX

XXXXXX

Line

No

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11
12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30
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755. RAILROAD OPERATINGTSTATISTICS - (Continued)

Una

No

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44 •

45

46

47

48

49

50

51

52 .

53

54..

55-

56

57

58.
59

60

61

62

63

64

Cross

Check

- -

.

•

•

t

" ' Ham Description

„ . (a)

4-11. . _RR Owned and. LeasedJJarsj Empty

4-110 ' Box-Plain 40-Foot

4-.1 1 1 . Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer

. '4:112. .Box-Equipped

4-1.13 . Gondola-Plain '

. . 4-.114 _. Gondola-Equipped

. ..4-115 Hopper-Covered

.. 4-116 Hopper-Open Top-General Service :

4-117 '' Hopper-Open Top-Special Service

4-118 Refrigerator-Mechanical

.' - 4-119. • . .Refngerator-Non-Mechanical

. 4-120 . ..;_Flat-TOFC/COFG

4-121 ..' . Flat-Multi-Level •

. 4-122 i Flat-General Service

. • 4-123 . . - Flat-All Other

4-124 ! ' AM Other Car Types-Total

4-125'- ' - " - . TOTA (Lines 31-45) • e-'r"j

4-13 • Private Line Cars -. Loaded (H)

4-130 ' Box-Plain 40-Foot j'... , .. r ; ;

' '4-131 ' • Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer

..." 4-132 i _ Box;Equipped -. -

4-133 _ . Gondola-Plain

4-134 ; - ' Gondola-Equipped

4-135 I Hopper-Covered

-.' 4-136 ' ." Hopper-Open Top-General Service
v 4-137 * -• Hopper-Open Top-Special Service . i -. -

' '• 4-138 i ' Refrigerator-Mechanical - • . -_, ;

- - • 4-139 Refngerator-Non-Mechanical . .

' 4-140 •• Flat-TOFC/COFC

•' ..4-141 ' Flat-Multi-Level

- 4-142 ' Flat-General Service

'• 4-143 Flat-All Other i-

., -4-144 • Tank Under 22,000 Gallons

4-145 Tank -22,000 Gallons and Over . -

4-146 - All Other Car Types-Total

4-147 TOTAL (Lines 47-63)

Freight

Train

(b)

-"- ~ 80

8,765

183,305

, 200,766

..-- - 88,385

.. .3 508,664

75.066

. 67,258

17,795

» -, 48.235

. . 47,479

- -. 12,708

•1.114

,.--. . 76,049

r- , 48,084

... .. . 1,383.753

..'•i 2i <: ,

. . ' * • " ' * • » r ̂  '

; i -r. .26,680

1 .. is.- - 1,773

•-..~-. -6.417

.' a. .« 4J2BU

; • - - -,297,156

--,.,.-,. - .-. 8,804

,. l-i--i.i-B.678

- - .-, 4,239

. - -, - 440
•- ., - 857.328

V - 127,538

- n ?.i:- "176

j .1:- t. J9^85

- . • MIL ,137,626

• - • '195,117

. ,., '̂161,500
1,918.037

Passenger "

Tram

(0 '

~ xXxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx •
xxxxxx" '
xxxxxx "

. xxxxxx
~ xxxxxx

-- . XXXXXX1^ "

- xxx»5c • •
., ~xxxxxx ~'

xxxxxx
"xxxxxx
.- xxxxxx ""
. - .• ^'-- l !
- i XXXXXX'

••- . xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx

•;, . XXXXXX

^ ,t xxxxxx "
.--. XXXXXX

- .-. . XXXXXX

- , xxxxxx
,-.. xxxxxx
.-. . xxxxxx *"

xxxxxx
„ , xxxxxx

XXXXXX'

.-,- . xxxxxx
' L xxxxxx
. xxxxxx

UXxxxx " '

' Line'

- NO.

31 "

32

33 "

34

3T
"36

37

38'

39

40

41

42

43

' 44
45

46
•;-

'47

48

49:

'SO"

51

52- '

53 •

54

55

56,

57

58

"59

60"

61

62

63

64
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - (Continued) -

Line

No.

65

66

67

66

69

70

7)

72

73

74

75

76

77

78

.78

"80

81

82

83

84

85

66

87

88

69

Cross

Check

Item Description

(a)

4-1 5 Private Line Cars - Empty (H)

4-150 Box-Plain 40-Foot

4-1 51 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer

4-152 Box-Equipped

4-153 Gondola-Plain

4-154 Gondola-Equipped

4-155 Hopper-Covered

4-1 56 Hopper-Open Top-General Service

4-157 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service

4-158 Refrigerator-Mechanical

4-159 Refrigerator-Non-Mecharncal

4-160 Flat-TOFC/COFC
1 4-161 Rat-Multi-Level

4-162 Flat-General Service

4-163 Flat-All Other

4-164 -Tank Under 22,000 Gallons

4-165 Tank -22,000 Gallons and Over

4 1 66 All Other Car Types-Total

4-167 TOTAL (Lines 65-81)

4-17 Work Equipment and Company Freight Car-Miles

4-18 No Payment Car-Miles (I) <1>

4-1 9 Total Car-Miles by Tram Type (Note)

4-191 Unit Trains

4-192 Way Trains

4-193 Through Trains

4-1 94 TOTAL (Lines 85-87)

4-20 Caboose Miles

<1> Tola! number of loaried milas . ...and empty miles by roadrailer rapo>

Note- Une 83, total. car Miles, & equal to the sum of lines 30, 46, 64, 82, 83, and 84. Accordingly, tr

are tc ba allocated to lines 05, 86, and (17, and included in the total shown on line 68.

I

Freight
Tram
(b)

4,482

1,099

4,861

3.834

129,114

5,745

8,815

1,988

229

85,354

26,574

70

37,387

53,055

100,935

28,006

501,548

35,424

3,559,520

4,636.966

230,237

4311,732

9,178,935

169

Passenger

Tram

(c)

xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx

xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx

Line

No.

65

66

67

68

69

70

71

72

73

74

75

76

77

78

79

BO

81

82

83

84

65

86

37

88

89

ted above,

le car miles reported on lines 83 and 84
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS -(Concluded)

Line

No.

g

9

100

10

102

103

104

105

106

107

108

109

110

111

112

113

114

115

116

117

118

119

120

121

122

123

124

125

126

127

128

129

130

131

132

133

Cross
Check
i. ..

-.

•

*

Item Description

... . (a)

6 Gross Ton-Miles (thousands) (K)

fi-01 Road Locomotives

. . 6-02 . Freight Trains, Crs., Cnts, & Caboose _

' 6-020 Unit Trains

. .. 6-021 .Way Trains

. . 6-022 .' Through Trains

. ...6-03. Passenger Trains, Crs, & Cnts

... .' 6-04 Non-Revenue

.'.' .6-05 TQTAL (Lines 98 -103)

7. .Tons. of Freight (thousands) >

. . ' .7-01 . . Revenue • . "

. '. . 7-Q2 ' . - Non-Revenue '

. ..-. '..7-03 i : • TOTAL (Lines 105 and 106)
8 Tpn-M.ileso»Freight.(thoiisands)(L) _.

8-01 • • Revenue - Road Service

ft-02 • Revenue - Lake Transfer Service •• . • >•
-. 8-03.:-' .- TOTAL (Lines 108 and 109)

;' 8-04 . Non-Revenue -'Road Service

_ 8-05 '. . _ .Non-Revenue -take Transfer Service

_. .836 '. • TOTAL (Lines 11 land 112)
;\8:07 V . _ TOTAL -REVENUES NON-REVENUE (Lines 110 and 11 3)

9 Train Hours (M) ;

9-0,1 • Road Service
•_9-0_ . -Tram Switching

JLQ. TOTAL YARD-SWITCHING HOURS (N)
11 ' Train-Mites Work Trains (Ol. ;

,'. ;- 11-01 Locomotives

11-02 Motorcars
12 Number of Loaded Freight Cars (P) - - • • • . . •-

12-01 Unit Trains
1 12-02 Way Trains " • • - --' .-: - < - • • : ? ' . •.'"

12-03 Through Trains • • .< • •?. -:,• '-•:• iM.'n - r- "

1 3 TOFC/COFC- No. of Revenue Trailers & Containers Loaded and Unloaded (Q)

14 Multi-Level Cars - No of Motor Vehicles Loaded & Unloaded (Q)

15 TOFC/COFC • No of Revenue Trailers Picked Up & Delivered (R)

16 Revenue-Tons Marine Terminal (S)

16-01 Marine Terminals -Coal

1 6-02 Marine Terminals • Ore

16-03 Manne Terminals - Other

16-04 TOTAL (Lines 126 - 128)

1 7 Number of Foreign Per-Diem Care on Line (T)

17-01 Serviceable

17-02 Unserviceable

17-03 Surplus
17-04 TOTAL (Lines 130 -132)

Freight

Train

(b)

• . .. -i
... „ 82,638.883

>1 "
"391,879,644

.19,056,527

461.901,638
-

3.386,302
958^62,994

. / ti -. -

".""-" ~. 497.145

' - *,947

,i. 503.092

' "•" 488,336590
i ' i _,• ,

< 488,330,590

- 1,903,102

•f j-

.1,903,102
490,233.692

•!' •••ll . ''. •

-.,-7.021,341

- - |304,OB8

.-.-. *? 2,067,293
1 .. -* *'~

~'.~:t.5«igo

3.374,216

•2,684,691,

fi . s. =4,839.238 •
7^12,821

1,619.089

303,142

10.578.984

10,578.984

17,540

180

476

18.196

Passenger

Train i ..
(c) !

r
,-xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx

.
xxxxxx

•- • ^

" '-"xxxxxx
,,. xxxxxx
. xxxxxx

. "xxxxxx
r, XXXXXX

xxxxxx
.:- XXXXXX

•:• XXXXXX

. xxxxxx
xxxxxx

•.•xxxxxx1

•XXXJOOf

-;-. XXXXXX
;.t . •

~":xxxxxx~
xxxxxx

_ M '•••?", ,' lift

xxxxxx
..;. XXXXXX
. 'XXXXXX

xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx

xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx

xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx
xxxxxx

Line

No.

9

9

100

10

102

10

104

105

• 10
10

"' 108

109

11
11
11
11

. 11

115

116

11

118

119

120

121

122

123

124

125

126

127

128

129

130

131

132
133

•

-

. i

I
r
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VERIFICATION

The foregoing report shall be vended by the oath of the officer having control of the accounting of the respondent. This report
shall also be verified by the oath of the president or other chief offics'-of the respondent, unless the respondent states that such .
officer has no control over the respondent's accounting and reporting.

OATH
(To be made by the officer having control of the accounting of the respondent)

State of Texas
County of Tarrant

Julie A. Piggctt makes oath end states that she is Assistant Vice President and Assistant Controller of Burlington Northern
Santa Fe Corporation; that it is her duty to have supervision over the books of accounts of the respondent and to control the manner.,
in which such books are kept; that she knows that such books have been kept in good faith during the period covered by this report;
that she knows that the entries contained in this report reiaie to accounting matters that have been prepared in accordance with the -
provisions ot the Uniform System ot Accounts for Raiiroaa Companies and other accounting and reporting directives of the Surface
Transportation Board; that she believes that all other statements ot tact "contained in this report are true, and that this report is a
correct and complete statement, accurately te.ken from the books and records, of the business and affairs of the above-named
respondent dunng (he period of time from and including January' 1,2002, to and including December 31.2002.

• > . ! . . • _ _ . - —41**.

/s/Julie A. Ptggott •* .
(Signature of affiant) . '

Subscribed and sworn to before me, a in and for the State and
county above named, this day of , 20 .

My commission expires.

Use an .
L.S. . .

impression seal (Signature of officer authorized to administer oaths)

SUPPLEMENTAL OATH
- - - • -(By the president or other chief officer of the respondent)

State of Texas
County of Tenant

Dennis R. Johnson.makes oath and states that he is Vice President, Controller and Chief Accounting Officer of Burlington
Northern Santa Fe Corporation- that he.hss carefully examined the foregoing report; that he believes that ell statements of fact.
contained in the sa'd report eve true, and that the said report is a correct and complete statement of the business and affairs
of the above-named respondent and the operations of its property during the period of time from and including January 1,2002,
o and including December 31, 2002.

/s/ Dennis R. Johnson
(Signature of affiant)

Subscribed and sworn to before me, a in and for the State and
county above named, this day of , 20 .

My commission expires .

Use an
L.S.

impression seal (Signature of officer authorized to administer oaths)
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Bnad Mials; BNSF.. Year.gopg 99.

(FOR USE OF BOARD ONLY)

. . .r CORRESPONDENCE . .

Office Addressed Dale ol Letter, Fax.

or Telegram

Month Day Vear

.,. Sjubiect Answer

Needed

Page

Answer

Date of Letter. Fax, or

Telegram

Month Day Year

File Number

01 Letter,

Fax, or

Telegram

CORRECTIONS

Correction

Month Day Year

Page Date of Letter, Fax,

or Telegram

Month Day Year

Authority

Officer Sending Letter, Fax, or Telegram

Name Title

Board

File Number

,.. Clerk Making

Correction

Name

3 C , , _ ".i.'J 8;

•i f.i -.-. 'C.-l' f n" '--*: : i.

• i.' :•. •? • •= , : p- •-" / .i-M. :i'io »"fj'i'i!r''.lj«"'li i-'is fcif'j-.vi." i''i •:
EXPLANATORY REMARKS c r - t c ~

6 Tin 31 :soi i • 'cwis
_ ._ _,.-:,'.$-. 3!
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INDEX

Page No.
Accumulated depreciation
Road and equipment leased
Fiom others . 38
Improvements to • 38
To others - 41

Owned and used 35
Accruals-Railway tax 63
Analysis of taxes 63 ,
Application of funds-Source 21
Balance sheet 5-9
Capital stock 20
Car. locomotive, and floating equipment-Classification 78-83
Changes in financial position 21 -22
Company service equipment - 79
Compensating balances and short-term borrowing arrangements 67
Consumption of fuel by motive-power units 91
Contingent assets and liabilities 6
Crossties (see Ties)
Debt holdings 69
Depreciation base and rates
Road and equipment leased . • ' . . - . -„

'From.others 34
Improvements to 32 33
To ethers 40

Owned and used 34
Electric locomotive equipment at close of year 68
Equipment-classified 78-83
Company service 79
Floating 82-03
Freight-train cars 80-81
Highway revenue equipment 02-83
Passenger-train cars 78-79
Inventory 78-83
Owned-Not in service of respondent 78

Equipment-Leased, depreciation base and rate
From others 34
Improvements to 37
Reserve 38

To others 40
Reserve 41

Equipment-Owned, depreciation base rates 34
Reserve • 35

Expenses-railway operating 45-53
Extraordinary items 17
Federal income taxes - 63
Financial posrtion-Changes in 21-22
Floating equipmsnt • 82-83
Freight cars loaded 94
Freight-train cars 80-81
Freight car-miles S4
Fuel consumed diesal 91
Cost 91

Funded debt (see Debt holdings)
Guaranties arid suretyships - 68
Identity of respondent 2
Items in selected income and retained earni.'igs accounts 65
Investments in common stocks of affiliated companies 30
Investments and advances of affiliated companies 26-29
Railway property used in transportation service 42-43
Road and equipment 32-33
Changes during year 32-33
Leased property-improvements made during the year 32-33

Leases 61
Locomotive equipment 78
Electric and other 78
Consumption of fuel diesel 78

Locomotive unit miles 91
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INDEX - Continued '.

Page No.

. ;. . 85

.... . 88
- . ... 87

- 65
• 94

79
17

., ,.98

Mileage-Average of road operated
Of new tracks in which rails were laid
Of new tracks in which ties were laid

Miscellaneous items in retained income accounts for the year
Motorcar car miles
Motor rail cars owned or leased
Net income
Oath
Operating expenses (see Expenses)
Revenues (see Revenues)
Statistics (see Statistics) < •.: ••.'. •. • -': '••-. .- ; •

Ordinary income
Private fine cars loaded
Private line cars empty ?> • • • • ; -:"r ,-i -.-•
Rails • ••:• .-• - •
Laid in replacement
Charges to operating expenses
Additional tracks, new lines, and extensions
Miles of new track in which rails were laid
Weight of

Railway-Operating expenses
Railway-Operating revenues
Results of Operations
Retained income unappropriated
Miscellaneous items in accounts for year - ,.. .-./•,'.- ?•

Revenues
Freight
Passenger

Road and equipment-Investment in
Improvements to leased property
Reserve

Leased to others-Depreciation base and rates
Reserve

Owned-Depreciation base and rates i:<" j
Reserve

Used-Depreciation base and rates
Reserve

Road-Mileage operated at close of year
By States and Territories

Securities (see Investments) ;•--;;.. r. : \ i . -,- .'.-.r *:
Short-term borrowing arrangements-compensating balances and
Sinking'funds .-. i£i--c?^ \ii>»'i|-:-5s.'!i ^7 c
Source and application of working capital * .-••-....-. r 2-fc22.i i
Specialized service subschedule ; -•.*?.. r*oyn, IE 60$=
Statement of changes in financial position v jrt.-i.j-'.,. -c :.»n 2V.22-. =i
Stock outstanding ,15 TV:, ,r« or2G.ii'-.
Changes during year Vioir-i vs- r gO=,,=
Number of secunty holders ?--,o .-,i=:i-;c,g3!, n
Total voting power
Value per share ££?<
Voting nghts

Supporting schedule-Road '-;..-.'-.r•. VM..,
Suretyships-Guaranties and - -.. vt
Ties laid in replacement :."--.;
Ties-Additional tracks, new lines, and-extensionsi -? v-: • =• :•,-_- << w. ,n-
Tracks operated at close of year . . - . . - . • . = .r ••>-•,.. •- -...- -V-
Miles of, at close of year - ,•.-••- -«.-. :<-. „. .j'-i-

Track and traffic conditions •• ,•••-. '. -• ] -?'!,.
Train hours, yard switching .,,-r-i .; 0- , -.9.7^
Train miles _ - • • _ - . . i? ,94
Tons of freight - . , -.; -•• 97
Ton-miles of freight 97
TOFC/COFC number of revenue trailers and containers - loaded & unloaded 97
Voting powers and elections 3
Weight of rail •- - - - go

•-• • i. • .• --Y.16
..• - -.- 95 .

.. . - .-•-•. ic n,.-. -95--
". • .- !'•'••
• .. ,f.-. -••: • • 88 r

..-<" .. . .-*,-;46- '•
-. .t-, -89 _

.:.-,,-•,--, ., r. ; 88 .
:.;--•- v J-TXC- i,- -189",
"- ...... ' •-, -..45-53

si .-'••„• , > -IS
r,.,,16-17

o~--. jn< •vW..
• •-• -•-.. - " / : . - \ .. . -11.-G

.,• ,' :..- J.:.-:P-I;'_I. __
• ...... -=,c*»6v

'̂.16-
%IF mf-3?.-33

i -= --o .u« .». , S.M- V32r33 ••
= ..I.H.-T-. t u 38

n -40
t*i:»« "j.-. •-• uni!.-*.41.t
.; --i =••-, :.;. -^ -,_.-•• ---r,.-34 £

.-„ :-35-
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.• ... • -74

.. 73
-.P'..I-I .- ,

- 1 67r

v v -r-
i 87."-

\^:tf^/
--7,5

Railroad Annual Report R-1



MAY. 9.2003 8:2SAM BNSF ACCOUNTING
NO.

Road tiuBtlt. BNSF Year 2001

250. CONSOLIDATED INFORMATION FOB REVENUE ADEQUACY DETERMINATION
(Dollin In Thousands)

Lino
No.

1

2
3
4

S

6

7
8
9

10

11

12
13

Item

Ad'uttid Net hallway Openting Income For Reporting Entity

Combined/Consolidated Nat Railway Operating Income for
Reporhnfl Entity
Add: Interest Income from Working Cinllal AUowinc^Cash Portion

Income Taxea Auaciatot) with Nan-Rail Income and Deduction!
Gun or (lota) from Iransfer/reclouifiuUon to noruall-ltarui
(ncloClncomotaws)
Adimted Net Railway Ocienting Income (Unet 1, 1 S & 4)

Adfudted Inveitnent In lUUrojil Property far Reporting Entity

Combined Investment in Railroad Property Vied In TraruporUHon
Service
Lesi: Interest DarlnB Construction

Other 0amenf» of Investment (if debit balance)
Add. N«tRail/Maebio/RaU-RolatGdAfnU««ei

Workinjr Capital /Utewlncc
Net Investment Bate Before Adjustment for Deferred Taxes
(Unes < through 10)

ilesn Accumulated Deferred Income T«x Credit)
'Net Inveitanent Biie (Line 11.12)

Beginning
of year

_tb)

N/A

$22.919,829
W.49S
10,165

S3,«88
190,903

$23.091,760
6,436,095

r Slt.,655,665

End of
yew

0

^07

313M
31,083.931

523J1B.M9
69X93
9,931

5X621
225.860

»t,017,B05
(.682.617

$17,335,143

Une
No.

1

2
3
4

S

6

7
«
9
10

11

12

13

In the sjMce provided, please- bit oil railroads and rail-related affiliated companies which arc being reported In mU
consolidation, along with the nnhirc of the buiinou for each company.

Nine of Affiliate

The Burlington Northern and Santa Fe Hallway Company
Bayrail, LLC
BNSF Manitoba Ine
BN3FMtn<ial>a Limited
Burlington Northern. Dock Corporation
BN Leasing CorponriOn
Burlington Northern Rulioad Holding!
BNSF Acquisition. Inc. (1)
1MB Corp
lot Angeles Junction Railway Company
Oklaham.il Cliy Juncrion Railway Company
Pine Canyon Und Company
Suita Fe Pacific Inninnco Co.
Santa Fe Pacific Pipeline Holding!, Inc.
Santa Fc Receivable. Corporation
Suita Fe Terminal Services, Inc.
Star Late Railroad Company
Western Fruit Expreta Company
BNSF British Columbia, Inc.
Zu. Company, The
Sunset Communicttwra Company

Midwest N'orlhwNt Property Inc

SanU fa Pacific Railroad Company

LeuedUna

Dodge City and Gmarton Valley Railway Company
bo Crande, El Poio ft SojiEa Pe Railroad Company

1) The Washington Central Railroad Company, Inc was acquired by BNSF Acquisition, Inc. (a ml
Northern Santa Fa Corporation) on December 4,1996.

Nature of Buiinua

Triinlportallon
Flnojiclal
Financial.
Trkniportatton
Taconito UocV facllib/
Leulng of railroad related properly and equipment
Own* railroad kind
Tra.nsportarion
Niumeiai
TranAportabon
Traniporbrton
£nvironinenbil
Insurance
Severance/BenefiCi
Financial
Trantportatlon
Truupomtian
Railroad refrigerated cars
[/easing of railroad related property and equipment
FinanclKl
Communications

Financial

Transportation

Transportation
Transportation

aldlary of Burlington

N:\OONTROLL3rt\AcetFlnRcport\Intrnal npts\R-l\KNtt\SUPPORT\SCH200S\tSch 230 (Form Only).xli]25D-Part8
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NO. 3342 V.
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SCHEDULE ISO- PARTS

in Ifewianll)

D«l«inln<tlon of Nenra.il Taxea

This table U designated to (jdtltat Hie calculation of Itxci (hit are rot rail-related. The •mount la be rrparivd an Schedule 250, Line 3.

FAHT1 - DETERMINE TAXES ON NONRAILROAD INCOME FOR ALL COMBINED/CONSOLIDATED RAILROADS

(KCLUPES ALL 1UIL.RELATEP AfFILlATES) _

(1) DefennJrie Combined/Consolidated Adjusted utcoine horn cauhnulng oherelloni (Mom linu) for nil affiliated rafli-onds (til

clawei). Do not include rail-reLitrd ifRllilo Hut are not railroads di Bits part Thlj represent) (he total eomblned/eonsolldaccd

•mount* for *11 itenu listed below for railroad in Ihe reporting entity.

Income from continuing operation (before rnxto) should be du> equivalent of the numbers contained in the R-1 Schedule 210, Une

U, adjusted to include nil rallroadi in the reporting entity. 1,50X451

- Equity m undistributed, earnings, which represents the. total of Schedule 210, Line 26, for ill railroads in the reporting entity 0

• Dividend! In affiliated companies, (If (he affiliate a 80% of more cootroUed by th« p«r(inl railroad, (hen deduct 100* of the

•ffiUale'i dividend. If Ihe affiliate » feu than SOS conlrollod by the parent mlroad, than deduct 80* of the affiliate', dividend.

- Adjusted mcom<i from continuing opcrationi (before Uxa). This reprcaenbi 'A* In item (3) Mow. 1,302,451

(2) Detennine Comblnni/Coniolidlted Adjiutrf rra-T» NROI for all nllroadf in Oit reportinj; entity

Cunbliwd/ConiolidBM After-Tax NROt for the «nare entity, which equib the amount shown on Schedule ISO, Line 1 1,048,850

+ Current provision far tans, which repiwacnn the consolidated amount* of Schedule 210, Line SI, for all milratdi In the

reporting entity. (This figure include! both Account 556, Income* Tint on Ordinary Income 4nd Account 557, Provision for

Deferred Taxes 565.U6

*• Interest Income en working capital tUowiuicc, which represent* the total consolidated infttreit income relative to Ihe working capital

component of Ihe new Investment hue and should equal Ihe amour,! shown in Schedule 250, LliW 2. (or all nilroid: in the

reporting entity. 0

E of premium* of funded debt, which represent! the eonnolidaled fatal of rekoie of premium on funded debt M thown

on Schedule 210, Une 22, for all rallrends jn the rcportin; enhiy.

- Total Rnd. chifges. which represent) the equivalent of UMJ consolidated lain! of fixed charge, u thown on Schedule 2111,

Una 42 for all wilroadi In the reporting enlily. 132,936

• Killroad-reUbx) Income from affiuatw (oilier than railroads) which waa included in consolidated NROI (Seliedule 250, Line 1). 45,627

j« Conibinfld/Conaolldatcd Pre-Tcx Adiuated NRO1 for all wurnttt.. Thia tepreseiita *B' In llem 0) bcjoiv _ ^

P) Colculat«Uienilroa.d-rclatedlixrauo.I(&/A)<

(4) Compute Hie NONRAtLROAOielited complement (I • Rtohojd-wlitcd income rebe) which «)ualt the NonrdlrMd-rclated tax ratio. _^ 4.66X

(5) Compute UM nom«iln».d portion of the total provisions for axes. This oquih '.

The Navt »ilro«d-Nl«tcd tax r «Uo (IkMi (4) above) tlinei the tolil current laxci accrued on ordinary income (Account 556)

TART 11 - DEI EKMLNE NONRAILBOAIMIELATEO TAXES FOR BAlL-RBLATEt) AFFILIATES (EXCLUP6S AU AfFIUATED IlAlmOADfi) _

(6) This Is cilculnled by dividing th« nonrajlro*il-rglited Income for combined nit-relirod affiliates by the total vre>tu net income for

all combuiad rail-related afflliitei >nd multiplying thl« result by Ihe tolil taxes (current provision pliu deferred). This equals the

UMM on nonnUroad Income ioiaJl»Miiitedcomp«nie». 0

1-ABT in -DETERMINE TOTAL NONHAILRQAD-KELATEP TAXES
(7) Tills is determined 19 follows;

Total Income taxos on qonrallnad-reteted lncom» for all railroads In the reporting entity (Ham (5) above). Mi/?

• Total Nonnilnad-Rlated taxes for til ratl-rcUled iffillilei (Item (<) ibove). _ 0

Squab tot.l nanrallroad'ielitn] taws. (Thii amount should be Inniferred lo Schedule 250, Part A, Line 3). M97

N.ICONTROLLERVAnstFIn Ripornlntafflgl Rpla\R.1\20D2\8UPPORTlSCH200>S\[Sch 250 (Farm Only) xkl2504>«t B

05W8rtB
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Road Initials: BNSF Year 2002

C VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS

1 State the par value of each share of stock Common SI 00 per share, first preferred, $ N/A per share, second preferred,

$ N/A per share, debenture stock, $ N/A per share

2 Slate whether or not each share of stock has the right to one vote, if not, give full particulars in a footnote [X] Yes [ ] No

3 Are voting rights proportional to holdings? [X]Yes [ ]No If not, state in a footnote the relation between holdings and corresponding voting rights

4 Are voting rights attached to any securities other than stock? [ ]Yes [X]No If yes. name in a footnote each security, other than stock, to which voting rights are

and, if contingent, showing the contingency

5 Has any dass or issue of securities any special privileges in the election of directors, trustees, or managers, or in the determination of corporate action by any method?

I ] Yes [X] No If yes, describe fully In a footnote each such dass or issue and give a succinct statement showing clearly the character and extent of such privileges

6 Give the date of the latest closing of the stock book prior to the actual filing of this report, and state the purpose of such dosing

Stock books not closed and not required to bo dosed

7 State the total voting power of all security holders of the respondent at the date of such dosing, if within one year of the date of such filing, if not, state as of the dose of the y

1 .000 votes, as of December 31 , 2002

8 State the total number of stockholders of record, as of the date shown in answer to Inquiry 7 One (1 ) stockholder

respondent (if within 1 year prior to the actual filing of this report), had the highest voting powers in the respondent, showing for each his or her address, the number of votes he (

securities held by him or her, such securities being classified as common stock, second preferred stock, first preferred stock, and other securities (stating in a footnote the names

of such other securities, if any) If any such holder held in trust, give (in a footnote) the particulars of the trust In the case of voting trust agreements, give as supplemental

information and the names and addresses of the 30 largest holders of the voting trust certificates and the amount of their individual holdings If the stock book was not closed

or the list of stockholders compiled within such year, show such 30 security holders as of the dose of the year

Line

No

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

g
10

11
12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

Name of Security Holder

(a)

Burlmnton Northern Santa Fe Corooration

Address of Security Holder

(b)

2500 Lou Menk Drive

Fort Worth. TX 76131

Number of Votes

to Which

Security Holder

Was Entitled

(c)

1.000

Number of Votes, Classified With

Resoect to Securities on Which Based

Slock

Common

(d)

1.000

Preferred

Second

let

First

(f)

Line

No

1

2

3

4

5

8

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30
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Road Initials. BNSF Year 2002

C VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS - Continued

10. State the total number of votes cast at the latest general meeting for the election of directors of the respondent. 'Not Applicable*

Refer to note shown under inquiry 9.

11 Give the date of such meeting 'Not Applicable' - Refer to note shown under inquiry 9.

12 Give the place of such meeting 'Not Applicable' - Refer to note shown under inquiry 9.

NOTES AND REMARKS

Consolidated Subsidiaries

BNSF Railway Company

Dodge City & Qmarron Valley Railroad

Rio Grande, El Paso and Santa Fe Railroad

Santa Fe Terminal Services. Inc

Los Angeles Junction Railroad

Oklahoma City Junction Railway Company

Star Lake Railroad Company

Santa Fe Receivables Corp

Limited Partnership Manage, Inc

The Zia Company

Sunset Communications Company

Santa Fe Pacific Pipeline Holdings, Inc

BNSF Manitoba, Inc

BNSF de Mexico SA de CV

Pine Canyon Land Company

Santa Fe Pacific Insurance Company

Santa Fe Pacific Railroad Company

BNSF British Columbia. Ltd

BNSF Properties

BN Manitoba, Ltd

Western Fruit Express Company

BN Dock Corporation

BNRR Holdings

Winona Bridge Railway Company

BN Worldwide, Inc

Burlington Northern International Senvces. Inc

BN Mexico, Inc

Brulington Northern Leasing Corp, Inc

INB Corporation

Midwest Northwest Property Inc

BNSF BC, Inc

BNSF Equipment Acquisition Co LLC

Bayrail, LLC
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